Lisa Seng

From: Graham LeGros <glegros@malaghan.org.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 February 2021 3:07 PM

To: Hannah Walker; Jonathan Lane; Simon Rae; Peter Crabtree

Subject: Canada is gearing up to manufacture its own Novovax. Good to think about what

we are planning here.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

https://edition.cnn.com/2021/02/02/americas/canadafco»ronwus-vaccines/index.html

Prof. Graham Le Gros CNZM FRSNZ FRCPA {Hon}
Director of Research

E: d:rector@malaqhan org.nz

O: http://orcid.org/0000-0002-5721-0442

A: PO Box 7060, Wellington 6242 \New Zekland
W: www.malaghan.org.nz
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Lisa Sena

From: Oliver Jarvis

Sent: Wednesday, 31 March 2021 2:27 PM

To: Jonathan Lane

Cc: Fran Priddy; Hannah Walker

Subject: Clinical trial budget o
PNV

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Jonathan,

<

(\ .,
Attached is the indicative budget for the clinical-trial, bl:oken down a few different ways. Please let me know i (/o’b
have any questions. There may be some savmgs\‘around the database and assay work/staff, but this is yetto be . /)
confirmed, so I've budgeted under the assumptlo‘)of the more expensive option for now.

Also, did we agree the 16, 1pm<25m for our next catch up? N $ b
Kind regards Q\) (@
Oliver 6 \\\__/

9(2)(ba)(i), 9(2)(b)(ii). 9(2)()

\-'-’/




accine Alliance Aotearoa New Zealand

IIQ”QI? arvis \’
%gram Manager @
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5(2)(e) @
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Lisa Seng

From: Jonathan Lane

Sent: Friday, 19 February 2021 10:42 AM

To: Oliver Jarvis

Cc: Hannah Walker; Graham LeGros

Subject: RE: Clinical Budget [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

/‘) ) Az \/
/
Thanks, Oliver. | agree in principle with leaving some resources for fo\\n\ex ended period, but the devil will be

in the detail. We can talk through the details once | get advice f ealth on the proposed repurposing of clinical
trial funds.
Regards ( § 3 >
Jonathan Lane
SENIOR INVESTMENT MANAGER, S RATEG C,k ESTMENTS
P
Science System Investment and Performance - Labour Science and Enterprise
Ministry of Business, Inno atlor)é@rﬁglﬂ‘ yment / Hikina Whakatutuki
\/ A\ g »
7 O\

("_/
15 Stout Stree Level”S‘
PO Bo@1473 Weﬂ r}gton 6145

New Zealand et ¢ {\:
/- \\ ‘\J' C < Nﬂ} \\\\ \IJ
r - 5\ \ O
~Erom: Oliver Jarvis N\ \‘ N
"\ sent: Friday, 19 February 2021 10:36 am, ( ( RS
To: Jonathan Lane ( . ))

\ -. ‘\_,' P \ e

Cc: Hannah Walker; Graham LeGros N
Subject: Re: Clinical Budget [IN- CONFIDENCE RELEASE EXTERNAL]

HiJonathan, O\
\ \

Proportions by Instltute are: \“ \ ol

fi2)(bajtn), 9
1 )(bjm 9[2(




Not included in the clinical budget, but a thought I've had would also be to delay some of the Vision Matauranga
budget to publicise results of the Maori cohort, to help support Maori vaccine uptake. This is included in the current
budget though, not requiring clinical funding.

Kind regards
Oliver

Oliver Jarvis

Program Manager

Vaccine Alliance Aotearoa New Zealand
Ohu Kaupare Huaketo

[19]
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£

W: www.malaghan.org.nz Q
A: PO Box 7060, Wellington 6242, New Z%Jagd ‘
&N \ \\ ‘l\ N\
o \ NS
A LY .'./\
|Iv_1ﬁt_LiA([3 IH AN Harnessing the power S x\\
SRR A4 of the immune system ,-’(’“‘\“\ N
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From: Jona t\r} n Lane (a) . §\\\\\_ \\->
N \AVAL
Date:: Thursday,«ls February 2021 at 5:02 PM R L\N \\_. >
@Ilv rJar\ns 9(2)(a) ) '\\C \,"\\‘ NS
,C \Hannah Walker BN, Grabam LeGros <glegros@malaghan.org.nz>
Subject RE: Clinical Budget [IN-CONFIDENCE: RELEASE‘E TERNAL]
\. \ \

Thanks for this and the phone call, Oliver. I'd l:(>e grateful if- y’ou could also specify approximately how much funding
goes to the Malaghan Institute, to the Unlversity of Otago to clinical trial providers (and others, if any).
5\ \

Can you please confirm from our phone ca1| that

- proposed FTE |n suence leadershlp is Fran Priddy §
Ussher BiEEEEEE (for est Nov 2021-August 2022)

2l1)

- proposed FTE in-Programme mgt includes BEEHE of Oliver Jarvis (for the extended period — est
Név 2021\August 2022)

== casts cover observation trials of two vaccines — Pfizer and the next one to roll out.

'\ N\ '\

9(2 )m )() f2)o
il S

W2)oali) Mi2yb)i) 8i2)

Graham Le Gros [§ and James

We under~stand that these are estimates and that the non-contingency costs are based on the assumption that the
study, 12—month monitoring and analysis will be complete by August 2022.
\ ‘_\. | f y

Regards
Jonathan Lane
SENIOR INVESTMENT MANAGER, STRATEGIC INVESTMENTS

Science System Investment and Performance - Labour, Science and Enterprise
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment / Hikina Whakatutuki

15 Stout Street, Level 6
PO Box 1473, Wellington 6145



New Zealand

From: Oliver Jarvis
Sent: Thursday, 18 February 2021 4:03 p.m.

To: Jonathan Lane

Cc: Hannah Walker; Graham LeGros

Subject: Clinical Budget

Hi Jonathan,

Here is some more detail on the draft clinical budget — please let me knowi\f\}/ou require more detail or have any
questions. %

Kind regards )

Oliver .

9(2)(ba)(i), 9(2)(b)(ii)19(2)(j) < g E )

(Rl)if\%ls Ja\aqv;g/ @
Nt Mafia
grﬂr;/l,)/l ager
Ol\a;ac@ig» Alliance Aotearoa New Zealand
OrwKaupare Huaketo @
9(2)(@) ;%%
W: www.malaghan.org.nz

A: PO Box 7060, Welling@@, w Zealand
NSNS

MALAGHAN Harnessing the power
INSTITUTE of the immune system

OP

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation and
Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended
recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be
advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the
sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.




Lisa Sena

From: Graham LeGros <glegros@malaghan.org.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 18 February 2021 4:09 PM

To: Oliver Jarvis; Jonathan Lane

Cc Hannah Walker

Subject: Re: Clinical Budget

Y@\V/
Dear Jonathan and Hannah,

It could be added that most of these numbers are based onﬂcgza!most finshed negotiated quotes. Its still
draft of course but they are being carefully worked th ough wspeak

So there are no surprises < g &
Prof. Graham Le Gros CNZM FRSNZ bn) %

Director of Research

)

E dlrector@malaqhan org. nz'
O: http://orcid.org/0000- 0902‘572’:?044 §
A: PO Box 7060, Weumgfon 62:4 éw Zealand \

W: www.malaghan:org.nz ""‘]
MALAGHAN Hornessing the power
M INSTITUTE of the immune system
NS
N s e = s e o \ D =
GINZ : O )
Fr\engIlver Jarvis J@JE)
ate: Thursday, 18 February 2021 at 4:02 PM
To: Jonathan Lane @B

Cc: Hannah Walker #
<glegros@malaghan.org.nz>

Subject: Clinical Budget

Hi Jonathan, &
Here is some more deta&)he draft clinical budget — please let me know if you require more detail or have any
questions \

Kind rega‘?\ds
Oll\{/e\g

9(2)(ba)(i), 9(2)(b)(ii). 9(2)())

glegros@malaghan.org.nz"

Oliver Jarvis
Program Manager



Vaccine Alliance Aotearoa New Zealand
Ohu Kaupare Huaketo
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Lisa Sen

From: Oliver Jarvis

Sent: Thursday, 1 April 2021 2:43 PM

To: Jonathan Lane

Cc: Fran Priddy; Hannah Walker

Subject: Re: Clinical trial budget [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EX\T,ERNAL]

Thanks Jonathan, 3@\\‘
Actually working from pfr/cawthron in Nelson today. @

s

I've realised that the clinical producers overheads ren@oke, out. They’re relatively minor EEEEEY but this
can be done if needed. @\/ ,
Do you know what sort of timeframe \A@@m& at for a decision on the trial?

Kind regards :
Oliver @

Oliver Jarvis %
Program Man el\(h\“
Vaccine Ak'\ ce A%ﬁj s0a New Zealand
Ohu K{agpare\@
NN\

. O

\

\W: www.malaghan,orq.nz
A: PO Box 7060, Wellington 6242, Ne

~ N\ e

MALAGHAN Harnessing the power
INSTITUTE

of the immune system

dy <fpriddy@malaghan.org.nz>, Hannah Walker

RE: Clinical trial budget [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Thanks for this, Oliver, and sorry | missed your call yesterday. Good to have this level of detail. | understand you’'re
on holiday — | hope you enjoy your Easter weekend.

Yes, the 16, 1pm — 2pm will work for our next catch up. Thanks for the prompt.

Regards

Jonathan Lane
SENIOR INVESTMENT MANAGER, STRATEGIC INVESTMENTS
1



Science System Investment and Performance - Labour, Science and Enterprise
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment / Hikina Whakatutuki

9(2)(a)

At TS et

15 Stout Street, Level 6

PO Box 1473, Wellington 6145
New Zealand

From Oliver Jarvis Z@JEN

Sent: Wednesday, 31 March 2021 2:27 p.m.
To: Jonathan Lane

Cc: Fran Priddy; Hannah Walker

Subject: Clinical trial budget

Hi Jonathan, @ ﬂ&
5 ~
S >

oher + <2 %) | M%

9(2)(ba)(i), 9(2)(b)(ii), 9(2)(1)




9(2)(ba)(i), 9(2)(b)(ii), 9(2)()

Vaccine Alliance Aotearoa New Zealand

Ohu Kaupare Huaketo %
5(2)(a) @

D
A: PO Box 7060 4’2, New Zealand

, Wellington-62
N@\

MALAGHAN Harnessing the power
INSTITUTE of the immune system

Nzl N
@liy’e‘r/ﬁlr vis @
\E?Ogram Manager @

g

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

Sent: Wednesday, 14 April 2021 1:50 PM

To: Oliver Jarvis

Subject: RE: Clinical trial budget [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE Q(TERNAL]
Great, thanks for the confirmation. &

Regards

Jonathan Lane C\G

SENIOR INVESTMENT MANAGER, STRATEGIC lN\LE MEMTS

Science System Investment and Performance abou\, Saence and Enterprise
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Emp[oy\me?t/ kina Whakatutuki

. NN @
e e \&, SN\ @

15 Stout Street, Level EQ

PO Box 1473, Well1ng¥qn.61‘45z %

New Zealand., \b\\& &
AN

\\/)

From\Okder Ja |s
Se t W nesday, 14 April 2021 1:33 p.m.

\‘\\
TB.\Jonathan Lane @ N\
CSubJect Re: Clinical trial budget [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXFERNAL]

Yep, the database quote if for approx. (

g5 budgeted.

S, rathe@an the

Kind regards %S% i
Oliver <§

Oliver Jarvis @
Business Development\Officer/ ram M VAANZ
usiness beve O\R gn\/cer roglam anager( )

7 NN

¢
b

W.:I'-..wvxiv\}.fhalaqhan.orq.nz

A: Gate 7, Victoria University, Kelburn Parade, Wellington, New Zealand
PA: PO Box 7060, Wellington 6242, New Zealand

M;“'—AG‘HAN Harnessing the power
”\_._STIT‘J.TE of the immune system

From: Jonathan Lane ZE/E .
Date: Wednesday, 14 April 2021 at 11:37 AM



To: Oliver Jarvis .
Cc: Fran Priddy <fpriddy@malaghan.org.nz>, Hannah Walker
Subject: RE: Clinical trial budget [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Hi, Oliver. | had a phone call with Graham last night where he mentioned that you’d got a revised price for the
database work — can you let me know what that is?

Regards

Jonathan Lane § >
SENIOR INVESTMENT MANAGER, STRATEGIC INVESTMENTS (Og
Science System Investment and Performance - Labour, Scie@ ndh@k)ﬁt rprise

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment / HTki?’JNl\q}ut i

15 Stout Street, Level 6
PO Box 1473, Wellington 6145
New Zealand
From: Oliver Jarvis ‘
Sent: Wednesday31 March 2021 2:27 p.m.
To: Jonathap-la

Cc: Fran Piddy; h Walk
s(b,é&\é? i o

Hi lo@han, O

Attached is the indicative budget for the clinical tna}l, bioken do}vn a few different ways. Please let me know if you
have any questions. There may be some savings |a’F@rJ the database and assay work/staff, but this is yet to be
confirmed, so I've budgeted under the assumg\' \nﬁgthe more expensive option for now.

tio
N\
Also, did we agree the 16, 1pm — 2pm for\ox\\}n\ext catch up?
>
Kind regards ( w
Oliver \ b,\

9(2)(ba)(i), 9(2)(b)(ii), 9(2)(j)

9(2)(ba)(i); 9(2)(b)(ii). 9(2)(j)




9(2)(ba)(i). 9(2){(b)(ii), 9(2)(i)

/accine Alliance Aotearoa New Zealand

Ohu Kaupare Huaketo %
5(2)(a) @

W: www.malaghan.org.nz~. "
A: PO Box 7060,%e%g‘%62 2, New Zealand
A\ (‘ n

MALAGHAN Harnessing the power
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iver-Jarvis < ’gb
\\\ \§§fam Manager @

N/

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, innovation and
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

Sent: Thursday, 1 April 2021 2:12 PM

To: Oliver Jarvis

Cc: Fran Priddy; Hannah Walker

Subject: RE: Clinical trial budget [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Thanks for this, Oliver, and sorry | missed your call yesterday. Good to Xevel of detail. | understand you're
on holiday - I hope you enjoy your Easter weekend.
~. ‘)

Yes, the 16™, 1pm — 2pm will work for our next catch up-F an(s/fo‘r—the prompt.

Regards %@
Jonathan Lane

SENIOR INVESTMENT MA%; GERy EGIC INVESTMENTS

Science System Investme!

d/erformance Labour, Science and Enterprise )\

Ministry of Business, ln(/\ﬂ & Employment / Hikina Whakatutuki 72K
Nk e

™

15’§t'ou't Stveét/Level 6
7
“PO.Box 14\73 Wellington 6145
"
CNew Zealand

From' Oliver Jarvis

Sent: Wednesday, 31 March 2021 2:27 p.m. =, -\ \
To: Jonathan Lane Q\(\ A \ )\--"
Cc: Fran Priddy; Hannah Walker NG
Subject: Clinical trial budget )
‘\.\\\ e
Hi Jonathan, N Y):\s\
AN R

u\& et for the chnlcal trial, broken down a few different ways. Please let me know if you
)(ba )(l) 9(2)(b)(ii), 9(2)(j

a2 "\_‘)
Ai@ \\R/é‘agree the 16", 1pm - 2pm for our next catch up?

Kindregards
Oliver




Oliver Jarvis
Program Manager
Vaccine Alliance Aotearoa New Zealand

Ohu Kaupare Huaketo

W: www.malaghan.org.nz
A: PO Box 7060, Wellington 6242, New Zealand
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From: Oliver Jarvis ERE

Sent: Wednesday, 14 April 2021 1:33 PM

To: Jonathan Lane

Subject: Re: Clinical trial budget [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Yep, the database quote if for approxfig, rather than the Efi budget@%

Kind regards @
Oliver @ &
Oliver Jarvis Q @

Business Development Officer / Program@ (VAANZ)

) O

W: www.malaghan (orq Nz~
A: Gate 7, Vlct?r\la\ljn éze 51ty, Kelburn Parade, Wellington, New Zealanc

PA: PO B<)’<’>7 Wetllington 6242, New Zealand %
N\

MALAGHAN Harnessing the power
INSTITUTE of the immune system

9(2)(2)

ANV
L \\(\

From: Jonathan Lane = S
Date: Wednesday, 14 April 2021 at 11:37 AM.
To: Oliver Jarvis '

B(2)(d) ST 7 ==
Cc: Fran Priddy <fpr|ddy@r\nalaghan/}:rg nz>, Hannah Walker (2B
Subject: RE: Clinicaltrial" udgét*[IN -CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]
(

Hi, Oliver. I had: a ph\one call W|th Graham last night where he mentioned that you'd got a revised price for the
database work ~can you  let me know what that is?
f ‘ :~ -I\ I".

({ N\
Regards | ~

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

012)(5)0 . e s S B O L 2y, SRR ey D N NIRRT 28
[EFEaEes ey

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

have any questions. JREIEBHHEEM

Also, did we agree the 16™, 1pm — 2pm for our next catch upﬁ')

Kind regards
Oliver
9(2)(ba)(i), 9(2)(b)(ii), 9(2)() @




9(2)(ba)(i), 9(2)(b)(ii). A(2)())

—

/- \Q??
€ < Oliver-Jarvis
b - X
\\‘Slogram Manager @

Vaccine Alliance Aotearoa New Zealand

Ohu Kaupare Huaketo %
0(2)@) @

W: www.malaghan.org.nz \//,7*
A: PO Box 7060, Wefﬂr%g‘t\&jnzemz, New Zealand

[N
MALAGHAN Harnessing the power
INSTITUTE

of the immune system
=/

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




Lisa Sen2

From: Jonathan Lane

Sent: Wednesday, 14 April 2021 5:49 PM

To: Graham Le Gros (glegros@malaghan.org.nz); James Ussher

Cc: Oliver Jarvis ERE I Hannah Walker

Subject: FINAL Feedback Letter - Progress Report and Forward-looking Plan.pdf [IN-
CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Attachments: FINAL Feedback Letter - Progress Report and Forward-looking Plan.pdf

Dear Graham, James and Oliver — please find attached a letter fronDanette Olsen seeking further information on
the Interim Progress Report for the SSIF Vaccine PIatform~/VAAN ’

Please contact me or Hannah in the first instance mch quas\ions. We’re out of the office tomorrow 15/4/2021 but
available Friday 16/4 and we can discuss any ques\t_«ig s.at-our regular meeting on Friday.

Regards \\
) )

Jonathan Lane O
SENIOR INVESTMENT MANAGE\R‘,I'SL@‘}'EGIC INVESTMENTS

Science System Inves?m’érkx 'i"a{:l)a_érformance - Labour, Science and Enterprise
Ministry of Business, Innovation'& Employment / Hikina Whakatutuki

: o = o o o ) ig .-_.-_ e _.- : o ]
— . \'. ' A ’.
15-3tout Street; Level 6 G \WN\\WV

PO.Box 1473, Wellington 6145

New'Zealand
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MINISTRY OF BUSINESS,
INNOVATION & EMPLOYMENT
HIKINA WHAKATUTUKI

)

14 April 2021

To: Professor Graham Le Gros
glegros@malaghan.org.nz

Associate Professor James Ussher
james.ussher@otago.ac.nz

Strategic Science Investment Fund Vaccine Platform — Progress Reporting 1 August 2020 - 31
October 2021

Dear Graham, James

Thank you for submitting your Initial Progress Report and Forward-looking Plan for the Strategic
Science Investment Fund (SSIF) Vaccine Platform Programmes Contract.

MBIE discussed this report with you on 11 February 2021 and is pleased with the progress the team
has made in building vaccine development capability to date.

In order to fully satisfy the reporting requirements for the initial Progress Report, MBIE requires
more detailed information on the areas outlined in Annex One. If this information is commercially
sensitive please indicate in the report.

For the information sought in the Funding Summary and Project-level information areas in Annex
One, please provide information only for the reporting period (1 August 2020 — 31 December
2020). For all the other areas in Annex One, please provide the most current information you have.

The IMS portal has been re-opened for submission of the information, please note that you may
need an IMS Super User to resubmit the required information. The information is required by 30
April 2021.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact your MBIE lead contact Jonathan Lane
TPENT) in the first instance.

Yours sincerely

Danette Olsen
Manager Strategic Investments
Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment



Annex One: Further Information Required

Area of Information needed

Report

Introduction Please enter 1 August 2020 in the text box in IMS

Start date

Introduction Please enter 31 December 2020 in the text box indvs™, i
End date : N

Funding Please clarify SSIF expenditure for the pepori‘ir{g‘{eﬁiod (1 August 2020 — 31 December 2020)
Summary against: LD

Project Management<$—,

Science CapabilityCs ™, )
Challenge Testing €apability - $

Viral Seedbank - S\'
Candid: te}fc"rj ning - $ : A
Spend to-date should $pecify SSIF funding (i.e. separate from or excluding charitable etc funds).

Progress and
Key
Achievements

Thepitial report submitted says VAANZ is investigating “several” other pan-corenavirus vaccine
_ camdidatew“p(ease give details for what these are. FRINIEEDHNIEES ]
L S0 M) WAy 0 ] O

mat candidates “can be updated regularly”? What oppo U'nitiés\aré\there for VAANZ with
these or other candidates? What opportunities are thereito'deal with variants of SARS-COV-2 or
possible new viruses that may present a threat to\ % Zealand?

What options are there for VAANZ to do these inyestigations, what are the timeframes?

- IT(-ey ' For the KP! 02.02.00 ‘Platform candidates"refl.(aély\rgviéwed by vaccine advisory group’ - MBIE
Performance needs to see further information in rega@t \the *Documented evidence of peer review and
Indicators Platform’s response to recommefdations’s. We need to see details of the documentation of the

progress so far, what has been éécep& /aetlined and why.
(If it is difficult to put this information ifto IMS, MBIE are happy to receive this by email).
For KP1 03.03.00 — need more detailed information on the six external candidates that have
been formally submitted to the platform and assessed.
| Please identify any'commercially sensitive information. o
For KP1 04.02.00 - how are VAANZ working with University of Auckland?
For(KP107.01.00 ~ how are VAANZ working with the Ministry of Health (MoH) on
communications with Maori on vaccines, how will the Platform complement MoH’s work?
Impact { Aswith KPI 03.03.00 above, MBIE requires more information on what candidates have been
selectéd or excluded i.e. type, research team, challenges/advantages etc.
Please identify any commercially sensitive information.
The Plan mentions the potential role of the coronavirus seedbank in countering the harms of
virus mutations — please provide more detailed information on what the seedbank sub-project
has achieved to date.
Science What are the mechanisms established/used to ensure that the research is excellent?
Excellence
Horizons How do rollout plans affect timelines for delivery, and do they affect the profile of the contract |
with regard to horizons of research?
Investing in Piease provide more detailed information, particularly in regard to development of early career
people researchers.

Domestic and
international
collaboration

More detail on collaborators is needed (outside Melbourne).

What have collaborators brought to the project? - the report outlines that the
collaboration has happened, but not much on what it achieved.

Please state if commercially sensitive.

Project-level
information

Update SSIF funding to date (1 August 2020 - 31 December 2020) in line with expenditure.




Lisa Seng

From: Graham LeGros <glegros@malaghan.org.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2021 9:35 AM

To: Jonathan Lane; Hannah Walker; Oliver Jarvis

Subject: For those who might have missed the item on Te Ao with Moana, Maia Brewerton

who is one of our VAANZ advisors is doing good work in the community around
the vaccine uptake in Maori

https://www.stuff.co.nz/pou-tiaki/300231558/mori-doctors-a dres- the-issiie-of-vaccine-hesitancy-as-the-covid19-
vaccination-is-set-to-roll-out

Prof. Graham Le Gros CNZM FRSNZ FRCPA (Hon)
Director of Research

P e = il |

E: director@malaghan.org.nz
O: http://orcid.org/0000-0002-5721-0442

A: PO Box 7060, Wellington 6242, ew, Zealan
W: www.malaghan.org.nz \

MALAGHAN Harnessing the power
j 5 of the immune system




Lisa Seng

From: Jonathan Lane

Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2021 8:54 PM

To: Graham LeGros; Hannah Walker; Oliver Jarvis

Subject: RE: For those who might have missed the item on Te Ao with Moana, Maia

Brewerton who is one of our VAANZ advisors is doing good work in the community
around the vaccine uptake in Maori [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Thanks, Graham. Very positive messaging.

Regards

Jonathan Lane el
SENIOR INVESTMENT MANAGER, STRATEGI(.\BN)VESTMENTS
Science System Investment and Per.forma\ee “ Labour, Science and Enterprise

Ministry of Business, Innovation <&Q:‘5|ployment/ Hikina Whakatutuki
2N )

{ ¢

15 Stout Street, level'6_/
PO Box 1473, We lington 6145
New Zealand <

From: Graham LeGros [mailto:glegros@malaghan.org.nz] ¢

Sent:-Wednesday, 17 February 2021 9:35 a.m.

To: Jonathan Lane; Hannah Walker; Oliver Jarvis

Subject: For those who might have missed the itém on Te.A0 with Moana, Maia Brewerton who is one of our VAANZ
advisors is doing good work in the community @round-the vaccine uptake in Maori

https://www.stuff.co.nz/ pou-tiaki/30023 1558/hof'i-doctors~address-the-issue-of—vaccine-hesita ncy-as-the-covid19-
vaccination-is-set-to-roll-out

Prof. Graham Le Gros CNZM ERSNZ FRCPA (Hon)
Director of Research N

E: direaiqhan.:d.nz
O: http://orcid:0rg/0000-0002-5721-0442
A: PO Box 7060, Wellington 6242, New Zealand

Wi www.malgghan org.nz
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Lisa Seng -

From: Oliver Jarvis FEO

Sent: Thursday, 22 April 2021 11:48 AM

To: Graham LeGros

Cc: Jonathan Lane; Bethany Andrews

Subject: FW: Letter from Hon Chris Hipkins, Minister for COVID-19 Response
Attachments: Letter from Hon Chris Hipkins.pdf

Kind regards
Oliver

Oliver Jarvis
Business Development Officer / Program Mangge (VAANZ)

\
|

W: www.malaghan.org.nz
A: Gate 7< Vlctop?Uj;m'ersuy, Kelburn Parade, Wellington, New Zealand
PA: PO Boxfj’o_ _ Wellington 6242, New Zealand

MALAGHAN Harnessing the power
of the immune system
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From: Mele Tasola J@E .
Date: Wednesday, 21 Apr|| 2021 at 5: 19 PM

To: Oliver Jarvis HBGIE . K,

Subject: Letter from Hon Chrls Hlpkms Minister for COVID-19 Response

Kia ora,
On behalf of Hon Chris Hipkins please see attached letter.

Kind regards,
Mele

Mele Tasola | Private Secretary (Executive Support) | Office of Hon Chris Hipkins
Minister for COVID-19 Response | Minister of Education | Minister of the Public Service | Leader of the House
Parliament Buildings, Private Bag 18041, Wellington 6160, New Zealand




Hon Chris Hipkins 7 @

MP for Remutaka %E 4l
Minister for COVID-19 Response 2 s
Minister of Education ‘w:_\.a*.!‘,, = izl

Minister for the Public Service
Leader ofthe House

21 April 2021

Oliver Jarvis
VAANZ

Dear Oliver Jarvis,

I know that you are well aware that the testing and vaccination of people workingwat
New Zealand’s border (including Managed Isolation and Quarantine facilities) is~a critjcal
component of New Zealand’s response to COVID-19. The border is a high risk IacQ\ ith the
potential for workers to c\th act the virus and transmit it into our communities:

Regrettably, it has.become apparent that testing and vaccination of orde\r workers has not
been happening-as well as it should. One recent example is the case of an.infected Managed
Isolation\ and~Quarantine worker who had not been regularly-tested 2s required under the

Bordgr-Testing Order. \a
We all-need to strengthen our efforts to ensure New Ze@s re kept safe.

rom 27 April 2021 the use of the Border Wonk\ers T\egting Register will become compulsory
under the COVID-19 Public Health Res%ﬁse equired Testing) Order 2020. You will be
required to ensure that information about those border workers covered by the Order is
captured accurately in the register.QHa\fing a-single repository of information about the status
of those required to be tested will he[RtO@sure compliance with the testing regime. You must
also monitor the testing statué\o@l\umborkers to ensure they are complying with the Order.

Border workers have ‘been the“first group of people offered the COVID-19 vaccine in
New Zealand. | expecbth\aﬁlou have been encouraging your workers to be vaccinated. Despite
this, | am aware of h\efitancy to take up of the vaccine by a small number of border workers.

The Governrg:r:hvas been clear that it wants front line border workers to be vaccinated, to
protect themselves and others, and | am looking to you to lead this in your organisation. The
Government will reinforce this expectation with more formal requirements in the coming days.

If you have any questions about how you can help meet the Government's expectations,
please discuss them with the public service Chief Executive for your sector.

Thank you for the way in which you have been supporting the testing regime and the

commitment you have shown in supporting your people to be vaccinated. Your actions are a
critical part of ensuring that COVID-19 is kept out of New Zealand’s communities.

Yours sincerely
N 7
~ S
Y i ’X/-/é" 22
-7 &

Chris Hipkins
Minister for COVID-19 Response

e



Lisa Sen2 e ———

From: Graham LeGros <glegros@malaghan.org.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 22 April 2021 12:17 PM

To: Oliver Jarvis; Mele Tasola

Cc: Bethany Andrews; Jonathan Lane

Subject: Re: Letter from Hon Chris Hipkins, Minister for COVID-19 Response
Dear Oliver,

Have you talked with Mela, | would like to do a formal response t thisletter.

G

Prof. Graham Le Gros CNZM FRSNZ FRCPA (Hnn)
Director of Research

E; duector@ma!aqhan orq n

O: http://orcid.org/0000-0002-5721-0442

A: PO Box 7060, Wellingfon-6242; Néw Zealand
W: www.malaghan:org.nz

RQ MALAGHAN Hor

CORETD Gigamn

e

From Ollver Jarvis ER2IEN
Date: Thursday, 22 April 2021 at 11: 37 AM
To: Mele Tasola EBETIT '

—

( (a)l -aap. Bl - --_ .=.-':I

Subject: Re Letter from Hon Chris Hipkins, Mmlster for COVID 19 Response

Hi Mela, thank you for this.
A few questions:

e Inthe VAANZ program, there will be two sites working with live SARS-CoV-2, the University of Otago PC3 lab
(currently working with the virus) and the MPI National Biocontainment Lab at Wallaceville {will soon be
wo\Bmg with live covid). As these sites are not on the border or MIQ facilities, are they captured under the
COVID-19 Public Health Response act?

e I've been working to have all staff vaccinated, and I've got the staff working at Wallaceville mostly done, just
chasing down one for both doses, and waiting for second doses for a few. The staff in the University of
Otago lab are currently on the Southern DHB list for vaccination, but have been put in the same class as
healthcare workers, and are yet to have a date set for their vaccinations. If these staff are being considered
border workers (or equivalents), are you able to help get them into that category? I've had to take what |
can get from the DHB.



® Isregular testing required for staff at these locations? This is not currently being done, but could be
implemented. We don’t have access to the register however.,

Thanks for your help — our program doesn’t fit into the current categories, so am happy to get advice on how to
handle this. | can arrange a call if that would be helpful.

Kind regards
Oliver

Oliver Jarvis b

Business Development Officer / Program Manager (VAANZ)

T\
\\‘ \:-.__“: Y
W: www.malaghan.org.nz S %

N
A: Gate 7, Victoria University, Kelbﬁ}n Piride, Wellington, New Zealand

PA: PO Box 7060, Wellingt<‘6~2>42, Ve Zealand
“ ©
MALAGHAN Harnessing the power ’%
INSTITUTE

of the iImmune system §

":‘) \\\'\ \\\.// \."\:\_\ l|IIl \\\\\\)
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Froqu/l\gelé Tasola _ ~) \
%atea—Wednesday, 21 April 2021 at 5:19 PM Nt
NS ) \
To: Oliver Jarvis \

Subject: Letter from Hon Chris Hipkins, Ministerfor.COVID-19 Response

Kia ora,

On behalf of Hon Chris Hipkins pl%se see attached letter.

Kind regards,
Mele @

Mele Tasol I/Cé:iva\t\eSS‘e‘cretary (Executive Support) | Office of Hon Chris Hipkins
Minister fgygo\V\ID-l‘Q Response | Minister of Education | Minister of the Public Service | Leader of the House

P<@N§uildings, Private Bag 18041, Wellington 6160, New Zealand
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Lisa Seng ———————————————————

From: Hannah Walker

Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 12:48 PM

To: glegros@malaghan.org.nz; James Ussher; R
Cc: Hannah Walker; Jonathan Lane; Danette Olsen

Subject: MALA2001 - Variation Actions [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Attachments: Advice to SSIF Vaccine Platform VAANZ on changes in strategic direction and use
of clinical trials funds.pdf; SBEOREAICHTHREIE) g gt =Y

Kia ora Graham, James, Oliver

Following this morning’s letter from Danette': p.leasé‘f'ind below information in regard to the variation of Goh'tra‘_c.t--
MALA2001, the below summarises the a'ct_ionsl required in preparation for the variation agreem_ent'_._ Jf you epuld
provide a draft of the changes by 11\May 2021, we can then work through the content. As we ha_‘\'(_t-z;'-agreer'nent in
principle to vary the contract we.are happy for you to progress the observational study. T~

/ J IJ
This variation includes:

- changing tﬁé'stratégic direction for the SSIF Vaccine Platform from the €OViD-18.Vaccine Task Force to
MBIé’é,_D"e'putnyécretary, Labour Science and Enterprise. .
- ¢ -app‘r@v’al fjar the Platform to use some of the funds originally aI.'Iocat'e.d__to conducting clinical trials of
> “Platform vaccine candidates to instead conduct observational.studies-of COVID-19 vaccine being rolled out

in Néw Zealand in 2021.

\ ‘Variations to terms and conditions of contract e

- We are currently drafting changes in the terms and conditions of the contract (Governance and Performance
Management and Reporting Requirgm'e_'nts_) t_q reffect the changes in governance and reporting discussed
above, and will discuss the wording of those changes with you before we finalise the contract.

Summary of Variation Actions lMA_LAZOOﬂ:_

Schedule 1 — Summary SN
. Confirm the-end da"ce_.'B“ased on our previous discussions, we understand the end date, accounting for the
observationéi.‘_stuqlv and analysis, to be 31 August 2022. Please discuss with us if this date has changed as a
result of your revision of the project.
. ‘Please provide details of the new Contract Manager to replace Oliver Jarvis in the IMS system.

Schedule 2.~ Platform Plan
A'clean document is attached ‘Variation - VAANZ Vaccine Platform Contract - Platform Plan’ to update. Please
provide a word tracked version of the updated Platform Plan —areas that need to be amended are highlighted
including:
e  Ppublic Statement and Executive Summary (also in Schedule 1) to update with observational study
information
e  Removal of reference to ‘the task force’ and replace with ‘the Deputy Secretary, Labour, Science and
Enterprise, MBIE’ (this change will also be reflected in the master contract Clause 5)
Update the information in regard to clinical trials to cover the new observational study
e Budget Section — a new document has been provided to update for the budget section (Variation - VAANZ
SSIF Vaccine Platform Contract Budget), please update this document. Ensure the budget covers the entire
period of the contract (i.e. to the revised end date). For the variation document we require the full budget
to be entered as a word document table, please do not attach as an image. Other images have been added
from the Platform Plan into the Budget document and need updated to reflect the new work

1




programme. f]
]
®  Activity Description & Indicative Timeline — update for the observational study, please include a tracked
word table (instead of an image).
®  The Platform Plan has two appendices currently (Appendix One: Vaccine candidates, adjuvants, and
preclinical assessment of immunogenicity, efficacy, and safety, Appendix Two: Coronavirus Vaccine
Seedbank) — please append the observational study proposal as reviewed by Ministry of Health to the

' AR

Schedule 3 - Key Performance Indicators \
A clean document is attached “Variation - VAANZ SSIF Vaccine Ple}tform Contract KPIs’ to update. Please provide a
word tracked version of the KPI document attached — areas that r@e amended are highlighted including:
®* Removal of reference to ‘the task force’ and replac/g\e)vj Q'ﬁf@)eputy Secretary, Labour, Science and
. ’ '\_-5
Enterprise, MBIE /’_‘“\\ \.\/}
® Removal of the original ‘Horizon’ KPI and\rép(la?vyith’ﬁew Horizon KPI/s for the observational study. &

. . BN . . ..
¢ Proceed on the basis that originally ednt?gﬁc\tgd\: Pls will need to be achieved by the original contract/end
date, unless we are satisfied of th’e‘rg ionale.for change. b

(2)(ba)(i), 9(2)(b)(ii), 9(2)(j)

Schedule 4 - Budget \_)

P P\§
*  We will update t:f[fﬁé@lth the updated information provided in the Platfomaliig\v\
Schedule 5 - Performahce ﬁwké/li;gem’ént Q (Q}
I‘ —, N > d /\) N /

U Final reportx30/«}‘1/2011 — will be replaced by a Progress Report due @ﬁ\ﬁﬁe\s@e--dajte (guidelines will be
prm@eé‘) vbi/ A

o A Ei?”al\r\egport will be added due September 2022 N $>)
/5 Q\ﬁw@/\’wn e reflected in the master contract document (Clﬁé@:{%f
g ‘\/'\ \ " \\/

S ghedfxlgas - Intellectual property management plan /Ol \

rd

\ —— P T .
’“@" Please take a look at your attached IP Man g{em\en ; P{'{‘:\'n,(-Vanatlon - VAANZ Vaccine Platform Contract -
N IP Management Plan) and see if this nee?sW}o include the observational study.

-

If you have any questions at all, please don>’—&h<e\it'>a é/to give me a call on CEEIM - Jonathan is back in the

office on Monday 3™ - but | am availablé*{\‘-\zﬁﬂ\*- ave any questions about the changes.
_— ¢ ' e

Nga mihi \\\ ®

Hannah \/

Hannah Walker @

(She/her) N N\

NN
SENIOR INVESTMENT MANAGER
S 2 \W/ D
trategzxgl\r}v/gs{ngents
S(}igh—c“ss\y\_s\em thvestment and Performance | Labour Science and Enterprise
M\ihistry of\Business, Innovation & Employment | Te Manata Pakihi, Auahatanga me Nga Kaupapa 3-Mahi

i

7.2 attachements have been redacted!under: 9(2)(ba){i), 9(2)(b)(ii). 9(2)(j)




S HIKINA WHAKATUTUKI

, MINISTRY OF BUSINESS,
. INNOVATION & EMPLOYMENT

28 April 2021

To: Professor Graham Le Gros Professor Richard Blaikie
slegros@malaghan.org.nz richard.blaikie@otago.ac.nz
Associate Professor James Ussher Dr Frances Priddy
james.ussher@otago.ac.nz foriddy@malaghan.org.nz

C.c: Oliver Jarvis

Strategic Science Investment Fund Vaccine Platform — Decision on use of clinical trials funds and
changes in source of strategic direction

Dear Graham, James, Frances and Richard

This letter is formal advice that:

e MBIE approves your proposal to repurpose some of the funds allocated to clinical trials in
the Strategic Science Investment Fund (SSIF) Vaccine Platform contract to undertake
observational studies of COVID-19 vaccine safety and immune responses in New Zealand
populations during the 2021 vaccination campaign

e strategic direction from government for the SSIF Vaccine Platform will change from the
COVID-19 Vaccine Task Force to the Deputy Secretary, Labour, Science and Enterprise,

MBIE
e MBIE will negotiate a contract variation with the Malaghan Institute to reflect the above
changes.
Observational study

Thank you for the proposal to conduct an observational study of COVID-19 vaccine safety and
immune responses in New Zealand populations during the 2021 vaccination campaign, focusing on
the Pfizer/BioNTech vaccine in two locations. Thanks in particular to Dr Priddy for working with the
Ministry of Health and their advisors in developing and refining the proposal. The Ministry of
Health have advised that they support the proposed observational study. MBIE approves the
repurposing of funds in the original contract for this study.

We consider that pursuing the studies will result in more effective use of SSIF funds than the
current clinical trial funding, and if successfully implemented should produce:
e valuable research outcomes that can contribute to global research efforts on vaccine
development and vaccination
e results that may be valuable to the rollout of vaccines in New Zealand
e anincrease in vaccine clinical trial capability in New Zealand.



Thank you for the additional financial information Oliver Jarvis provided on the costs of the
observational study in April 2021. We are broadly comfortable with the costs provided and will
discuss their impact on the SSIF Vaccine Platform’s overall budget with the Malaghan Institute
during contract negotiations.

Change in strategic direction from government for the SSIF Vaccine<l}l form

The existing contract between MBIE and the Malaghan Instituté\fo\t\he SSIF Vaccine Platform
specifies that the Platform would take strategic directE)‘QSr?\m the'whole-of-government COVID-19
Vaccine Task Force, established as part of the COWD 19 Vaecine Strategy. The Vaccine Task Force
was disestablished in early 2021. MBIE retays-respo@bility for the SSIF Vaccine Platform and
vaccine manufacturing work. MBIE’s Deput, Sec etary;’Labour, Science and Enterprise will provide
strategic direction to the SSIF Vaccing PI;t&)Sm on’behalf of the New Zealand Government. MBIE
will continue to seek advice from the V\%ist of Health and its advisors in relation to the
ee

Platform’s strategic direction where ed.

Contract variation

MBIE will forr:_)alise the changes above in a contract variation negotiated with the Malaghan
Institute-as centr:_éct holder. Hannah Walker is leading work on the variation an will’contact the
Malaghan tnstitute separately.

Thank you for the work you have conducted to date and{or&q\ wgrk in ensuring that the SSIF
Vaccine Platform remains relevant in the face of a rapidly-chang‘ng>global and New Zealand
environment.

If you have any further questions, inclugipg comments on the timeline and process above, please
do not hesitate to contact your MBI:lead\e6htactJonathan Lane BR)a)

the first instance.

Yours sincerely

Danette Olsen
Manager Strategic Investments
Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment




Lisa Seng

From: Jonathan Lane

Sent: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 2:33 PM

To: Bethany Andrews {bandrews@malaghan.org.nz)

Cc: Neil Dalphin

Subject: FW: MALA2001 - Variation Actions [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]
Attachments: Advice to SSIF Vaccine Platform VAANZ on changes in strategic direction and use

of clinical trials funds.pdf; JRICENORE@IE M)

|
|

k2
Hi, Bethany. Wondering how you’re going on Iget'gi[ﬁ‘_g:ghé .i!';]ch)rmation for the variation together and what you[ ETAis
for getting it to MBIE. Happy to discuss if an_ythi\hg_-i“s{‘_y‘pc‘léar. ..\\-
i_'_n 3 --_..“\__.‘\:; —
Regards = 3
AL N
Jonathan Lane (he/him) 7~ ) ),

SENIOR INVESTMENT MANAGER, STRATEGIC INVESTMENTS
D
Science System Ipvgs rr&e’ﬁ'?a‘ndfPerformance - Labour, Science and Enterprise
Ministry of By:sin'e's‘s,""lnggy’ation & Employment / Hikina Whakatutuki
Cn L '

,.f;jl\\S\sf;Q;.Stkéét, Level 6
" o Box 1473, Wellington 6145
. New Zealand

From: Hannah Walker_

Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 12:48 pnp. 5

To: glegros@malaghan.org.nz; James Ué’she_r‘ {jamés.ussher@otago.ac.nz>; 9(2)(3) TP AN

Cc: Hannah Walker _, Jonathan Lane (P E T Danette Olsen
<Danette.Olsen@mbie.govtinz>- "\

Subject: MALA2001 - Variagié\r‘r.-Actibﬁs [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Kia ora Graham,James, Oliver

FoIIowiqé-t'hi;c;- r_n‘grn\in‘g'S letter from Danette - please find below information in regard to the variation of contract
M{A}Agdgi; _the"b"elow summarises the actions required in preparation for the variation agreement. If you could
pfrovide a draft of the changes by 11 May 2021, we can then work through the content. As we have agreement in

pr'in\i;_iple'to vary the contract we are happy for you to progress the observational study.

This variation includes:
- changing the strategic direction for the SSIF Vaccine Platform from the COVID-19 Vaccine Task Force to
MBIE’s, Deputy Secretary, Labour Science and Enterprise.
- approval for the Platform to use some of the funds originally allocated to conducting clinical trials of
Platform vaccine candidates to instead conduct observational studies of COVID-139 vaccine being rolled out
in New Zealand in 2021.

Variations to terms and conditions of contract
- We are currently drafting changes in the terms and conditions of the contract {Governance and Performance
Management and Reporting Requirements) to reflect the changes in governance and reporting discussed
above, and will discuss the wording of those changes with you before we finalise the contract.
1



Summary of Variation Actions (MALA2001):

Schedule 1 - Summary
o Confirm the end date. Based on our previous discussions, we understand the end date, accounting for the
observational study and analysis, to be 31 August 2022. Please discuss with us if this date has changed as a
result of your revision of the project.
. Please provide details of the new Contract Manager to replace Oliver Jarvis in the IMS system.

Schedule 2 - Platform Plan : N
A clean document is attached ‘Variation - VAANZ Vaccine Platform Contrast - 'Pl_atform Plan’ to update. Please
provide a word tracked version of the updated Platform Plan - areas that need to be amended are highlighted
including: (O '
®  Public Statement and Executive Summary (also in'Schedule 1) to update with observational study
information : : '
®  Removal of reference to ‘the task force’eq replace with ‘the Deputy Secretary, Labour, Science and
Enterprise, MBIE’ (this change will also~be.re{lected in the master contract Clause 5)
® Update the information in regard Q clinical trials to cover the new observational study (N
®  Budget Section — a new docum\en\t hja been provided to update for the budget section (Va_riatior%/\/,A‘ANZ
SSIF Vaccine Platform Contract Budget), please update this document. Ensure the budget.covers\the entire
period of the contr%ﬁ@%the revised end date). For the variation document we{th{ireot\he full budget
to be entered as@aWord.dociment table, please do not attach as an image. Oth%r it aieéy\a've been added
from the Pli@r’r_\ lanrinto the Budget document and need updated to reﬂect-th@e work
BRI (2)(ba) (i), 9(2)(b)i), 9()() R e e e ey
. A&t’ivitsy Déscription & Indicative Timeline — update for the obs_ervat‘f@-ial\study, please include a tracked
\\Wwordtable (instead of an image). -
¢ " ThePlatform Plan has two appendices currently (Appendix-One: Vaccine candidates, adjuvants, and
preclinical assessment of immunogenicity, efficacy, and.-safegy‘, Appendix Two: Coronavirus Vaccine

Seedbank) - please append the observationalstudy\proposal as reviewed by Ministry of Health to the
Platform Plan.

Schedule 3 - Key Performance Indicators
A clean document is attached ‘Variation VAANZ SSIF Vaccine Platform Contract KPIs’ to update. Please provide a
word tracked version of the KPI document attached — areas that need amended are highlighted including:
*  Removal of reference to. ‘the task'force’ and replace with ‘the Deputy Secretary, Labour, Science and
Enterprise, MBIE’
®  Removal of the original“Horizon’ KPI and replace with new Horizon KPI/s for the observational study.
®  Proceed on the basisithat originally contracted KPIs will need to be achieved by the original contract end
date, unless we-are satisfied of the rationale for change.

Schedule — Bydget
LN e will update this section with the updated information provided in the Platform Pian.

Schedule 5 - Performance management
. Final report 30/11/2011 - will be replaced by a Progress Report due on the same date (guidelines will be

provided)
. A Final report will be added due September 2022
U] This will be reflected in the master contract document (Clause 4.10)

Schedule 6 - Intellectual property management plan
o Please take a look at your attached IP Management Plan (Variation - VAANZ Vaccine Platform Contract -

IP Management Plan) and see if this needs amended to include the observational study.
If you have any questions at all, please don’t hesitate to give me a call on i

~ |- Jonathan is back in the
office on Monday 3™ - but | am available if you have any questions about the changes.

2




Nga mihi
Hannah

Hannah Walker
{She/her)
SENIOR INVESTMENT MANAGER

Strategic Investments
Science System Investment and Performance | Labour Science and Enterprise 7\

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment | Te Manatd Pakihi, A ahétg‘nga me Nga Kaupapa a-Mahi

AN

712 attachements'have been'redacted under: 9(2)(ba)(i), 9(2)(b)(it); 9(2)(j)



Lisa Seng

From: Bethany Andrews <bandrews@malaghan.org.nz>

Sent: Monday, 31 May 2021 10:05 AM

To: Jonathan Lane

Cc: Hannah Walker

Subject: Re: MALA2001 - Variation Actions [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

HiJonathan,

It was great to meet you and Hannah too. It would be beneﬁéié.l\'t‘o g_o-:through the contract variation and I’d like to
ask that Graham is included in this meeting.

I'm afraid I'm on leave on Friday this week. Would we be.able to defer this to next week? Graham and | are fr at
the following times: i,

* Wednesday 9 June: 1-2pm

® Friday 11 June: 2:30-5pm

Kind regards,
Bethany /
Bethany}'\_n'dr\'é'ws /

GMP Manager,/ VAANZ Programme Manager

CCER b'addrews@malaghan.org.nz

\ Wi www.malaghan.org.nz

“A: PO Box 7060, Wellington 6242, New Zealand

MALAGHAN Harnessing the power
of the immune system

From: Jonathan Lane (BTN
Date: Friday, 28 May 2021 at 1:47 PM

To: BethanyAndrews <bandrews@malaghan.org.nz>
Cc: Hannah 'Walker &

Hi;Betfahy. Great to meet you last week. Following on from Hannah’s email below and the attached material,
Hannah and | would be keen to catch up on the actions needed from VAANZ to progress the contract variation.
Wondering if you are available next week — the times below would work for us — any of those slots work for you?:

* next Monday 31 May 4-5pm

® next Friday 4 June before 12.30pm

® next Friday 4 June 2.30-3.30pm.

We can come up to the Malaghan.
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

Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 12:48 p.m.
To: glegros@malaghan.org.nz; James Ussher; Ry 17 DS e P
Cc: Hannah Walker; Jonathan Lane; Danette Olsen NGRS

Subject: MALA2001 - Variation Actions [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE\EXTERNAL]

Kia ora Graham, James, Oliver

Following this morning’s letter from Danette.- please find below information in regard to the variation of centract
MALA2001, the below summarises the actions fequired in preparation for the variation agreement., if you could
provide a draft of the changes by-11 May 2621, we can then work through the content. As we,ﬁ'qvé_-gigreefnent in
principle to vary the contrac_t'-we;;are happy for you to progress the observational study. R
T Wt |
This variation incl_u_deé;' _ ANNN S
- changing the s;trét'e'gic direction for the SSIF Vaccine Platform from the CO_\_/ID-19 Vaccine Task Force to
MBIE’s, Deputy.Secretary, Labour Science and Enterprise. o
- app_roval.fo‘r the Platform to use some of the funds originally allocated to.conducting clinical trials of
“.Platform-vaccine candidates to instead conduct observational\si‘ti{d:ieé of COVID-19 vaccine being rolled out
in New Zealand in 2021. ~ NN

Variations to terms and conditions of contract [ \
- We are currently drafting changes in the-terms ar_\df-'conditions of the contract (Governance and
Performance Management and Report_ing Requirements) to reflect the changes in governance and reporting
discussed above, and will discuss t_h'e'wbr'di"n'g of those changes with you before we finalise the contract.

Summary of Variation Actions [MA_L_AZOO:Q_:

Schedule 1 — Summary :

. Confirm the end-date. Based on our previous discussions, we understand the end date, accounting for the
observation'_al'stu and analysis, to be 31 August 2022. Please discuss with us if this date has changed as a
result of your.revision of the project.

e P e'ase-pro"vide details of the new Contract Manager to replace Oliver Jarvis in the IMS system.

Sg@e\z\jPlatform Plan
A cﬁean_ beument is attached “Variation - VAANZ Vaccine Platform Contract - Platform Plan’ to update. Please
provide’a word tracked version of the updated Platform Plan — areas that need to be amended are highlighted
including:

e Public Statement and Executive Summary (also in Schedule 1) to update with observational study
information
Removal of reference to ‘the task force’ and replace with ‘the Deputy Secretary, Labour, Science and
Enterprise, MBIE’ (this change will also be reflected in the master contract Clause 5)
Update the information in regard to clinical trials to cover the new observational study
Budget Section — a new document has been provided to update for the budget section {Variation - VAANZ
SSIE Vaccine Platform Contract Budget), please update this document. Ensure the budget covers the entire
period of the contract (i.e. to the revised end date). For the variation document we require the full budget
to be entered as a word document table, please do not attach as an image. Other images have been added
from the Platform Plan into the Budget document and need updated to refiect the new work

2



programme. HEIFHL
=2y

] Activity Description & Indicative Timeline — update for the observational study, please include a tracked
word table (instead of an image).

U The Platform Plan has two appendices currently (Appendix One: Vaccine candidates, adjuvants, and
preclinical assessment of immunogenicity, efficacy, and safety, Appendix Two: Coronavirus Vaccine

Seedbank) — please append the observational study proposal as reviewe inistry of Health to the
Platform Plan. B

). 9(2)(b)(ii), 9(2)(j)

Schedule 3 - Key Performance Indicators \ :
A clean document is attached ‘Variation - VAANZ SSIF Vaccine P@f rm Coniract KPIs’ to update. Please provide a
word tracked version of the KPI document attached — areas%a‘t need amended are highlighted including:
U Removal of reference to ‘the task force’ and replacé witH the’Deputy Secretary, Labour, Science and
Enterprise, MBIE’
. Removal of the original ‘Horizon’ KPI and replace with'new Horizon KPI/s for the observational study.
U] Proceed on the basis that originally.contracted-KPls will need to be achieved by the original contract ¢nd
date, unless we are satisfied of the ‘rat/onale for change.

Schedule 4 — Budget
. We will update this ¢eétion with the updated information provided in the Platform Plan

Schedule 5 - Performance mafiagement
. Final report-36/11/2011 — will be replaced by a Progress Report due of the S@Qdate (guidelines will be

prov}e )
. A Fip\al eport will be added due September 2022
. T WII e reflected in the master contract document (Clause\4:1

chedule)t™- Intellectual property management plan

L] Please take a look at your attached IP Man?gem\er{ Plan.(vVariation - VAANZ Vaccine Platform Contract -
IP Management Plan) and see if this needs.ar'ended to'include the observational study.

If you have any questions at all, please dop’t-hesitate.to give me a call on JRIE
office on Monday 3" - but | am availablg\if you-have any questions about the changes.

~Jonathan is back in the

Nga mihi
Hannah

Hannah Walker

(She/her)

SENIOR INVE_ST%ENT MANAGER

Strategri{: lnves& ents

SciencexS_y\st_em thvestment and Performance | Labour Science and Enterprise

Ministry of*Business, Innovation & Employment | Te Manati Pakihi, Auahatanga me Nga Kaupapa 3-Mahi

WWW.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services

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




Lisa Seng ——————————————————————————

From: Jonathan Lane

Sent: Friday, 16 July 2021 4:15 PM

To: Graham LeGros; bandrews@malaghan.org.nz

Cc: Neil Dalphin

Subject: RE: MALA2001 - Variation Actions [IN-CONFIDENCE:] [IN-CONFIDENCE: RELEASE-
EXTERNAL]

L4

Thanks, Graham and Bethany. Acknowledging receipt. Happy te set up a t|me to discuss the financials once we’ve
had a chance to go through them. >
Have a great weekend!

Regards

Jonathan Lane (he/him)

SENIOR INVESTMENT MANAGER, STRATEGIC INVESTMENTS _ A\
Science System Investment and Performance Labour, Science and Enterprise , ‘ll\ N\
Ministry of Business, |nnovatlon & Employment/ Hikina Whakatutuki , :

15 Stout St‘ree_'_e;t,__Lévgl’s-\- . NN
PO Box\1473, Wellington 6145 8% T
Neﬁ\zéai_and \ ( W\ \V

NN g Cr )l NN

\JF'rQrpVGraham LeGros <glegros@malaghan.org.nz> -
\Sent: Friday, 16 July 2021 4:00 pm 25

To: Jonathan Lane ER[E
Subject: FW: MALA2001 - Variation Actlons [lN CONFIDENCE]

Dear Jonathan,

Please find attached the tfa’ck‘ed'changes versions of the variation documents to be sent to Jonathan Lane
at MBIE. Please aIso'request t6 meet with Jonathan to discuss financials.

¢ Platform.Pla

* IP Management- Plan (no changes)

. KPIs

A-nything more please let me know.
Regards
Graham

Prof. Graham Le Gros CNZM FRSNZ FRCPA (Hon)
Director (Chief Executive)

Ez dlrector@malahanorq
O: http://orcid.org/0000-0002-5721-0442
A: PO Box 7060, Wellington 6242, New Zealand







Lisa Seng ———————————

From: Jonathan Lane

Sent: Monday, 31 May 2021 12:31 PM
To: Bethany Andrews

Cc: Hannah Walker

Subject: RE: MALA2001 - Variation Actions [IN—CON_FIDENCE:RF,L[EASE EXTERNAL]

Thanks, Bethany. Wednesday 9 June: 1-2pm works best for us. We'll cémé'f_o._M'a'laghan —can you please send us a
Calendar invite? Y. =

Regards

Jonathan Lane
SENIOR INVESTMENT MANAGER, STRATEGIC BN’VESTMENTS
Science System Investment and Per.formance 'abour, Science and Enterprise

Ministry of Business, lnnovat|on fEmponment/ Hikina Whakatutuki
N ) )

15 Stout Street, Level 6
PO Box 1473, Wellington 6145
New_ZéaIan‘d__'- %)

OF om: Bethany Andrews [mailto:bandrews@malaghan. org. nz]
‘Sent: Monday, 31 May 2021 10:05 a.m. z

To: Jonathan Lane < 11

Cc: Hannah Walker

Subject: Re: MALA2001 - Variation Actlons [IN CONFIDENCE RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Hi Jonathan,

It was great to meet you and Hannah too. It would be beneficial to go through the contract variation and I'd like to
ask that Graham is included in'this meeting.

I'm afraid I'm onleave on Friday this week. Would we be able to defer this to next week? Graham and | are free at
the following times: '

e Wednesday 9June: 1-2pm

e__'Friday 11 June: 2:30-5pm

Kind.regards,
Bethany

Bethany Andrews
GMP Manager / VAANZ Programme Manager

= andrews@malaghan.org.nz
W: www.malaghan.org.nz
A: PO Box 7060, Wellington 6242, New Zealand




MALAGHAN Harnessing the power
INSTITUTE of the immune system

From: Jonathan Lane EEENS < f\,)
Date: Friday, 28 May 2021 at 1:47 PM <A\ G
To: Bethany Andrews <bandrews@malaghan.org.nz> SN Y
Cc: Hannah Walker (EE AN

Subject: FW: MALA2001 - Variation Actions [IN-CONFIDEN,C\EBRFLEAS.E_.'EXTERNAL]

Hi, Bethany. Great to meet you last week. Following on f[c_)"'rr'\i""}-rlénbéh's"émail below and the attached material,
Hannah and | would be keen to catch up on the actiKr'iﬁe\éde_ﬁﬂfrdm VAANZ to progress the contract variation.
Wondering if you are available next week — the tir’ﬁ_‘e,s bel\gw,-'wbuld work for us — any of those slots work for you?:

* next Monday 31 May 4-5pm AN\ M .
* nextFriday 4 June before 12.30pm " NN
* nextFriday 4 June 2.30-3.30pm.. \ ) ) A \o~o
We can come up to the Ma]g'gﬁa'h.,l \"}- ; o
< -_\..\,.. / ( { ‘\\

Regards (CN\\2

Jonathan Lane |\ 5 (v

SENIOR IN&ES{ME\@{T MANAGER, STRATEGIC INVESTMENTS QN A

Scj,er_ic'é\,'_'\Syéte'm/lnvestment and Performance - Labour, Science an(d-_Ent' rprlse
__..Mihi!oj_tﬁyjo\f:B?siness, Innovation & Employment / Hikina Whakatutuki->* | -

-, ) ! 1 J
Y] N\ \ N\ J ¢

15 Stout Street, Level 6 ANNYZ =
PO Box 1473, Wellington 6145 N\
New Zealand %

From: Hannah Walker O N\LA
Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 202_;"1_-2;48 p.m.
To: glegros@malaghan;or ‘st;'games Ussher; @160
Cc: Hannah Walker; Jonathah kane; Danette Olsen

Subject: MALA2001 - Variation Actions [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Kia ora Graham, James, Oliver

Fbl'lowi\ng this morning’s letter from Danette - please find below information in regard to the variation of contract
MALA2001, the below summarises the actions required in preparation for the variation agreement. If you could
provide a draft of the changes by 11 May 2021, we can then work through the content. As we have agreement in
principle to vary the contract we are happy for you to progress the observational study.

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
Platform vaccine candidates to instead conduct observational studies of COVID-19 vaccine being rolled out
in New Zealand in 2021.

Variations to terms and conditions of contract




- We are currently drafting changes in the terms and conditions of the contract (Governance and
Performance Management and Reporting Requirements) to reflect the changes in governance and reporting
discussed above, and will discuss the wording of those changes with you before we finalise the contract.

Summary of Variation Actions (MALA2001):

Schedule 1 — Summary
e Confirm the end date. Based on our previous discussions, we understand Ke end date, accounting for the
observational study and analysis, to be 31 August 2022. Please discuss wn%s\l,frthis date has changed as a
result of your revision of the project.
. Please provide details of the new Contract Manager to re lace %er arvis in the IMS system.

Schedule 2 — Platform Plan
A clean document is attached ‘Variation - VAANZ Vaccine Pla\form contract - Platform Plan’ to update. Please
provide a word tracked version of the updated Platfo QY Plah - areas that need to be amended are highlighted
including:
. Public Statement and Executive Summary.(also in Schedule 1) to update with observational study
information } '
. Removal of reference to.‘the task-force’ and replace with ‘the Deputy Secretary, Labour}Science and
Enterprise, MBIE’ (thi‘ic{\a ge will also be reflected in the master contract Clause 5)
® Update the informatjog‘in.regard to clinical trials to cover the new observatiomzl stud
e  Budget Section —a riew,document has been provided to update for the budget section (Variation - VAANZ
SSIF Vaccine Platform-Contract Budget), please update this document Ensure the-budget covers the entire
period of thescontfact (i.e. to the revised end date). For the variat{on ég&m{ent}ve require the full budget
t6 be-entered-as a word document table, please do not attach.as an\image. Other images have been added
froa\t,hev Platform Plan into the Budget document and need upabted.to reflect the new work

programme. 9@2)ba)(i) 9@)b)is@ S A Rl

® Activity Description & Indicative Timeline — update for the observational study, please include a tracked

word table (instead of an image).

. The Platform Plan has two appendice@g tly-(Appendix One: Vaccine candidates, adjuvants, and
preclinical assessment of immunogenicity, efficacy, and safety, Appendix Two: Coronavirus Vaccine
Seedbank) — please append the obgshational study proposal as reviewed by Ministry of Health to the
Platform Plan.

Schedule 3 - Key Performance Indicators
A clean document is attached ‘Variation - VAANZ SSIF Vaccine Platform Contract KPIs’ to update. Please provide a
word tracked version of the KPl\document attached — areas that need amended are highlighted including:
. Removal of refefence to ‘the task force’ and replace with ‘the Deputy Secretary, Labour, Science and
Enterprise, MBIE'
] Rernoval of the original ‘Horizon’ KPI and replace with new Horizon KPI/s for the observational study.
e Proceed on the basis that originally contracted KPIs will need to be achieved by the original contract end
date, unless we are satisfied of the rationale for change.

Schedule 4 — Budget
. We will update this section with the updated information provided in the Platform Plan.

Schedule 5 - Performance management
. Final report 30/11/2011 — will be replaced by a Progress Report due on the same date (guidelines will be
provided)
. A Final report will be added due September 2022
This will be reflected in the master contract document (Clause 4.10)

Schedule 6 - Intellectual property management plan



o Please take a look at your attached IP Management Plan (Variation - VAANZ Vaccine Platform Contract -
IP-Management Plan) and see if this needs amended to include the observational study.

If you have any questions at all, please don’t hesitate to give me a call on JEIEIN - Jonathan is back in the

office on Monday 3" - but | am available if you have any questions about the changes.

Nga mihi
Hannah

Hannah Walker

(She/her)

SENIOR INVESTMENT MANAGER

Strategic Investments

Science System Investment and Performance | Labour-Seience and-Enterprise

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment LT l\ﬁ:ﬁa}ﬁ PaKihi, Auahatanga me Nga Kaupapa 3-Mahi

www.govt.nz - your gui 0 4 and using New Zealand governmenftservicés

Any opinions expressed-in thi message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of B’Usin\ &)In ovation and
Employment. This-message and-any files transmitted with it are confidential and-solely\forthe use of the intended
recipient. If you are-pot theintended recipient or the person responsible fO{ delivery'to the intended recipient, be
advised thdtyou have réeceived this message in error and that any use is.strictly, prohibited. Please contact the
sender and delete/the message and any attachment from your computer.,




Lisa Seng

From: Jonathan Lane

Sent: Thursday, 1 July 2021 1:31 PM

To: Bethany Andrews

Cc: Neil Dalphin

Subject: RE: MALA2001 - Variation Actions [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL] [IN-

CONFIDENCE: RELEASE-EXTERNAL]

Thanks for the update, Bethany. Happy for it to be properly consndered by VAANZ before you send it to MBIE. If you
have any questions, please contact us. - -

Regards N\

Jonathan Lane (he/him)

SENIOR INVESTMENT MANAGER, STRA‘I’\EG!CBNVI—;STMENTS

Science System Investment and Performaqce Labour, Science and Enterprise = _
Ministry of Business, |nnovat|o &E ployment/ Hikina Whakatutuki Qe

15 Stout Street, Lévél'ﬁ < 3 \ N :
PO Box 1473; Wellington 6145 ANV

g

-From: Beth/ny Andrews <bandrews@malaghan.org.nz> (< )|
’ Sent Thursday, 1 July 2021 9:10 am '
b To ‘Jonathan Lane E@EN '

Cc: Neil Dalphin f
Subject: Re: MALA2001 - Variation Actions [IKCONHDENCE :RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Hi Jonathan,

| have completed drafts, mcludmg thefr’\wsed budget. | am planning to go through these and seek approval to send
to MBIE at our Strategy. ﬁ1\eetmg This meeting was originally scheduled for today but we pushed out to 8 July
following the covid s{:are in Wellmgton | expect to be able to send the variation over on 12 July. If you require the
variation earller than t‘h|s please let me know and | will seek approval from Graham.

Kind regards, % .
Bethany,\
(

From: Jonathan Lane Z&IE hoes

Date: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 at 2:34 PM

To: Bethany Andrews <bandrews@malaghan org.nz>
Cc: Neil Dalphin H& A S 5
Subject: FW: MALA2001 Varlat|on Actlons [IN -CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Hi, Bethany. Wondering how you’re going on getting the information for the variation together and what your ETA is
for getting it to MBIE. Happy to discuss if anything is unclear.

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

From: Hannah Walker P
Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 12:48 pm PANZ
To: glegros@malaghan.org.nz; James Ussher <ja_mes.usshe"r_@ otago:ac:hz>;

Ce: Hannah Walker R Y . 53 th . Lane TR Danette Olsen’

<Danette.Olsen@mbie.govt.nz> QAW )
Subject: MALA2001 - Variation Actions [IN-_C_ONF!DE‘N_CEiRELEASE EXTERNAL]

Kia ora Graham, James, Oliver '-.b' % \

'y 4 '\

N O\ \ \

Following this morning’s let];e;‘f_fo.m' D:‘%nette - please find below information in regard to the \_/‘aﬁafiﬁ:ﬁ'of contract

MALA2001, the below s_gmmﬁarjs‘eﬁ"tﬁ’e’actions required in preparation for the variation a'gréemént;_ If you could

provide a draft of the:ch'éné_es- by_"l"IIMay 2021, we can then work through the con_tgﬁ:t":.__l't\\\é-.w_e"h'ave agreement in

principle to vary the ;"ontr@é,‘r"We are happy for you to progress the observationa__'{'st'qdyu_I-...\_‘"-

This variation.includes: AN
=, _ehangingthe strategic direction for the SSIF Vaccine Platform f‘r_é,n__i the COVID-19 Vaccine Task Force to

"~ MBIE’s; Deputy Secretary, Labour Science and Enterprise.\ o | W
' \-<_-approval for the Platform to use some of the funds originally, allocated to conducting clinical trials of
-, Platform vaccine candidates to instead condugt O'ESe_rV_atibhal studies of COVID-19 vaccine being rolled out

~ in New Zealand in 2021. ALY %

Variations to terms and conditions of contract\ \ N\

- We are currently drafting changes"ilff\‘;h'é_' t\érms and conditions of the contract (Governance and Performance
Management and Reporting Requirements) to reflect the changes in governance and reporting discussed
above, and will discuss th‘Wording of those changes with you before we finalise the contract.

Summary of Variation Action&%MALAZOOl[:

Schedule 1 - ngmaq

. Confirm tf>e end date. Based on our previous discussions, we understand the end date, accounting for the
oQ}erva'tiona study and analysis, to be 31 August 2022. Please discuss with us if this date has changed as a
re\sdft of'your revision of the project.

U Please provide details of the new Contract Manager to replace Oliver Jarvis in the IMS system.

Schedule 2 — Platform Plan
A clean document is attached ‘Variation - VAANZ Vaccine Platform Contract - Platform Plan’ to update. Please
provide a word tracked version of the updated Platform Plan — areas that need to be amended are highlighted
including:
®  Public Statement and Executive Summary (also in Schedule 1) to update with observational study
information
® Removal of reference to ‘the task force’ and replace with ‘the Deputy Secretary, Labour, Science and
Enterprise, MBIE’ (this change will also be reflected in the master contract Clause 5)
® Update the information in regard to clinical trials to cover the new observational study
®  Budget Section — a new document has been provided to update for the budget section (Variation - VAANZ
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
programme. g : 3 L e | L AT

S iadd

e Activity Description & Indicative Timeline — update for the observational study, please include a tracked
word table (instead of an image). ;

e  The Platform Plan has two appendices currently (Appendix One: Vacc@e ca\" didgtes, adjuvants, and
preclinical assessment of immunogenicity, efficacy, and safety, Apﬁéndlx\Two: Coronavirus Vaccine
Seedbank) — please append the observational study proposalas i"e_viewgd by Ministry of Health to the
Platform Plan. _ N

=TT
i

Schedule 3 - Key Performance Indicators O AN
A clean document is attached ‘Variation - VAANZ SSIF Vaceine Platform Contract KPIs’ to update. Please provide a
word tracked version of the KPl document attached - areas that need amended are highlighted including:
e  Removal of reference to ‘the task force’.and replace with ‘the Deputy Secretary, Labour, Science and (
Enterprise, MBIE’ %
e  Removal of the original ‘Horizon’ KP1‘and'replace with new Horizon KPI/s for the observational study.".
e Proceed on the basis that-originally dontracted KPls will need to be achieved by the original contract end
date, unless we are.sa,_ti»sfiedl of the rationale for change. e

Schedule 4 — Budget LW - .
e  We willupdate-this section with the updated information provided in the Platform-Plan.

Schedule S-APerfor ance management S
e " Finalréport 30/11/2011 — will be replaced by a Progress Repor@eon the same date (guidelines will be

provided)
o A Final report will be added due September 202 ;
° This will be reflected in the master contract document (Clause 4.10)

Schedule 6 - intellectual property management plag
. Please take a look at your attac@ed_lP‘M nagement Plan (Variation - VAANZ Vaccine Platform Contract -
IP Management Plan) and see if this, 'rfeé;q;amended to include the observational study.

If you have any questions at all, please dont’hesitate to give me a call on ERIEIENE Jonathan is back in the
office on Monday 3 — but | am _availa_b_'te if you have any questions about the changes.

Nga mihi
Hannah

Hannah Walker

(She/her}

SENIOR\INVESTMENT MANAGER

Strategic Investments

Science System Investment and Performance | Labour Science and Enterprise

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment | Te Manati Pakihi, Auahatanga me Nga Kaupapa a-Mahi

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

3



advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the
sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.




Lisa Seng -

From: Fran Priddy <fpriddy@malaghan.org.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 February 2021 10:57 AM

To: Jonathan Lane

Cc: Hannah Walker; Oliver Jarvis

Subject: Fw: Supporting papers for CV TAG needed.
Attachments: COVID-19 Vaccines Confirmatory Study_CV TAG.docx

Hi Jonathan - Here is the briefing paper that MOH COVID vaccine TAG reviewed prior to the meeting on
Friday.

Thanks,

Fran

Frances Priddy MD MPH FACP

Clinical Director

Vaccine Alliance Aotearca New Zealand (VAANZ)
Ohu Kaupare Huaketo

E; fprlddy@malaghan org.nz
W: www.malaghan.org.nz
A: PO Box 7060,
Wellington 6242,New Zealand

MALAGHAN Harnessing the power
of the immune system

From: Janelle Duncan g@IE: i DR
Sent: Thursday, February 18 2021 12: 31 PM

To: Chris Hedlund _
Cc: Fran Priddy <fpr|ddy@malaghan org.nz>; Tim Hanlon 9(2)(3) IR el

Subject: RE: Supporting apers{}or CV.TAG needed.

Hi Chris,
Please findattached paper for post—event.
Best'wis)h S

Je&elle

From: Tim Hanlon E@EN] S = S|
Sent: Thursday, 18 February 2021 11 34 am

To: Chris Hedlund @B 2

Cc: Fran Priddy <fpr|ddy@malaghan org.nz>; Janelle Duncan
Subject: RE: Supporting papers for CV TAG needed.

Hi Chris,

Janelle will be in touch with papers for tomorrow and to check on arrangements.



Thank you.
Best wishes,

Tim

Dr Tim Hanlon
Post Event Pillar Lead | COVID-19 Vaccine and Immunisation Programme
Manatd Hauora | Ministry of Health

www.health.govt.nz

MARATU HALKORA

From: Chris Hedlund ;
Sent: Thursday, 18 February 2021 10:23 am \\N\/
To: Pippa Scott CEE MY, Tim Hanlon
Helen Petousis-Harris BB ; :
Cc: Chriselle Braganza Z@E) RS
Subject: Supporting papers for\emG needed.
YN }
Please see below prpgdséd
for the items you will be-lea

SEE: foriddy@malaghan ofginz; /.
"I ey :

‘nz;
W s )
N 2
\\ > N

N N \.‘-.“_:'\
.agenda for CV TAG tomorrow and let me know if F are supporting papers
g S

pm today, so your

ing. Agenda and supporting papers should be sen Uf\k?y/
prompt action y ol b@lg ly appreciated. AN\
e K;\,‘- N e\
ol Wb 5 \\\ N o’
1. Welcome and apologies N\ \VAD
AN trod\g'_qtib“ns S L*h\'\
(3 O eﬁ)iéw of Immunisation Roll Out = 's\""\f\,::\ ‘.\
,_ ,\I '\-Qi\__’__-Sc“iénce updates — Pippa Scott COL. )
\ 5" Vaccines for children - Pippa Scott 7~ N\ T
> 6. Pillar 7 activities — Tim Hanlon A hed
* Adverse Event Committee A\

AN\ Y

* Research projects - Fran Priddyﬂ.n‘\.\\.\‘\.\\

7. Baseline survey of Adverse Even’ts}“—‘fﬂe.l“é'n"_Pé’tousis-Harris
8. Next steps/Decisions Pending . » \‘

& “~ \\ "
Thank you, RN\

/ "\\: .\\ \ §
Chris Hedlund I(Qé)érqi/r»d’rér | She/Her

Science & e@jr_ug ~AGvVisory | ROpU tohutohu i te pdtaico me te hangarau
COVID-19°Hedth S-%Tem Response | Ministry of Health - Manatd Hauora | New Zealand
p N

=i**‘#“-d\*"‘k\*‘i‘********ﬂ>n<>l‘**************************ﬂ***’!‘****
1 | A\ ’
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Statement of confidentiality: This e-mail message and any accompanying
attachments may contain information that is IN-CONFIDENCE and subject to

legal privilege.

If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate,
distribute or copy this message or attachments.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender

immediately and delete this message.
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This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by the Ministry of Health's

Content and Virus Filtering Gateway




VININTRY O

HEALTIH

MANATI N AIKORA

Memo

COVID-19 Vaccines Safety and Immunogenicity Study.

Date: 18 February 2021
:): COVID-19 Vaccine Technical Advisory'G'roup_ B
From: Dr Tim Hanlon, Post Event Rillar Lead, COVID-19 Vaccine and Immunisation
Programme
For your: Decision

Purpose of repo

This memo seeks of you to approve in principal for the Ministry ofAHeaIth o-endorse The
Vaccine Alﬁhce&otearoa New Zealand - Ohu Kaupare Huaketo QAA\N)Z) in their proposed
observatjonal study to evaluate the safety and immunogehicity.of COVID-19 vaccines in
aduilts'in New Zealand. VAANZ have requested the Ministry's'collaboration to contact the
vaccine developers and to facilitate trial sites.

Background and context

1.

The NZ COVID-19 Vaccine Strategy includes the purchase of at least four COVID-19 vaccines
and a sequenced vaccinationé‘mpaign prioritized to different population groups.

The four vaccines have demonstrated efficacy and short-term safety in pivotal clinical trials.
However, no COVID-19.vaccines have been trialled in New Zealand, and the pivotal trials to
date enrolled a.minimal-number of Pacific populations.

Although t/is expected that these vaccines will behave in a similar manner in different ethnic
populatioks; itis'important during widespread campaigns with new vaccines to monitor early
data‘on thg,safety and immune response in local populations, to enhance vaccine confidence
and to'inform public communications and safety surveillance.

AANZ propose to conduct an observational study to support the implementation of COVID-
19 vaccines for the New Zealand population. The study will assess safety, reactogenicity and
immunogenicity in a subset of vaccine recipients during the initial roll-out of each vaccine.

A single protocol has been developed that can be adapted to reflect timeframes and assays
indicated for specific vaccines. The study will enrol a cohort of at least 250 adult vaccine
recipients for each vaccine; additional cohorts may be enrolled to ensure adequate evaluation
of Maori, Pasifika and adults > 65 years of age. [ Study protocol attached as Appendix 1]

Samples from participants will be bio-banked which will be important for future research
objectives such as vaccine responses to variant viruses in vitro, performance of serological
tests of immunity, and durability and boosting of memory responses.
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7. The study will be implemented by clinical trial units with experience in vaccine evaluation.
VAANZ have proposed three units in Auckland, Rotorua and Christchurch to provide access
to Managed Isolation and Quarantine staff and household contacts, Maori, Pasifika and
healthcare workers. %

8. HDEC review and approval will be obtained by the study investiga‘ors, utilising the rolling
COVID-19 research review process. Medsafe submission i&not reg i}gd as no investigational
products or new indications are involved. Maori consu!tation will be conducted with local Iwi
near the study sites.

9. ltis anticipated that funding for the study. will e@ wn from clinical research funds allocated
to VAANZ, with a decision from the Mini§@\of Business Innovation and Employment
anticipated following discussion with}he M\igistry of Health.

10.  The study is anticipated to begin eQroJIihg in April, subject to the required approvals and
consultations in order to enro@r vaccine recipients.

Summary

11.  VAANZ }%/e\proposed an observational study to assess safety, reactogenicity and
irgmunog‘e{nicity of the four proposed COVID-19 vaccinesFar QNe Zealand population.
F\U)dj,ng is expected to come from clinical research ftinds pre\\sioley allocated to VAANZ.

We recommend that the Ministry endorse the pr/op}segytudy by VAANZ through:

* working with VAANZ to reach out(to eac gf\fhe vaccine developers to inform them of
the study and seek advice ang inpu\t,'\;

* providing a letter of support for the study to selected DHBs indicating that the
proposed study sites (Auckland, Rotorua and Christchurch) can administer COVID-19
vaccines to facilitate enrolling some vaccinees into studies.

Page 2 of 10




MINISTRY G

HEALTH

MANATIY HADORA

Recommendations

It is recommended that you:

1. ‘ note VAANZ is planning to conduct an observation;l tudy to support | Yes/No
the implementation of COVID-19 vféi?wes for the New Zealand
population with funding primarily from\sﬁn}cal research funds
previously allocated to them. '

2. | agree To the Ministry of Health.signalling support to the Ministry of Yes/No| |
Business Innovatioh.and Bmployment's investment within
research.

3. | agree To.the Ministry of Health supporting VAANZ to reach out to-each Yes/No

of thé'vacéine developers to inform them of the study and seek
advice.and input

4. | agree That a letter of support for the study can be provided by the Yes/No
Ministry of Health to selected DHBs (Auckland, Rotorua,
Christchurch) indicating that the proposed study sites can
\ administer COVID-19 vaccines.

Signature —~ Date:
[Name]
[Title]

Signature Date:
[Name]
[Title]
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Lisa Seng

From: Jonathan Lane

Sent: Wednesday, 24 February 2021 10:59 AM

To: Fran Priddy

Subject: RE: Supporting papers for CV TAG needed. [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Perfect — thanks very much, Fran!

Regards

Jonathan Lane

SENIOR INVESTMENT MANAGER, STRATEGIC INVESTMENTS

Science System Investment and Performance.: abouASuence and Enterprise
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment /\tfikina Whakatutuki

15 Stout Street, Level,
PO Box 1473, Wellmg‘can 6145 -
New Zealand.., ;

From: Fran Priddy [mailto:fpriddy@malaghan.org.nz] ) LI
Sent: Wednesday, 24 February 2021 10:57 a.m. N VT
To: Jonathan Lane \ O\
Cc:_Hannah Walker; Oliver Jarvis

Subject: Fw: Supporting papers for CV TAG needed.

Hi Jonathan - Here is the briefing paper that N@COVID vaccine TAG reviewed prior to the meeting on
Friday.

Thanks,

Fran

Frances Priddy MD MPH FACP

Clinical Director

Vaccine Alliance Aotearoa New Zealand (VAANZ)
Ohu Kaupare Huaketo

E; fpr|ddy@malaghan org.nz
W: www.malaghan.org.nz
A: PO Box 7060,
Wellington 6242,New Zealand

MALAGHAN Hornessing the power
: of the immunes system

From: Janelle Duncan E@EN g A
Sent: Thursday, February 18 2021 12 31 PM
To: Chris Hedlund EEE E




Cc: Fran Priddy <fpriddy@malaghan.org.nz>; Tim Hanlon S@[E)
Subject: RE: Supporting papers for CV TAG needed.

Hi Chris,
Please find attached paper for post—event.

Best wishes,

Janelle «

From: Tim Hanlon H@E)
Sent: Thursday, 18 February 2021 11:34 am

To: Chris Hedlund £ —

Cc: Fran Priddy <fpriddy@malaghan.org.nz>; Janelle un n 9{"}{3) «
Subject: RE: Supporting papers for CV TAG nea@ < 5

Hi Chris,
Janelle will be in touch with p wtomorrow and to check on arrangements. @
Thank you. ( :C;_ @ @
Best wishes %
Tlm
O iTl Hanlon ¢ <‘~, )
‘F’Qs}Event Pillar Lead | COVID-19 Vaccine and Immunlsatlon P‘%ramme
Manatd Hauora | Ministry of Health 5 k (
9(2)(2) govt.

AMARLTU HALORA

From: Chris Hedlund
Sent: Thursday, 18 February 2021 10:23 am

To: Pippa Scott <pippa: scoﬂ@otago ac.nz>; Tim Hanlon EREIN; foriddy@malaghan.org.nz;

Helen Petousis-Harris' <h petou515 -harris@auckland.ac.nz>

Cc: Chrlsellg{rgg?n\zi B)
Subject; Supportlng papers for CV TAG needed.

N\ \ 4 -
Pleosesee below proposed agenda for CV TAG tomorrow and let me know if there are supporting papers
for the n‘ems you will be leading. Agenda and supporting papers should be sent out by 1pm today, so your
prompT action would be highly appreciated.

Welcome and apologies

Introductions

Overview of Immunisation Roll Out

Science updates — Pippa Scott

Vaccines for children — Pippa Scott

Pillar 7 activities — Tim Hanlon

e Adverse Event Committee

e Research projects - Fran Priddy

Baseline survey of Adverse Events — Helen Petousis-Harris
8. Next steps/Decisions Pending

ouUVkwn PR

~



Thank you,

Chris Hedlund | Coordinatfor | She/Her
Science & Technical Advisory | RopU fohutohu i te pUtaiao me te hangarau
COVID-19 Health System Response | Ministry of Health - Manatl Hauora | New.Zealand

st sfe sk 3k sk sk she ok sk ok sk sk ole sk skeole sk sfe sk sk sfe ske sk sk st sk ke sfe sk ke sk she ke sk sfe ste sk e e sk she sk st sk sk sfe sk sk ke ske sk ste sk sk sk she sfe sfe st e st e st s sk sk sfe sl stesteskeskeoke

Statement of confidentiality: This e-mail message and any accompanyin
attachments may contain information that is IN-CONFIDENCE an@ subject to

legal privilege. @

If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate,
distribute or copy this message or attachments.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender

immediately and delete this message. :
s s sk sk s oo ook st sfeoke s sfe s she s sfe s ek ske sfe s sie sheole sk sk sfesieske s ok siephe sie sfeskef sl sle skt sk sl sk st skeske st s sk skl sfeoi s steskeosiesfe stesteoskeske sfeotesk sfeoleskoskeskoskok

This e-mail message has been scanned\fg_r>V iruses and Content and cleared by the Ministry.of Health's
Content and Virus Filtering Gateway



Lisa Senﬂ

From: Graham LeGros <glegros@malaghan.org.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 July 2021 9:03 AM

To: Jonathan Lane; Neil Dalphin

Subject: fyi.. FW:NZH - Bryan Betty: Why aren't we producing a Covid vaccine?
Attachments: Bryan Betty_ Why aren't we producing a Covid vaccine_ - NZ Herald_ -

www.nzherald.co.nz.pdf

https://www.nzherald.co.nz/nz/bryan-betty-why-arent-we-pro-dtgn -a-covid-
vaccine/FCLHB5DOBRITIMJDFWOFCWQOLM/

Prof. Graham Le Gros CNZM FRSNZ FRCPA((Hon)
Director (Chief Executive)

O: http://orcid.org/0000-0002-5721 ~0%
A: PO Box 7060, Wellington 6’2\4'}2N zaland

W: www.malaghan.org.nz

MALAGHAN Harnessing the power
of the immune system




Lisa SenE

From: Jonathan Lane

Sent: Thursday, 22 July 2021 3:08 PM

To: Neil Dalphin

Cc: Graham LeGros

Subject: RE: fyi.. FW: NZH - Bryan Betty: Why aren't we producing a Covid vaccine? [IN-

CONFIDENCE: RELEASE-EXTERNAL]

Thanks, Graham. Neil, here’s a link to the Stuff update: <)l
Covid-19: Calls for New Zealand to produce our own coronavnrus vaccines | Stuff.co.nz

Regards

Jonathan Lane (he/him)

SENIOR INVESTMENT MANAGER, STRATEGIC INVE_STMENTS

Science System Investment and Per-formance Qabour Science and Enterprise X
Ministry of Business, Innova_t__lon_ &E ployment/ Hikina Whakatutuki o \

15 Stout Street, Level‘6 &
PO Box 1473, _Wellih_;gtbn 6145
New Zealand,

From: Graham LeGros <glegros@malaghan.org.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 July 2021 9:03 am -

To: Jonathan Lane <Jonathan.Lane@mbie.govt.nz>; Neil Dalphm <Neil.Dalphin@mbie.govt.nz>
Subject: fyi... FW: NZH - Bryan Betty: Why aren 't waprod_;mg a Covid vaccine?

https://www.nzherald.co.nz/nz/bryan- bettv whv—arent -we-producing-a-covid-
vaccine/FCLH BSDOBRITJMJDFWOFCWQOLM!

Prof. Graham Le Gfos CNZM FRSNZ FRCPA (Hon)
Director (Chief E_xecqtiyé)_ "

E: dlrector@malaqhan orq nz

Q: http //orcid: orq!OOOO 0002-5721-0442

A7 POBo, 7’(9)60 Wellington 6242, New Zealand
W: www!malaghan.org.nz

l\/l MALAGHAN




Lisa Sen

From: Jonathan Lane

Sent: Monday, 3 May 2021 10:12 AM

To: Graham LeGros; Hannah Walker

Subject: RE: Melt your heart: Link to Brooklyn School and Malaghan Institute teaching us

about vaccines and Covid19 [|N-CONFIDENCE:RE!.EASE EXTERNAL]

D AR
Thanks, Graham. Good to see the emerging researchers (the ones .who'_'ta'llkéd_wmh Minister Verrall recently) in front
of the camera. KO
it PR

Regards '\--] " =N

. ) 4 " ll.' \ X
Jonathan Lane @ A N)
SENIOR INVESTMENT MANAGER, STRATEGIC\B VESTMENTS SN

Science System Investment and Per.forma}ce - Labour, Science and Enterprise Q\ .
Ministry of Business, Innovation @onment/ Hikina Whakatutuki S ‘\ \

9(2)(a)

15 Stout Street, Leyels. s AN
PO Box 14(3,‘,\Ne} ington 6145 « ADSSNV
New Zealant \

From: Graham LeGros [mailto:glegros@malaghan.org.nz] < < Y AN

Sent:-Friday, 30 April 2021 2:36 p.m. o

To: Jonathan Lane; Hannah Walker _ \

Subject: Melt your heart: Link to Brooklyn School and\Malaghan Institute teaching us about vaccines and Covid19

https://voutu.be/hnQ8L3XYpc8

Prof. Graham Le Gros CNZM FRSNZ FRCPA (Hon)
Director of Research ~ N\ |
f

E: director@mataghan.org.nz

O: http://or€id.erg/0000-0002-5721-0442

A: PO BQX\YOBO,\'WeIIington 6242, New Zealand
W;ww:malaghanorg.nz

[\/l MALAGHAN




Lisa Seng

From: Gail Marshall <gmarshall@malaghan.org.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 June 2021 1:48 PM

To: Jonathan Lane; Hilary Morrison; Simon Rae

Cc: Graham LeGros; Fran Priddy

Subject: Malaghan media release re clinical study

Attachments: EMBARGOED MEDIA RELEASE PANUI PAPAHO New study into Pfizer-BioNTech

COVID-19 vaccine to provide unique NZ data - June 2021.pdf

Hi Jonathan, Simon and Hilary

Please find attached a media release we’re plannin\g to\put’out tomorrow (Thursday) lunchtime re
VAANZ’s Pfizer vaccine clinical study. Fran Priédy, VAANZ Clinical Director has also sent it to lan Towrs; Tim
Hanlon and Peter Crabtree and I’'ve run‘it:by MOH comms who see no issues/conflicts.

Let me know if you have any questions/concerns.
Gail

Gail Marshall

Head of Communicati
0(2)(a) il
E:-gmarshall@malaghan.org.nz

Wy www:malaghan.org.nz
Al RO“Box 7060, Wellington 6242, New Zealand

MALAGHAN Harnessing the power
of the immune system



New study into Pfizer-BioNTech COVID-19

vaLachan vaccine to provide unique NZ dat

MEDIA RELEASE | PANUI PAPAHO  EMBARGOED UNTIL 12PM 10/06/2021

A clinical study getting underway in Rotorua anﬂAChrisfchUrch will provide valuable
information on how our unigue population res ds fosthe Pfizer-BioNTech COVID-19
vaccine.

The study - 'Ka Matau, Ka Ora' (from-knowledge comes wellbeing) - is being led by Vaccine
Alliance Aotearoa New Zealand % OF Ka\gpare Huaketo (VAANZ) and is being under‘ra(e\n>
to inform the national COVID+]9 sirategy and ultimately enhance vaccine effectivepcss ahd
confidence.

"While the Pfizer-BieNTecl/vaccine has demonstrated efficacy and safet/ i piverahclinical
trials and real:WorldSstadies, it has not yet been studied in New Zealan ,”\s\gys th'e Malaghan
Institute’ssDr\Fran Priddy, VAANZ Clinical Director. "We want to undé stapd how New
Zealandels, immune systems respond to the vaccine, particularly in p%ula‘rions likely at

higherriskrom COVID-19, such as M3ori, Pasifika and the-el ek\rlly.“

Dr, Pridcly says with vaccine safety already being close/I%wQ itored and evaluated in New
Zealand and internationally, Ka Matau, Ka Ora will-focus\on. haracterising immune
fesponses.

"Studies done post-vaccination in oTheJ countries have shown lower antibody responses in
some groups, such as the elderly aﬁé\ hose with obesity.

“"We don't know if this translates Q‘) reduced effectiveness, but it will be very hard to
measure effectiveness unless we frave a large outbreak. So measuring immune responses is
the best proxy right.now for us in"New Zealand.”

Dr Priddy sa)/s OUK’ OVID-naive' population will also offer unique data to global research.
“Vaccine imr\nune responses may differ in populations with little prior viral exposure, as is
currently the'situation in New Zealand.”

There arsays to increase immune responses to vaccines says Dr Priddy, so if the study
identifies responses that may impact effectiveness, this could be addressed in the future by
booster shots, different vaccination schedules, or different vaccine types.

Clinical Immunologist Dr Maia Brewerton, who is on the Malaghan Institute's Te Urungi
Maori advisory board, says that Aotearoa is in an enviable position due to our elimination
strategy and measuring specific immune markers offers a useful alternative approach to
assess the vaccine response amongst our people.

“Maori and Pasifika have a greater burden of conditions like heart disease associated with
more severe COVID-19 disease, however even after we account for these conditions, Maorij
and Pasifika are sfill at increased risk of developing severe disease. We know there is more
to learn and this research is important to help identify and understand any differences in the
immune response which can guide the optimal vaccine approach for our people,” she says.



“During the influenza pandemics last century, Maori experienced higher death rates and |
hope with knowledge from research like this we can prevent a repeat of this story for Maori
as we journey info the uncertain future of this COVID-19 pandemic together - Ka Matau, Ka
Ora."

Background
Ka Matau, Ka Ora

Ka Matau, Ka Ora (from knowledge comes wellbeing) is a clini\ al study to evaluate the
immunogenicity of COVID-19 vaccine regimens in@dulfs in New Zealand. It is being
sponsored by the Malaghan Institute of Medical Researef~(as part of VAANZ} in
collaboration with Pacific Clinical Research Network (RCRN), the Ministry of Health and the
Human Vaccines Project.

Recruitment for Ka Matau, Ka Ora is-being.undertaken at two PCRN study sites -Lakeland
Clinical Trials in Rotorua and Southeri-Clinical Trials in Christchurch. The study aims to
enrol at least 300 adult participants With a focus on Maori, Pasifika, older adults 265 years
old, and those with co—morbidi’ries-agsociafed with increased risk of COVID-19. The study\will
assess immune responses for up ’ré 12 months after the last vaccine dose.

Anyone interested'in‘getting involved in the study can contact:

Lakeland CIinicaliTriaIs | 07 347 7870)| info@lakelandtrials.com | Jakelandtrials:Com
Southern'Clinical Trials | 0800 358788 | enquiries@sctrials.co.nz | sctrials:co.nz

Vaccine Alliance Aotearoa New Zealand - Ohu Kaupare Huaketo (VAANZ)

VAANZ is a partnership between the Malaghan Instjtute.of Medical Research, the University
of Otago and Victoria University of Wellington. As part Qf the Government's COVID-19
vaccine strategy, VAANZ is running a national COVI‘—19>vaccine evaluation and
development platform to support the developme}mof potential domestic and international
second generation COVID-19 vaccines; focusing/on vaccines that provide longer immunity,
are effective against emerging coronavirus strains and could be manufactured domestically
in the future. VAANZ is also helping build’New Zealand's capability in vaccine development
and production to ensure New Zealand is prepared for future pandemics.
www.malaghan.org.nz/infectious-diseases/covid-19/

Pacific Clinical.Research Network (PCRN)

PCRN is a sfesearch network of clinical trial facilities attached to or part of general practice.
The fou@di"\g partners of the network are the Southern Clinical Trials group and Lakeland
Cliniéal Trials-Group in New Zealand and Paratus in Australia. PCRN has driven the
evolution of-clinical trial facilities in New Zealand over 20 years and is now the largest
clinicaltrial network in New Zealand.

Media enquiries

Gail Marshall (Head of Communications, Malaghan Institute of Medical Research)
gmarshall@malaghan.org.nz | +64 21 360 432

www.malaghan.org.nz



Lisa Seng

From: Hilary Morrison

Sent: Wednesday, 9 June 2021 3:43 PM

To: Gail Marshall; Jonathan Lane; Simon Rae
Cc: Graham LeGros; Fran Priddy

Subject: RE: Malaghan media release re clinical study [UNCLASSIFIED]

HI Gail, no issues this side. Thanks for the head’s up!

Nga mihi AN
Hilary Morrison ' :
SENIOR ENGAGEMENT AND COMMUNICATIONS ADVISOR.{ abo r, SCIence & Enterprise)

Engagement, Communications and Ministerial Servtces Bra ch '
Corporate, Governance and Information Groyp "
Hikina Whakatutuki | Ministry of Busmess, Inno{a}mn & Employment

INNOVATION & EMPLOYMENT

HIKINA WHAKATUTUKI

o %3& MINISTRY OF BUSINESS,
b

' Frdi’n- Gail Marshall <gmarsha|l@malaghan.org.n_z>
Sent: Wednesday, 9 June 2021 1:48 PM ~\
To: Jonathan Lane 9(2 s N

. ; Simon Rae

Cc: Graham LeGros <g|egros@ma|aghan org nz> Fran Priddy <fpriddy@malaghan.org.nz>
Subject: Malaghan media release re clinical-study

Hi Jonathan, Simon and Hilaril

Please find atta(\hed a medla release we’re planning to put out tomorrow (Thursday) lunchtime re
VAANZ'sfPftzer"\‘/\c ine clinical study. Fran Priddy, VAANZ Clinical Director has also sent it to lan Towns, Tim
Hanlon andPeter Crabtree and I've run it by MOH comms who see no issues/conflicts.

Le@k'now if you have any questions/concerns.
Gail
Gail Marshall

Head of Communications

M: 021 360 432

E: gmarshall@malaghan.org.nz

W: www.malaghan.org.nz

A: PO Box 7060, Wellington 6242, New Zealand
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Lisa Seng

e —— E—
From: Gail Marshall <gmarshall@malaghan.org.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2021 12:00 PM
To: Gail Marshall
Subject: Media release: New study into Pfizer-BioNTech COVID-19 vaccine to provide unique
NZ data
Attachments: MEDIA RELEASE PANUI PAPAHO New study into Pfizer-BioNTech COVID-19

vaccine to provide unique NZ data - June 2021.pdf

New study into Pfizer-BioNTech COVIDCIO vaccine to provide unique
NZ data

A clinical study getting underway in Rotonﬁ\Qna\Ghrivstc urch will provide valuable information on how ou UW
population responds to the Pfizer-BioNTech COVID-19 vaccine.

The study, ‘Ka Matau, Ka Ora"(fromknowledge comes wellbeing), is being led by Vaccine Aljiafige Aotearoa New
Zealand — Ohu Kaupare Huaketo (VAANZ) and is being undertaken to inform the nation#l/C 219 strategy and
ultimately enhance vacéine effectiveness and confidence.

“While the Pfizer:BioNTech vaccine has demonstrated efficacy and safety iff pivotal clinical trials and real-world
studies;.it has'not yet been studied in New Zealand,” says the Malaghar{ Insti gi>’ $Dr Fran Priddy, VAANZ Clinical
Diréetor. <We want to understand how New Zealanders’ immune sy3tems respond to the vaccine, particularly in
populations-likely at higher risk from COVID-19, such as Maori, Pasifika and the elderly.”

Dr Priddy says with vaccine safety already being closely monitored and evaluated in New Zealand and

\

internationally, Ka Matau, Ka Ora will focus on ch/ara terising immune responses.

“Studies done post-vaccination in otherColnities have shown lower antibody responses in some groups, such as the
elderly and those with obesity.

“We don't know if this translates to reduced effectiveness, but it will be very hard to measure effectiveness unless we
have a large outbreak-Someasuring’ immune responses is the best proxy right now for us in New Zealand.”

Dr Priddy says-our ‘C&’ID-nai‘ve’ population will also offer unique data to global research. “Vaccine immune
responses may <iffer.sn populations with little prior viral exposure, as is currently the situation in New Zealand.”

There are ways to increase immune responses to vaccines says Dr Priddy, so if the study identifies responses that may
impact-effectiveness, this could be addressed in the future by booster shots, different vaccination schedules, or
different vaccine types.

Clinical Immunologist Dr Maia Brewerton, who is on the Malaghan Institute’s Te Urungi Maori advisory board, says
that Aotearoa is in an enviable position due to our elimination strategy and measuring specific immune markers offers
a useful alternative approach to assess the vaccine response amongst our people.

“Maori and Pasifika have a greater burden of conditions like heart disease associated with more severe COVID-19
disease, however even after we account for these conditions, Maori and Pasifika are still at increased risk of
developing severe disease. We know there is more to learn and this research is important to help identify and
understand any differences in the immune response which can guide the optimal vaccine approach for our people,”
she says.



“During the influenza pandemics last century, Maori experienced higher death rates and I hope with knowledge from
research like this we can prevent a repeat of this story for Maori as we journey into the uncertain future of this
COVID-19 pandemic together — Ka Matau, Ka Ora.”

Background
Ka Matau, Ka Ora

Ka Matau, Ka Ora (from knowledge comes wellbeing) is a clinical study t{f%val'uaté.the immunogenicity of COVID-
19 vaccine regimens in adults in New Zealand. It is being sponsored by the Mal'aghan Institute of Medical Research
(as part of VAANZ) in collaboration with Pacific Clinical ResearcinNetwork (PCRN), the Ministry of Health and the
Human Vaccines Project. 7 : o>

Recruitment for Ka Matau, Ka Ora is being undertaken attwo PCRN study sites ~Lakeland Clinical Trials in Rotorua
and Southern Clinical Trials in Christchurch. The study aims/to enrol at least 300 adult participants with a focus.gn:
Ma3ori, Pasifika, older adults >65 years old, aj d those with co-morbidities associated with increased risk of COVID-
19. The study will assess immune responses‘for, up.to 12 months after the last vaccine dose.

Anyone interested in getting in@m the's‘giy can contact:

Lakeland Clinical Trials | 0A347 7@}0 | info@]lakelandtrials.com | lakelandtrials.com
Southern Clinical Tri{sI) 0800.358788 | enquiries @sctrials.co.nz | sctrials.co.nz

Vaccine Alliance Aotearoa New Zealand — Ohu Kaupare Huaketo (VAANZ)

VAANZ is a partnership between the Malaghan Institute of Medical Research, the University of Otago and Victoria
Ufiiyersityrof Wellington. As part of the Government’s COVID-19 vaccine strategy, VAANZ is running a national
10Y1ID<19 vaccine evaluation and development platform tosupport the development of potential domestic and
ntgrnational second generation COVID-19 vaccines, focusing o vaccines that provide longer immunity, are effective
against emerging coronavirus strains and could be max{ufactij?d domestically in the future. VAANZ is also helping
build New Zealand’s capability in vaccine developmént and-production to ensure New Zealand is prepared for future
pandemics. -

Pacific Clinical Research Network (PCRN)

PCRN is a research net orl\o clinical trial facilities attached to or part of general practice. The founding partners of
the network are the Southern'Clinical Trials group and Lakeland Clinical Trials Group in New Zealand and Paratus in
Australia. PCRNhas'driven the evolution of clinical trial facilities in New Zealand over 20 years and is now the
largest clinical trial‘network in New Zealand.

M@i}enquiries:

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

Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 11:56 AM

To: Prue Williams

Cc: Danette Olsen; Hannah Walker; Jonathan Lane

Subject: Outline of Malaghan Institute Proposal for a NZ RNA Nonomedicine platform to
accelerate NZ Covid19 vaccine development

Attachments: B(2)(ba)(i}, 9(2)(b)(ii):9(2)(j): IR S B O T

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear Prue,

Please find attached an outline of a pla;i'to introduce RNA Nanomedicine technology using the VAANZ platfor
which is already in place

As we keep hearing from pear a d\fgr t the moment he RNA vaccine technology looks as'though it kas'tremendous
potential to acceleraterand\improveour Covid19 vaccine programme against Covid19: IQs alsosoorking to lead to
new opportunities around hzving better medicines which are cheaper and more fiexible\and patient focused.

Please find/tt)ache -abrief 1 pager, that outlines where | have managed to gei*to in\bringing together likely funding
sourceS\to b tlf/m i}mtain and accelerate the VAANZ programme to deliveron its'goals and bring together an exciting

new. pla-tf{\g echnology.

Of.course there is at least 30 pages of number crunching.quotes for.equipment outlay etc etc done by Kylie price
hat'make the whole thing real

The major elements include.

1) The VAANZ programme has producechanexciting and useful candidate vaccine for either booster shots to
current vaccines or bette{ inits owQ/right at producing high titre antibodies that can neutralise the variant
virus strains, we need-'to be'able to push beyond the 1 year of funding we received to complete the
task. (as far as l.understand,itthere is no provision for continuing in the budget)

2) Therefore | have br l} Rt together a number of major donors and strategic partners who are willing to fund
the laboratary outlay’and capital equipment expenditure EEEEEEEEIN o fully equip NZ for conducting RNA
vaccine development and manufacturing for clinical use. (This is a good option as it de-risks it for the Govt
inter iOf process and calls for proposals. And it really just builds upon the expertise that has already
been brought together by the Govt investment in the VAANZ programme). All going well the investment will
lead'to a [FEEITEEN investment in the Wellington region around the exciting new RNA technologies by local
strategic partners and overseas contracts. We see the development of RNA Nanomedicine technology to be
essential for NZ's future.

3) The UK Govt. vaccine task force has contacted me about what is NZ doing, Australia Govt both local and
Federal have announced commitments of $100million to an Australian effort. Their RNA nanomedicine
scientists would be keen to work with our skills in PC3 testing and GMP manufacturing of RNA vaccines.

There are a number of things that | have still to get in place but | am sending this to you now so you are informed
with what we are about and | am happy to respond to any questions you might have

Of course these are just ideas at this point and they involve VAANZ commitments and only potential donor
commitments. So | do not want to presuppose anything, Nor have you think we are distracting ourselves from
VAANZ goals and milestones.



but | think | need to let you know just what the opportunity we think there is for NZ. And we would be happy to
keep it at high level and relatively confidential and receive any feedback you might have. And whether it could fit
into future scenarios for planning

But we have the ambition and it builds well on VAANZ.

Best Regards

Graham

Prof. Graham Le Gros CNZM FRSNZ FRCPA (Hon)
Director of Research

9(2)(a

W: www.malaghan.org.nz

0(2)(2) NN

E: director@malaghan.org.nz

O: http://orcid.org/0000-0002-5721-0442

A: PO Box 7060, Wellington 6242, New Zealamri>

MALAGHAN Harnessing the power
INSTITUTE of the immune system




Lisa Seng

From: Prue Williams

Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 11:49 AM

To: Graham LeGros

Cc: Danette Olsen; Hannah Walker; Jonathan Lane

Subject: RE: Outline of Malaghan Institute Proposal for a NZ RNA Nonomedicine platform to

accelerate NZ Covid19 vaccine development [UNCLASSIFIED]

Kia ora Graham N

Thank you for your email and for keeping me in the loop on’ideas.forfuture opportunities. We appreciate the work

that VAANZ is doing and it is good to see the science successes you'are having. While the contract is only for a short
period of time, we are flexible about what work is. derie in'the'platform. So | encourage you to continue to work with
Jonathan and Hannah about how to best use the a_v:a'lable resources.

Regards <)

Prue

From: Graham LeGros <glegros@malaghan.org.nz>
Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 11:56'am

l; Hannah Walker @&

R Jonathan Lane

0(2)(a) AL SR ey .
Subject: Outline of Malaghan Institute Proposal for a NZ RNA Nonomedicine, platform to accelerate NZ Covid19
vaccine ‘development

DezrPrue,

Please find attached an outline of a plan to introduce R@anomedicine technology using the VAANZ platform
which is already in place

As we keep hearing from near and far at\th(e%ment e RNA vaccine technology looks as though it has tremendous
potential to accelerate and improve our €ovid19 vaccine programme against Covid19. It is also looking to lead to
new opportunities around having@medicines which are cheaper and more flexible and patient focused.

Please find attached agr'\eKl pager, that outlines where | have managed to get to in bringing together likely funding
sources to both maintain and accelerate the VAANZ programme to deliver on its goals and bring together an exciting
new platform technology.

Of coursertherefis at least 30 pages of number crunching quotes for equipment outlay etc etc done by Kylie price
that'make the whole thing real

The.major elements include.

1) The VAANZ programme has produced an exciting and useful candidate vaccine for either booster shots to
current vaccines or better in its own right at producing high titre antibodies that can neutralise the variant
virus strains, we need to be able to push beyond the 1 year of funding we received to complete the
task. {as far as | understand it there is no provision for continuing in the budget)

2) Therefore | have brought together a number of major donors and strategic partners who are willing to fund
the laboratory outlay and capital equipment expenditure [EEEEETEE to fully equip NZ for conducting RNA
vaccine development and manufacturing for clinical use. (This is a good option as it de-risks it for the Govt
in terms of process and calls for proposals. And it really just builds upon the expertise that has already
been brought together by the Govt investment in the VAANZ programme). All going well the investment will
lead to a IBICEMIEN investment in the Wellington region around the exciting new RNA technologies by local




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

There are a number of things that | have still to get in place but | am sending thi§to./ou now so you are informed
with what we are about and | am happy to respond to any questions you mjght have

Of course these are just ideas at this point and they involve VAANZ commitments and only potential donor
commitments. So | do not want to presuppose anything, Nor hav@}ou think'we are distracting ourselves from
VAANZ goals and milestones.

but | think | need to let you know just what the opportunity we.think there is for NZ. And we would be happy to
keep it at high level and relatively confidential ang&\fceive any feedback you might have. And whether it could fit
into future scenarios for planning

But we have the ambition and it builds well.on VAANZ.

Best Regards

Graham

Prof. Graham Le Gros CNZM FRSNZ FRCPA (Hon)
Directorof ﬁ”esearc

e &, oy . o ]

E: ‘directar@malaghan.org.nz

O: htip://orcid.org/0000-0002-5721-0442

A PO Box 7060, Wellington 6242, New Zealand

W: www.malaghan.org.nz
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/
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Lisa Seng

From: Jonathan Lane

Sent: Tuesday, 2 March 2021 3:39 PM

To: ‘Fran Priddy'

Subject: RE: Call re vaccine observational study biobank [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL]

I'm around until 6 today or else could tatk tomorrow if that’s bet’_t,er‘for" yo"u;" ¢

Regards

Jonathan Lane

SENIOR INVESTMENT MANAGER, STRATEGICINVESTMENTS

Science System Investment and Performa cé\- Labour, Science and Enterprise
Ministry of Business, Innovation &_Employghem)/ Hikina Whakatutuki

15 Stout Street, !_.ev__ell'él - O
PO Box 1473, Wellngtorc6245
New Zealand -, \

From: Jonathan Lane AR
lS\\_t:fTués‘day, 2 March 2021 2:07 p.m. Y)
\To: Fran Priddy ~ 0

. Subject: RE: Call re vaccine observational study bioba'nﬁrl\Jl-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Is 3 ok? I’'m on a call til then.

Regards

Jonathan Lane N AN

SENIOR INVESTMENI,'I‘@ANA(\:\I\E} STRATEGIC INVESTMENTS

Science System ifivestment and Performance - Labour, Science and Enterprise
Ministry of Bij_si'hes_é;;._ln_rioaation & Employment / Hikina Whakatutuki

15 Stout Street, Level 6
PO Box 1473, Wellington 6145
New Zealand

From: Fran Priddy [maiito:fpriddy@malaghan.org.nz]

Sent: Tuesday, 2 March 2021 2:02 p.m.

To: Jonathan Lane

Subject: Re: Call re vaccine observational study biobank [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Hi Jonathan - Yes | will try you around 2:30p - in a meeting. Briefly, we will store leftover blood sample as
well as a small amount collected for storage, for future use. Informed consent is obtained specifically for
this.

Thanks,



Fran

Frances Priddy MD MPH FACP

Clinical Director

Vaccine Alliance Aotearoa New Zealand (VAANZ)
Ohu Kaupare Huaketo

E: fpriddy@malaghan.org.nz
W: www.malaghan.org.nz
A: PO Box 7060,

Wellington 6242 ,New Zealand

MMALAGHAN Horrdssing e BaEvel

From Jonathan Lane <Jonathan. La& @mble govt nz> N\ U
Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021, 14:46 AM ~ A0
To: Fran Priddy <fpr|ddy@malagh%1/org nz> Fr NV
Subject: Call re vaccme"bservatlonal study biobank [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Hi, Fran. Won’dering |f you could call me when you're free — | just wanted to get a bit more detail on the biobank
componen of the' observatlonal study, just for context.
Ih veﬁ\t heard from Health about their deliberations yet — I've asked T\im and Janelle for an indication of time.

: "R'egards e

; Jonathan Lane TN
SENIOR INVESTMENT MANAGER, STRATEGIC INVESTMENTS
Science System Investment and Performance- Labour, Science and Enterprise
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment-/ Hikina Whakatutuki

15 Stout Street, Level 6.’

PO Box 1473, Welllngton 6145
New Zealand '

WWw.dbvt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services

_— _————— e e e e 2

e e

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation
and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly
prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.

= e g -_— e ———— e i e - — —— e = Es m e m  ——



Lisa Seng

From: Graham LeGros <glegros@malaghan.org.nz>

Sent: Friday, 9 July 2021 1:40 PM

To: Jonathan Lane; James Ussher; Bethany Andrews

Cc: Neil Dalphin

Subject: Re: OIA21-166: Official Information request - Briefings on Vaccine Alliance Aotearoa

New Zealand and BioCell [IN-CONFIDENCE: RELEASE-EXTERNAL]

Thank You Jonathan,

At. Afirst glance we have no problem with the eleade of the porposed information. Eg. |
does not breach any contract confiden@"& etc etc.

Let us have 24 hours with a detailed review and confirm this over the weekend
Thanks

Graham

Prof. Graham Le'Gros CNZM FRSNZ FRCPA (Hon)
Director(Chief Executive)

. vE'-direetor@malaghan.org.nz

*_ ‘O hitp://orcid.org/0000-0002-5721-0442

Al PO Box 7060, Wellington 6242, New Zealand
W: www.malaghan.org.nz

MALAGHAN Harnessing the power
of the immune systern

From: Jonathan Lane {2 .
Date: Friday, 9 July 2021 at 1:02 PM

To: "'glegros@malaghan’.org.nz <glegros@malaghan.org.nz>, James Ussher
<james:usshef@otago.ac.nz>, Bethany Andrews J@EITT
Cc:-Neil Qa{phin 9(2)(8) RS S S raaaat A

Subject:\FW: OIA21-166: Official Information request - Briefings on Vaccine Alliance Aotearoa New Zealand
and BioCell [IN-CONFIDENCE: RELEASE-EXTERNAL]

i i iall

Hi, Graham, James and Bethany. The Minister of Science and Innovation has received an Official Information Act
(OlA) request that includes VAANZ in its scope — relevant parts are below:

" briefings relating to the Vaccine Alliance Aotearoa New Zealand [...] and their contributions to the COVID-
19 Vaaccine Strategy.

In August last year it was announced that VAANZ had been granted 510 million for the establishment of a
COVID-19 vaccine development and evaluation platform.

I request copies of all briefings received by Minister Woods relating to this project, and any other projects
VAANZ has undertaken with government funding, dated since the beginning of this year.

[.]



Please see the attached document for the material in scope for the OIA request.
e Note that much of it is publicly available either through:

o public announcements about the Vaccine Strategy investments (eg
https://www.mbie.govt.nz/science-and-technology/science-and-innovation/international-
opportunities/covid-19-vaccine-strategy/).

o information provided to the Economic Development, Science and Innovatlon Select Committee as
part of the 2021/22 Estimates Examination {bf6f197eeedcefafodefl5498fbcdc3aab152a
(www.parliament.nz)) — | have attached a Word document exceﬂatrn\g/the relevant sections.

® Some of the material may not be publicly available currently. We seek your vlews on whether you have any
concerns on this material being released, and, if so, what those’ concerns are

Please respond by Tuesday 13 July. Please include both me and Neal in the reply (note I’'m on leave Monday-Weds
next week). 7 NS

Regards

Jonathan Lane (he/him)
SENIOR INVESTMENT MANAGER, STRATEGIC\INVESTMENTS

)

Science System Investment and Penforman_g:e  Labour, Science and Enterprise
Ministry of Business, Innovation &"E'mg?loyment/ Hikina Whakatutuki

15 Stout Street, [\ével‘s
PO Box 1473, Welhngton 6145
New Zeala nd ¢

ww.w.dovt.nz - your guide to finding and _usihg-;m'e'W'Zealand government services

Any op|n|ons expressed in th|s message are- not nec\essanly those of the Ministry of Busmess, Innovation and
Employment. This message and any files transm&t/d with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended
recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be
advised that you have received this message’in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the
sender and delete the messa/g?‘and anf‘attachment from your computer.




Briefings/other with reference to VAANZ, since 2021
2021-4324 Annex 1 — Estimates Examination 2021-22
Annex 1 - Draft Topic Notes for RSI Estimates Examination Hearing

https:f{mako.wd.govt.nzfotcsf’llisapi‘dII?func=|I&obiaction=overview&obi‘ld¥1'13283369

“MBIE committed an initial $29.75M from the Strategic Science Investment Fund to support the
Strategy, including:

0 $10M to establish the Vaccine Alliance Aotearoa'NZ _reseé'rc.h platform.

0 $15M to the Coalition for Epidemic Preparéd‘neés Innovations to support promising global research
into COVID-19 vaccines. (

0 $2.88M to upgrade BioCell’s facmties to produce commercially significant quantities of human _ '
vaccines.”

“Government- funde‘d Va\cme Alliance Aotearoa NZ has strengthened NZ’s links with. the Coalmon
for Epidemic Preparednesannovatlon ” e

RSI 6—monthy report July-Dec 2020 _:
_ https:ﬁmako.wd.govt.nzjotcs;’llisapi.dH?func=|I&obiaction=ove_rview&'objid=l10207505

"

Establishment of the Vaccine Alliance Aotearoa. New ea an (VAANZ) to connect New Zealand'’s
expertise to global research efforts. [

"

2021-3169 — Stocktake on Implere tlng\the New Zealand Health Research Strategy
https://mako.wd.govt.nz/otcs/llishpi. dll?func ll&objaction=overview&objid=112984905

“20. New Zealand COVID-19vaccine development and manufacture
(action 10)

As part of the'COVID-19 vaccine strategy $10 million was used to support research in New Zealand,
and$5 plllkon has been used to support potential manufacturing capability in New Zealand.”

2021-2864 Visit to Malaghan Institute of Medical Research, 1 April
https:;‘lmako.wd.govt.nz{otcs{llisapi.dll?func=ll&obiaction=overview&obiid=111380235

“As part of the COVID-19 Vaccine Strategy, MIMR was chosen in 2020 to host the Strategic Science
Investment Fund (SSIF) COVID-19 vaccine research programme platform ‘Vaccine Alliance Aotearoa
New Zealand’ (VAANZ). This platform is in partnership with the University of Otago and Victoria
University Wellington. The platform is for $10M and is contracted until November 2021. “

“In the invitation sent to you on 18 February 2021 (Annex Two), MIMR signalled a desire to
discuss the following: a. MIMR’s performance hosting the Vaccine Alliance Aotearoa New
Zealand (VAANZ)

b. MIMR’s ENABLE CAR T-cell (chimeric antigen receptor T-cell) cancer therapy




¢. MIMR’s hookworm therapy programme to mitigate aggressive immune responses

d. The Health Research Council’s (HRC’s) Independent Research Organisation (IRO) capability
funding.

Vaccine Alliance Aotearoa New Zealand

11. VAANZ is hosted by MIMR and includes research partne‘r% at the University of Otago and Victoria
University of Wellington. Their mission is to rapidly progress New Zealand’s capability and capacity
to develop and manufacture a COVID-19 vaccine inline@with:.New Zealand’s Vaccine Strategy and
build New Zealand’s ability for future vaccine development, production, supply and linkages with
international vaccine research. The Platform suppgrts New Zealand vaccine research capability and
capacity development. 12. The VAANZ platform is designed to be flexible, adapting to a constantly
changing environment around New Zealand’s COVID-19 vaccine needs. To date, it hassetup a
platform for screening vaccine candidates; developed mouse models, assays and protocols$;and
carried out pre-clinical-assesément on five vaccine candidates. The Platform is working with-the
Ministry of Health to'perform post-rollout safety and efficacy research on New Z_ealar“:lﬁrs receiving
COVID-19 vaccines and is-evaluating its suite of vaccine candidates to ensuretts work is relevant to
new SARS-COV-2 variants. “ '

'”An.nex Four: Suggested talking points '

B,For the COVID-19 vaccine research, and VAANZ, yomm to ask:

o What has the Vaccine Alliance Aotearoa New Zealand achieved to date?

o What capability are you building for New Z_ealandis'future vaccine research?

o How are you adapting your work as*ihe\e/nvironment around New Zealand’s COVID-19 vaccine
changes?”

2021-2672 IRANZ meeting 17-03-2021
https://ma ko.wd.govt‘nzfotcsfllisapi.dll?func=|I&obiaction=overview&obiid=111014739

“The Malaghan Institute has hosted the Vaccine Alliance Aotearoa New Zealand platform, which
supports' COVID-19 Vaccine SSIF research since 2020. It is contracted to November 2021, with total
funding of $10M.”

“ You may wish to say:

o The IROs’ provided vital research and assistance with New Zealand’s COVID-19 response. This is
demonstrated in Malaghan hosting the Vaccine Alliance Aotearoa New Zealand programme, or the
ways other IROs have contributed to government efforts to understand and respond to this
pandemic.”

2021-2419 Event Briefing — Minister Verrall meeting with Professor Richard Furneaux, 19 February
2021 https:;‘;’mako.wd.govt.nz!otcsllIisapi.dIl?func=ll&obiaction=overview&obiid=110197674




“Recent projects include work done by Dr Gerd Mittelstadt, working as part of the Vaccine
Alliance Aotearoa New Zealand (VAANZ) to find a rapid way to produce the spike protein
found in the SARS-CoV-2 virus, in order to assess potential vaccine components and
support immunological testing.”




2021/22 Estimates Additional Written& post-Hearing Questions 164 - 244 | Minister of Research,
Science and Innovation | 2 July 2021

Research on domestic manufacturing of a Covid-19 vaccine

The Committee notes the increase to Research, Science and Innovation: Srateglc Science Investment
Fund MCA in the 2020/21 Supplementary Estimates to support d}me{s\ti and.international research
on the potential for domestic manufacturing of a Covid-19 vaccine.

Question 238: Please provide an update on expenditure against the $29.750 million
appropriation increase for research on the potential for domestic manufacturing of a Covid-19
vaccine?

Cabinet approved a one otf-increa{e_-gf/SZQ.?SO million to the Strategic Science Investment Fund -
Programmes in May 2020 to'support initial investments under the COVID-19 Vaccine Strategy.

The Ministry has.committed-this funding as follows:

¢ $10 million.to establish the Vaccine Alliance Aotearoa NZ research platform. The platform was
established to-support the development of potential domestic and intérnational COVID-19 vaccines
by evaluating the safety and efficacy of vaccine candidates.

¢ $15 million to Coalition for Epidemic Preparedness Innovations to support global COVID-19 vaccine
research efforts Y

e $2.88 million to the Auckland-based BioCell Corporation to upgrade its facilities to be able to
manufacture commercially significant quantities of COVID-19 vaccines.

$1.87 million is yet to be committed:

Question 239: What progress has been made, and what further investment is anticipated in this
work? How much has been set aside for any further work in this area?

The 'COVID:19 Vaccine Strategy SSIF investments have progressed as follows:

. Vaccin§AIIiance Aotearoa NZ has set up a platform for screening vaccine candidates; developed
mouse models, assays and protocols; carried out pre-clinical assessment on five vaccine candidates;
and investigated vaccine candidates that can respond to new variants.

e Vaccine Alliance Aotearoa NZ is also studying how New Zealanders’ immune systems respond to
the Pfizer-BioNTech vaccine, particularly in populations likely at higher risk from COVID-19, such as
Maori, Pasifika and the elderly.

e The Ministry’s contribution to Coalition for Epidemic Preparedness Innovations has furthered its
investments in global vaccine development, which has supported the development of successful
vaccines from companies such as AstraZeneca and Novavax. The Ministry represents New Zealand
on Coalition for Epidemic Preparedness Innovations Investors Council.



* The upgrades to BioCell’s facilities are currently underway. BioCell has begun installing some of the
equipment and is awaiting final deliveries from international suppliers.

The Ministry is investigating further options to improve domestic pandemic research and
manufacturing. No additional funding has been set aside at this time.



Lisa Seng

From: Fran Priddy <fpriddy@malaghan.org.nz>

Sent: Friday, 19 February 2021 5:19 PM

To: Jonathan Lane

Cc: Hannah Walker

Subject: Re: Proposed cohort study [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Hi Jonathan -

This is not my impression of the meeting. Rather there w@eral support for the study, some
suggestions, and lan Town wrapped the discussion by{umm-ar;zikg that the study had support and
endorsement. Did you get a different impression from Tim?> There were several suggestions but none of
these required a new iteration, and most of them are already planned to be addressed but were too
detailed for a synopsis.

| followed up with Tim to see if therc.would'be awritten communication from MOH regarding the
outcome.

Perhaps we can touch base Monday to clarify.

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

From: Jonathantane @B
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 3:37 PM

To: Fran, Priddy <fpriddy@malaghan.org.nz>
Cc:Hannah'Walkerf@E— 1
Subject: Proposed cohort study [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Hi, Fran. Hope you're doing well. | hear the Moh Vaccine TAG were generally supportive of the proposed work but
wanted to consider a further iteration. When do you think that iteration will be back with Ministry of Health? Just
working on timelines for MBIE’s decision (which will include advice from Health).

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

| 7 Ay S ua = K |

15 Stout Street, Level 6

PO Box 1473, Wellington 6145

New Zealand

JI\\

\ s .\\

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Ze nd government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessar/i? thasedr the Ministry of Business, Innovation
and Employment. This message and any files trans~m‘itteQwith it are confidential and solely for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are not the intenQed\recipii nt-or the person responsible for delivery to the
intended recipient, be advised that you have r ceive\‘/ﬂns message in error and that any use is strictly
prohibited. Please contact the sender and delefe~the message and any attachment from your computer.
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Lisa Seng

From: Jonathan Lane

Sent: Friday, 7 May 2021 2:06 PM

To: ‘Graham LeGros'

Cc: Hannah Walker

Subject: RE: Query around contracting out VAANZ staff to support diagnostic developments

for COVID19 antibodies F2LEHHE

(2)(0)) B [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Hi, Graham I've raised your query below with Danette. <O ).
° )l FTE funded through VAANZ is solely for vaceme r.esearcharelated work (including the observational
study on the Pfizer vaccine that MBIE recently approved)
e Malaghan could choose to charge out -tlme to a'non-vaccine-related entity, but:
o you should ensure you can st|II dehver the VAANZ programme (including the observational study on
the Pfizer vaccine) O\
o you should use the buy- out funds for work related to the VAANZ programme.
Happy to discuss anything if it’s njot ‘G!e]ar. & —~
Regards . N\ ONAN

Jonathan Lane “-‘ NN )
SENIORIN TMENT MANAGER STRATEGIC INVESTMENTS \ Rt e
Science System Investment and Performance - Labour, Science and Enterprlse‘ b -
Mlnrstry of Business, Innovation & Employment / Hikina Whakatutukl A\

~ Y\
| A

% \.. 4 - P = 8 = .I. ’ N ‘. ) v
15 Stout Street, Level 6 CA /

PO Box 1473, Wellington 6145 = A €

New Zealand AN ™

From: Jonathan Lane

Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 11: 59 a.m.’

To: Graham LeGros; Hannah' Walker

Subject: RE: Query/ around contractlng out VAANZ staff to support diagnostic developments for COVID19 antibodies
3(2)(ba)i), S)BXI I [IN -CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Thanks, G'ﬁaném, 'Will ‘discuss with Danette and get back to you.

Reéa rds |

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



From: Graham LeGros [mailto:glegros@malaghan.org.nz]

Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 11:53 a.m.

To: Jonathan Lane; Hannah Walker

Subject: Re: Query around contracting out VAANZ staff to support diagnostic developments for COVID19 antibodies
[IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Rough estimate would be 10%. 0.1 FTE for the next 6 months.
We are finding is very efficient at getting stuff done:

G

Prof. Graham Le Gros CNZM FRSNZ FRCPA (Hon)
Director of Research

E: director@malaghan.org.nz

O: http://orcid.org/0000-0002-5721-0442

A: PO Box 7060, Wellington 6242, New Zeala
W: www.malaghan.org.nz W\

M MALAGHAN

A\ " .,
\ VD

Fromaer at(ran'tane N7

D t€: Thursday, 6 May 2021 at 11:34 AM O D

p _.J_l'_p* _"'gle_gros@malaghan.org.nz"' <g|egros@malaghan org nz> Hannah Walker

§ul5ject: RE: Query around contracting out VAA) Z staff to support diagnostic developments for COVID19
antibodies FEEEIEEOD [IN-CONFIDE‘ CEIRELEASE EXTERNAL]

Thanks, Graham. What’s your rough est:mate Ijaw ‘much FTE a role like this would take (I'm assuming the role is
clinical lead, based on your email, below)?

Regards
\ II 'I
Jonathan Lane> "\ \
SENIOR | VESTMEN'I\MANAGER STRATEGIC INVESTMENTS
Science\System Tnvestment and Performance - Labour, Science and Enterprise
Mlplstr,y}f_Busmess Innovation & Employment / Hikina Whakatutuki

Sl s s s A
15 Stout Street, Level 6

PO Box 1473, Wellington 6145
New Zealand

From: Graham LeGros [mailto:glegros@malaghan.org.nz]

Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 11:20 a.m.

To: Jonathan Lane; Hannah Walker

Subject: Query around contracting out VAANZ staff to support diagnostic developments for COVID19 antibodies for

8(2)(ba)(1): 9()(6)0)}




Dear Jonathan, Hannah,

9(2)(ba)(i), 9(2)(b)(ii)

{
We think this sounds a useful thing t-'(‘)‘\§uppcl>rt. There is not the capability around in NZ 9(2)(ba)(l) 9(2)(b){ii)

\\ .

2 Q /,\\\\ =~
The question to you is should we charge them for @GN time. Or should we just ma\k5|t part of the

support VAANZ can prowd\y

Also therezns—the\\gue,that we are picking and choosing and whether{we-are free to do that under VAANZ

or whWhguld do it under Malaghan Instiute flag. (&

m——

They of course will have to pay for the nuts and bolts of the chmcal,study
\\? \)

Perhaps we can have a phone call to discuss

G

Prof. Graham Le Gros CNzZMm FRSNg/ FRCPA (Hon)
Director of Research &

q%\}
. director@malaghan.arg.nz,

E

O: http://orcid.org/0000°0002-5721-0442

A: PO Boxﬂ@SQ,Wel{mgton 6242, New Zealand
W: wwwalaghaf.org.nz

HALAGHAN Hornezsing the power
M PNETS i uIF of the immunz sysiern

prg

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarlly those of the Ministry of Business, Innovatlon and
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

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Hannah Walker

Friday, 30 April 2021 3:15 PM
Oliver Jarvis

Jonathan Lane

Re: Report questions

Hi Oliver - Monday will be fine.
Hannah

Sent from my iPhone

On 30/04/2021, at 3:08 PM, Oliver Jarvis FBIE} _ | wrote:

Hi Hannah,

Our master IMS user is.out of office, and | don’t think we can get our resp‘o/r?ses\'gto_ the system to
meet to‘Y/ s*deédiine. Are you happy with us submitting Monday?

Alternatively could get into email form and submit this evening/.this\weekend.

Kindregards
Oliver

Oliver Jarvis
Business Development Officer / Progra nager (VAANZ)

(2)(a)

[{s)
[

Wi www. malaqhan~orq nZ
A: Gate 7, Vietaria Upﬁ?e\fsny, Kelburn Parade, Wellington, New Zealand
PA: PO BOX’70 0 Welllngton 6242, New Zealand

._<1mage001 Jpg>



Lisa Seng

From: Oliver Jarvis
Sent: Monday, 3 May 2021 4:11 PM

To: Hannah Walker

Cc: Jonathan Lane

Subject: Re: Report questions [UNCLASSIFIED]

%%\‘7
Please consider that email confidential information. 3 :

Apologies for this being a bit sloppy on our end, it's very he@h re_at.the moment.

Kind regards

®©

Oliver Jarvis

Business Development Officer / Prograrm Manager (VAANZ)
2\
9(2)@) A\

W: www.malaghan.org.nz M
A: Ga(t@ 7\§7ﬁgﬁ§ University, Kelburn Parade, Wellington, New/Zealan
PéEPQ\B\C)}(\’DsO’ Wellington 6242, New Zealand @

( 3 D

A\ A

<

-

MALAGHAN Harnessing the power
INSTITUTE of the iImmune system
\‘\'\.\-\)

L VA . . - i —

From: Oliver Jarvis <ojarvis@rﬁélegha‘r?}c}ré.nz>
Date: Monday, 3 May 202@{&0@}!’}M

To: Hannah Walker <’I-\|annahf,\/\‘/-al'ker@mbie.govt.nz>
Cc: Jonathan Lane/<Jonathan.Lane@mbie.govt.nz>

. NN
Subject: Re: Report.guestions [UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi Hannah\,,apel\o/_gies for they delay, it should be submitted now.

I’v\e also got’some more information around the new viruses/mutations arrive in my inbox after the report was
'submi.tte/d, so please consider the following as part of the report.

9(2)(ba)(i). 9(2)(b)ii)

|



9(2)(ba(i), 9(2)(b)(ii)

Kind regards
Oliver @

Oliver <]

Busine efl‘:l\o. nent Officer / Program Manager (VAANZ)

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
Date: Monday, 3 May 2021 at 12:37 PM

To: Oliver Jarvis

Cc: Jonathan Lane
Subject: RE: Report questions [UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Oliver — at what time can we expect the report to be submitted today?
Hannah

From: Oliver Jarvis
Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 3:08 PM

To: Hannah Walker E&[E)] T
Cc: Jonathan Lane EEIEN

Subject: Report questions
Hi Hannah,

Our master IMS user is out of office, and'l. dor’t think we can get our responses into the system to meet today’s
deadline. Are you happy with us submitting Monday? i

Alternatively could get'into:emai form and submit this evening/ this weekend.

Kind regards
Oliver 7

Qliver .la: v15
B\usm/%s Development Officer / Program Manager (VAANZ)

—
SR RS TE T Taser|
W: www.malaghan.org.nz

A: Gate 7, Victoria University, Kelbirn Parade; Wellington, New Zealand
PA: PO Box 7060, Wellington 6242; New Zealand

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




Lisa Seng — =
—————r—————=aw _——s-—————————

From: Hannah Walker

Sent: Monday, 3 May 2021 4:21 PM

To: Oliver Jarvis

Cc Jonathan Lane

Subject: RE: Report questions [UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks

Hannah @
N\ o
From: Oliver Jarvis EBE) \) N
Sent: Monday, 3 May 2021 4:10 PM o :
To: Hannah Walker @16 %

Y
Kia ora Oliver — | have re-opened the portal — can you please submi th&m ion where it fits.

Cc: Jonathan Lane BJE)]

Subject: Re: Report questions [{NGI:ASSIFLE [/

Hi Hannah, apologies for t A@@Dshould be submitted now. ©
gqe@'@}mation around the new viruses/mutations arrive in-my, inbox =fter the report was

I've also got some”
submitted, soc"ple econsider the following as part of the report.

9(2)(ba)(i), 9(2)(b) i)

AR RV

'l-'



/A

©

(2)(ba)(i), 9(2)(b)(ii)

:O\

Kind regards bk C e

Oliver \ ) (:§/\\\
Oliver Jarvis \\ \T\S\ki)

Business Development Ofﬁcer/Proglam ng er (VAANZ)

vl

/’\Q} /\\(}xﬁ,

W: www. malaqhan org.nz
A Gate 7( (1ct }L@ﬂversuy, Kelburn Parade, Wellington, New Zea d
< Wellmgton 6242, New Zealand

\:\\ \

(‘\-\ \‘)

MALAGHAN Harnessing the power
INSTITUTE of the immune system

~A\\
AN

From Hannah Walker
Date: Monday, 3 May 2021 at@2:37 PM
To: Oliver Jarvis ZBJEN
Cc: Jonathan Lane E@JE]

Subject: RE: Repor q% ions [UNCLASSIFIED]

9
Hi Oliver - /at\,hat time can we expect the report to be submitted today?
Hannah, <_~ \"\

/\
(LAY WV
From: Oliver Jarvis &[G

Sent: Ffﬂ:lay, 30 April 2021 3:08 PM
To: Hannah Walker @GN
Cc: Jonathan Lane E@6)]

Subject: Report questions

Hi Hannah,

Our master IMS user is out of office, and | don’t think we can get our responses into the system to meet today’s
deadline. Are you happy with us submitting Monday?

Alternatively could get into email form and submit this evening/ this weekend.



Kind regards
Oliver

Oliver Jarvis
Business Development Officer / Program Manager (VAANZ)

9(2)(a)

[P e A N S T 1
ki S e St o alE |
W: www.malaghan.org.nz /€

A: Gate 7, Victoria University, Kelburn Parade, Wellington, New'Z\ea\Lgn

PA: PO Box 7060, Wellington 6242, New Zealand @;g
A
MALAGHAN Harnessing the power &
INSTITUTE of the immune system <§ 2
N\ @ |

www.govt.nz - you@;@ finding and using New Zealand gov@ efvices
@‘\ ﬁ%

T Y
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Py S
2
e

Yor
ag\f\l?;) '?hq;,you have received this message in error and that any uge er‘/ Iel prohibited. Please contact the

sender and-delete the message and any attachment from yourf\omp\-t r




Lisa Seng

From: Jonathan Lane

Sent: Monday, 12 April 2021 9:50 AM

To: Oliver Jarvis

Subject: RE: Database [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

N\
~\ N \
"\_ '\_ P . b ¥
N v oY

Hi, Oliver. Prue and | are meeting with the decision-maker tomorrow in_jbéi"’sd'h.‘éq would prefer to wait until then.

Regards

Jonathan Lane

SENIOR INVESTMENT MANAGER, STRATEGIC lNVIE&MEN

Science System Investment and Performanc\e -‘Labour,’Science and Enterprise
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employme tl/ Hikina Whakatutuki

'

15 Stout Street, Level 6 <

PO Box 1473, Wg_e_.llir_)_g{on 6145.

New Zealand.. \ |~ A\
From: OQvér Janis Tmailto:ojarvis@malaghan.org.nz] NNV
Sent; Monday, 12 April 2021 9:28 a.m.

To: Jonathan Lane

Shbject: Database

i Jonathan,

Some good news, we've just received the quotesfor thie database for the new study, and it’s approx. rather than

tAa budgeted (yay). | am however being\i}assled by the clinical team to sign this asap. Is there any way | can do
so today, on top of the up to i cuaranteed, or would you prefer to wait till tomorrow when we have a decision on
the trial?

Given that it’s one day; don’t s\eat too much about it unless it’s an instant yes on your end.

Kind regards
Oliver

[\ \
Oliver’Jarvis
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
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~~New Zealand AN

\ From: Oliver Jarvis ZAE I |

Lisa Seng

From: Jonathan Lane

Sent: Tuesday, 9 March 2021 11:02 AM

To: Graham LeGros; James Ussher; Oliver Jarvis

Cc Hannah Walker; Mary Gower; Fernanda da Silva Tatley; Neb Svrzikapa
Subject: RE: Establishment phase report [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Hi, Graham, James and Oliver. This is a belated note to say thanks for the Establishment Phase report and to advise
that MBIE has accepted the report. &

As discussed, I'll be providing some further advice shortly oh :fh’é Irjterim Progress Report/Forward-looking Plan you
have submitted. \

Regards

Jonathan Lane

SENIOR INVESTMENT MANAGE{%, STRATEGIC INVESTMENTS

Science System Investment and Performance - Labour, Science and Enterprise
Ministry of Business, !nfrfbyati@& %ployment/ Hikina Whakatutuki

— )

15 Stout Stregf, Level 6
PO Box 1473pWellington 6145

Sent: Friday, 4 September 2020 4:45 p.m. € <
To: Jonathan Lane

Cc: Hannah Walker; Graham LeGros; JameS\-Dsﬁhét;‘- Mary Gower; Fernanda da Silva Tatley; Neb Svrzikapa
Subject: Establishment phase report "\

Hi Jonathan,
\ TS N\

Please find attacheq.-trhe"‘ré'bqr(c"on"the Establishment phase of the VAANZ platform.

Kind regardg ‘.::..‘- \ .- Ak
Oliver .~ "7~

Oili\"fci" Jarvis

Prograni Manager

Vaccine Alliance Aotearoa New Zealand
Ohu Kaupare Huaketo

]
=
N
s
=
Y
et

W: www.malaghan.org.nz
A: PO Box 7060, Wellington 6242, New Zealand







Lisa Seng

From: Jonathan Lane

Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2021 6:10 PM

To: Graham LeGros; Frances Priddy MD MPH (fpriddy@malaghan.org.nz)
Cc Hannah Walker; Bethany Andrews; Neil Dalphin

Subject: RE: FY!. Frank. FW: CEPI announces new Scientific Advisory Committee

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi, Graham. Thanks for forwarding the email below ~ and Fran,’Eérng’gtulations on your appointment to CEPI’s
Scientific Advisory Committee — great news! \

N

Regards

Jonathan Lane (he/him)

SENIOR INVESTMENT MANAGER, STRATEGICINVESTMENTS

Science System investment and Performa cel I!abour, Science and Enterprise
Ministry of Business, Innovatign &E ;?onment/ Hikina Whakatutuki

15 Stout Street, LeVel‘G —' /
PO Box 1473 Wenmg’bn 6145
New Zealan

Fi om:HGr;ham LeGros <glegros@malaghan.org.nz>

Se@} Thursday, 10 June 2021 9:13 am

To: Jonathan Lane ZBE N Honnah Walker EEE I ; Bethany
Andrews <bandrews@ma|aghan org nz>

Subject: FYI. Frank. FW: CEPl announces new. Scnent\bc Advisory Committee [UNCLASSIFIED]

\

Please send me Neil’s email so I can mclude him.

Also FYI. See below’-\

; r{
Prof. Graham Le Gros CNZM FRSNZ FRCPA (Hon)
Director of Researeh

\ ‘.

._\

,-

E /director@malaghan.org.nz

o hitp:/orcid:0ra/0000-0002-5721-0442

A PO Bok 7060, Wellington 6242, New Zealand
W: www.malaghan.org.nz

M MALAGHAN

From: Fran Priddy <fpriddy@malaghan.org.nz>

Date: Thursday, 10 June 2021 at 9:10 AM

To: (AR =R & et S i g e a T v L)

Cc: Simon Rae Michael Contaldo ZEE I, Gary




Evans JHE) Graham LeGros <glegros@malaghan.org.nz>

Subject: Re: CEPl announces new Scientific Advisory Committee [UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Peter -
Thank you for you kind email. | am excited to contribute to CEPI's scientific agenda for future pandemic
vaccines and help represent NZ/Oceania perspectives. Sounds great to touch base once the new SAC
convenes. | look forward to catching up with you then. (A

Kind regards, 3

Fran

Frances Priddy MD MPH FACP
Clinical Director
Vaccine Alliance Aotearoa New Zealand (VAANZ)

Ohu Kaupare Huaketo

9(2)(a

E: fpriddy@malaghan.org.nz

W: www.malaghan.org.nz
A: PO Box 7060,

Wellington 6242, ,New Zealand

h/l MALAGHAN

( -

From: fprid&v’@grﬁa‘il.\é&h <fpriddy@gmail.com>

Sent: Thufsday, June 10, 2021 9:02 AM

To: FraQ\Pr\rd>dy <fpriddy@malaghan.org.nz>

Subject: FW: CEPI announces new Scientific Advisory Committee [UNCLASSIFIED]

From: Peter Bartlett EBIEN = FER

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 12:56 AM
To: fpriddy@gmail.com
Cc: Simon Rae (@[] |; Michael Contaldo S@EET

9(2)a) _ " ; Graham LeGros <glegros@malaghan.org.nz>
Subject: FW: CEPI announces new Scientific Advisory Committee [UNCLASSIFIED]

; Gary Evans

Dear Fran,



I think we’ve only been included in copy in a couple of emails previously but thought | would drop you a note to
properly introduce myself and say its very nice to see you have been appointed to the CEPI Scientific Advisory
Committee! | am sitting on the CEPI Investor Council for New Zealand, so if there is anything you’d like to chat about
please do to reach out. Once you have had a first meeting of the new SAC it would be great to set up a call to get
your sense of it.

Kind regards,

O\
PETER BARTLETT | Counsellor - Science and Innovation, Europe | New Zealand Space Agency and Ministrinof Business, Innovation and
Employment | New Zealand Mission to the EU, Avenue des Nerviens 9-31, Brussels

L ] '-’__.' W Y I'\ \
MINISTRY OF BUSINESS, . T
Q@ INNOVATION & EMPLOYMENT NEW ZEALAND O
; HIRINA WHARATUTUKI SPACE AGENCY

v 1\

From: Richard Hatchett &G

Sent: Wednesday, 9 June 2021 2:38 p.m. “ A\ )
To: Board Members m—;“-l\(f“-*h'/lembers 9(2)(a) I (

Ce: CEPI Board &G 'José‘pﬁ--s_irﬁ,ﬁ?dhds-lssler 0(2)(a@) |; Frederik Kristensen \\“ 2
0(2)(a) I Melapie Saville EIRJE] 0 Rachel Grant m_

Samia Saad = ) . _ o)
Subject: CEP! announc_es_r'igw‘,sde@f'c Advisory Committee \-‘ { }

‘;' .__‘ _\.I"-. e Q5 - J..
Dear All, i e it e’

- w7
ey W

Iam delighteij"t_f?_ ,tqdzfy }agn'ﬁ}iﬁ'hce the new and returning members of CEPL's Scientific Ady jsdy ;&:_E:'_.l.g_lr_\i_pi_l\f_ﬁ_f (SAC). The SAC is our expert

group which p\nqvfi'.i_i;sl-wdrld-class scientific input and recommendations to CEPI Managen_‘ier_nl'gﬁd ‘the Board to help guide our work.

1\

.T?lq 'i'eéésljet\'j"'slﬁc will comprise of thirty-four expert individuals from a tgro;i@'rdhéé@fk_ﬁ}y di sciplines. It will provide expert guidance and

" challenge and support our work to bring speed, scale, and access, to epidemit and-pandemic vaccine development. SAC members will

preyide critical guidance and challenge to the progression of our COVID-I‘\J gff_c_;i‘t?, as well as the design and implementation of our ambitious
“CEPI 2.0 strategy. L Yiif o8

] |
v \ . /
C ¢ N S’ S

The full list of members for the 2021-2024 CEPI SAC.i§_‘m__)'\n;"a{éﬁiabl-é on the CEPI website. It includes some new members, as well as existing
members who have served on the committee sin(i i( l’a{fri'gh-anfi \kill run an additional two-year term. Members will officially start this month,
June 2021, and will be scheduled to meet on a qu’é:ltesrh/\.balsié. '

It is a privilege to welcome back Hclen\R'ée\s:.Executi.\;é Director of the Wits Reproductive Health and HIV Institute of the University of
Witwatersrand (South Africa), who\g\ﬁ\illjet \m}s’ Chair of the SAC for a one-year term. Since its launch in 2018, Helen has played a pivotal
leading role helping to shgpg;&nﬂprc')gf\éss" ‘the Committee to advance our initial aims and, more recently, our COVID-19 response.

(( \\V

Michael King, a}i}aépg‘ndénuiiééiﬁe manufacturing consultant and member of CEPI’s Research, Development and Manufacturing Investment

Committee, hag béen w&sel%ted as Vice-Chair. Additional members may join in the coming months to further expand the diversity of
knowledge"::}\rfq__baékground required to inform our CEPI 2.0 strategic R&D goals.

C}E](’I' rhé'eg:ix\ed;'g total of 155 applications in response to its call for experts to join the SAC. An exhaustive review process was conducted over
March and April to select the new members, with decisions based on candidates’ experience and expertise (specifically around CEPI 2.0 and our
expanding scientific mandate), and was supported by Helen Rees, and Cherry Kang (Vice-Chair of the Board) and approved by the Executive
and Investment Committee. We were eager to create an expert group with diverse cultural and scientific experiences to help advance CEPI’s
goals in an effective and efficient manner and therefore also prioritised the need for broad geographical and gender representation.

As we pass the torch to the next SAC, I would like to thank the inaugural members of the outgoing SAC (established in 2018) for their scientific
expertise and assistance in creating what the committee is today. In addition to foreseeing the threat of an unknown ‘Disease X’ which allowed
us to expedite rapid development of COVID-19 vaccines, our SAC members were also involved at critical junctures during the development of
our core portfolio, as well as in supporting the response to major outbreaks of Lassa fever and Ebola, helping to define CEPI’s unique scientific
role in accelerating new tools for outbreak response.

Finally, I would like to recognise the SAC Team within CEPI’s Vaccine R&D team who have orchestrated a smooth and successful selection
process.

For further information on our governance groups and expert committees, you can visit our website.
3




If you have any questions, do not hesitate to reach out to our SAC Support Team at cepisac @cepi.net,
Best regards,

Richard

Sensitivity: CEPI Internal

Sensitivity: CEPI Internal

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and ust Zealand government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are-not n'e'cessa\rily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation and
Employment. This message and any files\tra sn'\litted with it are confidential and solely for the use of th i@n ed
recipient. If you are not the intended reci ient or the person responsible for delivery to the inten%d reci %nt, be
advised that you have receive({tagis Tessage in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please.contact t}\e
sender and delete the message nd\}n\/ attachment from your computer.
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Lisa Seng

From: Fran Priddy <fpriddy@malaghan.org.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2021 12:55 PM

To: Jonathan Lane; Oliver Jarvis

Subject: Re: Hi, Fran/Oliver - wondering if you could send me Contact number /email for Tim

Hanlon at Ministry of Health [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Yes - here it is below

Dr Tim Hanlon
Post Event Pillar Lead | COVID-19 Vaccine and Immunisation Programme
Manati Hauora | Ministry of Health

| www.health.govt.nz

Frances Priddy MD MPH FACP

Clinical Director

Vaccine Alliance Aotearoa New Zealand (VAANZ)
Ohu Kaupare Huaketo

0(2)( ) ETE R
E: fpriddy@malaghan.org.nz
W: www.malaghan.org.nz
A: PO Box 7060,
Wellington 6242,New Zealand

MALAGHAN Harnessing the power
of the immune system

From: Jonathan Lane SIZITET S
Sent: Wednesday, February 17 2021 12 42 PM

To: Fran Priddy <fpr|dd @ al\yhan org.nz>; Oliver Jarvis FE{E .

Subject: Hi, Fran/OIlver wondenng if you could send me Contact number /ema|I for T|m Hanlon at Ministry of
Health [IN CONFIDENEE R/\LEASE EXTERNAL]

Re'gzara;é‘-.'l' N

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
prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachme{xlt,f_rom your computer.




Lisa Seng

From: Jonathan Lane

Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 1:39 PM

To: Oliver Jarvis

Cc: Hannah Walker

Subject: RE: Meeting [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

/\\ \\V/

Hi, Oliver. Does Thursday afternoon work for you/Graham/James/ann EO or a}"ter ?

Regards

Jonathan Lane N\ WV

SENIOR INVESTMENT MANAGER, STRATEGIC INVESTMENTS

Science System Investment and Performance\ aQour Science and Enterprise
Ministry of Business, Innovatlon &_Employ\ment/ Hikina Whakatutuki

15 Stout Street, Level 6 o
PO Box 1473, Welllmgton'6145
New Zealand

{ AN\
._ _\ \\ o AN _\

From Oliver Jarvis . ._‘~._\\N\\ D
“Sent: Tu /esday, 9 February 2021 9:49 a.m. CO L\ ™
OT %I nathan Lane A~\DY
\Cc annah Walker 0 AR
Subject: Meeting ‘ )

Hey Jonathan, Ko,

Is there a time this week that would work for\a catch up?

N '. .\

oo\ ’J
Kind regards A\ \ NN
Oliver (~ "W\ §
- \ N\ O\
QN \_ NN

Oliver Jarws\ —
P1'ogram, n \ b
h"nc%\otearoa New Zealand

W: www.malaghan.org.nz

A: PO Box 7060, Wellington 6242, New Zealand

MALAGHAN Harnessing the power
INSTITUTE of the immune system



Lisa Seng

From: Jonathan Lane
Sent: Wednesday, 14 April 2021 5:14 PM
To: Graham Le Gros (glegros@malaghan.org.nz); James Ussher: Frances Priddy MD

MPH (fpriddy@malaghan.org.nz)

Cc: Oliver Jarvis SRE I Hannah Walker

Subject: Strategic Science Investment Fund Vaccine Platform/ VAANZ- informal advice on
use of clinical trials funds [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Dear Graham, James and Fran

Just to confirm the advice | gave Graham over the pho e totay this is informal advice that MBIE has approved the ~
use of clinical trials funds to conduct an observational &1 of vaccines being rolled out in New Zealand in 2021 and
to extend the contract by approximately teQTON\hU al/ow for the observational study. We’'ll send a formal letter
through as soon as possible, and negot{af\j ntgact variation with you in due course. ™ =

Regards

Jonathan Lane

SENIOR INVEST EN GER, STRATEGIC INVESTMENTS

Science Sy Q/ s’fﬁ1ent and Performance - Labour, Science and Enterprise
Mlnlstry of Business, Innovation & Employment / Hikina Whakatutukl LR

15 'Stout Street, Level 6
PO Box 1473, Wellington 6145
New Zealand




Lisa Seng ——————————————

From: Jonathan Lane

Sent: Friday, 16 April 2021 3:25 PM

To: Fran Priddy; James Ussher; Graham LeGros

Cc: Oliver Jarvis; Hannah Walker

Subject: RE: Strategic Science Investment Fund Vaccine Platform/ VAANZ- informal advice

on use of clinical trials funds [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Thanks, Fran. We look forward to hearing more as the study prq’_greség_s.
All the best for the ethics process.

Regards

Jonathan Lane

SENIOR INVESTMENT MANAGER, STRATEGIC INVESTMENTS

Science System Investment and Perform Labour Science and Enterprise
Ministry of Business, Innovatlo @ployment/ Hikina Whakatutuki

15 Stout Street, L vel 6
PO Box 1473 Welllngto? 6145
New Zealand

; d ? Fran Prlddy [mailto:fpriddy@malaghan.org.nz]
en T/ursday, 15 April 2021 9:14 a.m. g s
ToiJames Ussher; Jonathan Lane; Graham LeGros .. | {
Cc: Oliver Jarvis; Hannah Walker b8
Subject: Re: Strategic Science Investment Fun Vaccme Platform/ VAANZ- informal advice on use of dlinical trials
funds [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERN/ Lﬁ O

Hi Jonathan - Great news! Thanks very.much for your support during this process. We will be submitting
the study for ethics rewew'now ASAP Hope to give you an update and potential start date soon.
Kind regards,
Fran

\

Frances Priddy MD MPH FACP

Clinical Director

Vaccine Alliance Aotearoa New Zealand (VAANZ)
Ohu Kaupare Huaketo

E: fprlddy@malaghan org.nz
W: www.malaghan.org.nz
A: PO Box 7060,
Wellington 6242,New Zealand

hzl MALAGHAN




From: James Ussher <james.ussher@otago.ac.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 5:24 PM

To: Jonathan Lane JEE I Graham LeGros <glegros@malaghan.org.nz>; Fran Priddy

<fpriddy@malaghan.org.nz>

Cc: Oliver Jarvis RGN Hannah Walker

Subject: Re: Strategic Science Investment Fund Vaccine Platform/ VAANZ- informal advice on use of clinical trials
funds [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Fabulous, thanks Jonathan.
Regards,

James &P

From: Jonathan Lane RGN | N

Sent: Wednesday, 14 April 2021 5:14PM AN
To: Graham Le Gros (glegros@malaghan.or-g_'.‘-q'zq_l glegros@malaghan.org.nz>; James Ussher
<james.ussher@otago.ac.nz>; Frances P{iQd\}-MD\ PH (fpriddy@malaghan.org.nz) <fpriddy@ma|aghan.o\.§; >

Cc: Oliver Jarvis FEIETINN TE . Hannah Walker

— —

\
Subject: Strategic Science%’r/\v%éfr{in}?und Vaccine Platform/ VAANZ- informal advice on, s of\qg\ical trials funds
[IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EX ERNAL] O

Dear Graham;.Ja g}and:Fran

Just o"congs h"advice | gave Graham over the phone today, this is informaladvice that MBIE has approved the

u e«%cliqitcal trials funds to conduct an observational study of va&h&; bei& rolled out in New Zealand in 2021, and

to %*tery the contract by approximately ten months to allo {0)' the oBservational study. We'll send a formal letter
Q@) gh as soon as possible, and negotiate a contract variati '?@you in due course.

Regards

Jonathan Lane

SENIOR INVESTMENT MANAGER{STRATEGICINVESTMENTS

Science System Investment and Pe@ance - Labour, Science and Enterprise
Ministry of Business, I_nr_w?_;_‘vat\an &Employment / Hikina Whakatutuki

—

15 Stou Street, Level 6
PO/BO%\}YQG, Wellington 6145
Z

N_/_eg aland

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




Lisa Seng .

From: Jonathan Lane

Sent: Wednesday, 9 June 2021 10:22 AM

To: Bethany Andrews

Subject: RE: Today's VAANZ contract meeting- turn to Zoom meeting?

Thanks, Bethany. Teams works well for us. AN _
| would also like to bring my colleague Neil Dalphin into the call - he is\ikely to be helping me out in the
VAANZ contract so good to introduce him to you and Graham

Regards

Jonathan Lane (he/him)

SENIOR INVESTMENT MANAGER, STRATEGIC INVESTMENTS Science System investment and
Performance - Labour, Science and Enterprise Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment / Kikin:
Whakatutuki \>

15 Stout Street, Level6 < \
PO Box 1473, Wellington 6445

New Zealand

----- O(igina|\|\'/less‘age-----

From: Bethagly Andrews <bandrews@malaghan.org.nz>
S\ent: Wednesday, 9 June 2021 10:00 am

To:Jonhathan Lanc (R T
Subject: Re: Today's VAANZ contract meeting- tLQ‘\’TD Zooj/n\ meeting?

Hi Jonathan, that's not a problem to move the,meeting-today to online. | can will append a link to a Teams
video call to the invite, or please feel freeto.se @through a zoom link if you prefer. I'm afraid | don't have
access to set-up zoom meetings here:

Thanks,
Bethany

I wrote:

On 9/06/21, 9:18 AW onathan Lane" ERET
Hi, Bethany - uanrtunater | am still recovering from a cold and am working from home today -

wonde i@ inwe could do the meeting via Zoom rather than in person so | don't infect anybody...

{ Begards
Jonathan Lane
9@y

Sent from my iPhone

https://aus01 .safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?urI=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.govt.nz%2F&amp;data=04%7C
01%7Cbandrews%40malaghan.org.nz%7C183011272{4e42eb21 ¢508d92ac2ed7f%7Cc4b7458187b94084
9a77d4274e0489d4%7C0%7C0%7C637587838966075644%7CUnknown%7CTW FpbGZsb3d8eyJWIljoiM
C4wLjAWMDAILCJQljoiV2luMzIiLCJBTIl61k1 haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=wQBVTWo
QoalYjvxm quKfu9qudINYR2%2FyERth%2Bth%3D&amp;reserved=0

<https://aus01 .safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?u rI=http°/03A%2F°/02Fwww.govt.nz%2F&amp;data=04%7

1



Co1 %7Cbandrews%40malaghan.org.nz%7C183011272f4e42eb21 €308d92ac2ed7{%7Cc4b7458187b940
849a77d4274ee489d4%7CO%7CO%70637587838966075644%7CUnknown%7CTWprGZsb3d8eyJWIjoi
MC4wLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIiLCJBTil6Ik 1 haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1 000&amp;sdata=wQBVTW
oQoaUYjvxmquKfu9qudINYR2%2FyEF{th%ZBth%3D&amp;reserved=0> - your guide to finding and
using New Zealand government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the‘mmistry of Business,
Innovation and Employment. This message and any files transmitted Wi{?%’é\a\re rs@nﬁdential and solely for
the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipieribo \p\e on responsible for delivery
to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this ‘ﬁ'e%sage in error and that any use is
strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message\\gnd any attachment from your
computer. <




Lisa Sen

From: Jonathan Lane

Sent: Wednesday, 3 March 2021 9:47 AM

To: Oliver Jarvis

Cc: Hannah Walker

Subject: RE: Trial approval [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

HI, Oliver. Yes, it’s fine to incur costs to explore the option of dom the ob Xonal trial work.

Regards Q
Jonathan Lane %\Q &
SENIOR INVESTMENT MANAGER, STRATEGI\“N'VESTMENTS %

Science System Investment and Performance:: Lahour Science and Enterprise
Ministry of Business, Innovation &-EmpIM\ / Hikina Whakatutuki

15 Stout Street, Level 6

—

PO Box 1473, Wellingtan-6145 &
2\

New Zealaﬁ\/\ %

From ;o\nve arvis SR R\
_-Sent:V ednesday, 3 March 2021 8:21 a.m. O
Ol'o %l onathan Lane ~>
c" annah Walker (

Sub]ect Re: Trial approval [IN-CONFIDENCE: RELEASE\/ERNAL]

QA

Thanks Jonathan.

B(2)(ba)(i), 9(2)(b)(ii). 8(2)()

Oliver Jarvis
Program Manager: Vaccine Alliance Aotearoa New Zealand

(a)

©
—
N
~—

W: www.malaghan.org.nz
A: PO Box 7060, Wellington 6242, New Zealand




From: Jonathan Lane

Sent: Monday, March1, 2021 11:50:49 AM

To: Oliver Jarvis

Cc: Hannah Walker

Subject: RE: Trial approval [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Hi, Oliver. | understand from Fran that MoH are providing an indication of support;tﬁ% week. | am working on the

MBIE approval subject to MoH’s recommendation. \\/)
/>Q>

Regards

Jonathan Lane /) <:_3\

SENIOR INVESTMENT MANAGER, STRATEGIC INVESTMENTS\ ¢ /«
Science System Investment and Performance - Labour \SClén \e and Enterprise
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employmenb/ Hlkq a Whakatutuki

Q-\.

\ \ \ \x/
B R = |
15 Stout Street, Level 6 3
PO Box 1473, Wellington ef a5,

New Zealand 7\

From- Olive garw

Sent: Morid4 l\Nla;rchEZOZI 11:39 a.m, {\% :
To: Jofiathar I;gne P \\ ( o
S{l\b/fec\}xapproval ) Cn \ \\.\\, g

Q‘ll Joaathan
\ "\ 2 1.-" -’“"\

Do we have any update on approval for the trlal? \Q{e,peed to start Incurring costs this week with things like

regulatory submission if we are going to get. tﬁls mowng in time.

\ } ~\\
Kind regards \\ N 7
Oliver N \ \
\\_
\

Oliver Jarvis
Program Manager

Vaccine Alliance Aotearoa ealand
Ohu Kaupare Hiiaket

//\\\/

Wi wwWw.malaghan.org.nz

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

Sent: Saturday, 17 April 2021 2:42 PM

To: Jonathan Lane; Hannah Walker; James Ussher

Cc: Oliver Jarvis

Subject: Update from who we have working at NIAID supporting our
Covid19 programme.  The B1.351 and P.1 variants extend SARS-CoV-2 host range
to mice

Attachments: 9(2)(ba)(i), 9(2)(b)ii)

Dear Jonathan and Hannah,

% v
Ty
I should have mentioned yesterday the fantastic.iob

is doing in forging ahead and developin 2
wealth of experience working with the Covid ‘9:*\{:@1 preclinical models at the NIAID. See her latest result&
showing that the variants can infect wilthtyp \nicv.

At this stage keep the informa\@fident’ial. But could be recorded in your report the critical ¢ &Nlity eare
developing as part of the V'A{A}NZ\ rogramme with EEIEM role over there. 3 N\

We expect to have return-beginning of next year and to have her in suppo{/f@‘\ rogramme here,

v >

st
o

OI)Rtg-@turday, 17 April 2021 at 2:05 PM O \\
orgnz:

F
i
\:a‘:)"'glegros@malaghan.org.nz"' <glegros@malaghan,

\iject: Re: Any updates yet, thanks G Re: Dea&)\)y\comment FW: The B1.351 and P.1 variants

extend SARS-CoV-2 host range to mice

Hi Graham,

Please find a brief summary of ou&\ Reli inary results attached. JBEE0) 9(2)(b)(ii)

Attachment redated ‘under: 9(2)(ba)(i), 9(2)(b)ii)




Lisa Seng

From: Jonathan Lane

Sent: Monday, 19 April 2021 2:39 PM

To: Graham LeGros; Hannah Walker; James Ussher

Cc: Oliver Jarvis

Subject: RE: Update from who we have working at NIAID supporting our

Covid19 programme. The B1.351 and P.1 variants extend SARS-CoV-2 host range
to mice [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

\
{

Thanks, Graham. Good to see you've got reach into the NIH‘.;Wc:i'r‘ryiﬁg'ffo see the variants can get into wild-type mice

_ | see there was some work done by the Institut Pasteur with:similet findings:
https:waw.webmd.com!lung/news;‘20210325fcovjd-va'riants;-detected—in-animals-mav—find-host—in-mice.

Regards

~

\
] !

Jonathan Lane s IR

SENIOR INVESTMENT NMAN: G/E>R,. STRATEGIC INVESTMENTS

Science System Invesfr.ijefrif nd Performance - Labour, Science and Enterprise
Ministry of Busirie's_s;.lnn\ovétion & Employment / Hikina Whakatutuki

1§\StQu/t Street, Level 6 Py _.Tf _'
PO.Box 1)473, Wellington 6145 AV
New Zealand

¢

From: Graham LeGros [mailto:glegros@malagihé .'c'ilrg'.nz-]
Sent: Saturday, 17 April 2021 2:42 p.m: Q '
To: Jonathan Lane; Hannah Walker; James Ussher

Cc: Oliver Jarvis N\
Subject: Update from ERJEET who we have working at NIAID supporting our Covid19 programme. The

B1.351 and P.1 variants exte'na“cdv-z host range to mice

Dear Jonathan and annaH,--."_ v

N\
| should hdvementioned yesterday the fantastic job SREMIM is doing in forging ahead and developing a
wealth of'experience working with the Covid 19 virus in preclinical models at the NIAID. See her latest results
showin the}the variants can infect wild type mice.

At this stage keep the information confidential. But could be recorded in your report the critical capability we are
developing as part of the VAANZ programme with E@IBH role over there.

We expect to have fll return beginning of next year and to have her in support of our programme here.

Graham

From: EBEN 0 T T e o e
Date: Saturday, 17 April 2021 at 2:05 PM
To: "'glegros@malaghan.org.nz™ <glegros@malaghan.org.nz>



Subject: Re: Any updates yet, thanks G Re: any comment FW: The B1.351 and P.1 variants
extend SARS-CoV-2 host range to mice

Hi Graham,

Please find a brief summary of our preliminary results attached. ZEBIIEAGT




Lisa Seng ——————————

From: Hannah Walker

Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 10:51 AM

To: glegros@malaghan.org.nz; James Ussher; fpriddy@malaghan.org.nz;
richard.blaikie@otago.ac.nz; JAIE I

Cc Jonathan Lane: Hannah Walker; Danette Olsen; May Ryder

Subject: SSIF Vaccine Platform - Variation Letter [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Attachments: Advice to SSIF Vaccine Platform VAANZ on changes in strategic direction and use

of clinical trials funds.pdf

Téna koutou katoa

Please find attached a letter from Danette Olsen%nfil'ming the decision on use of some of the clinical trials funds
and changes in source of strategic direction\

Please note that Jonathan is currently on‘leave until 3 May, if you have any questions please don’t.hesitate (0
contact me on E@EEITTENE.

| will be sending out details fo/@he contract variation shortly.

Nga mihi
Hannah

Hannah Walker

{she/her

SENIQRANVESTMENT MANAGER

Strategic Investments

Science System Investment and Performance | Labour Science and Enterprise

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment. |\Te-Manata Pakihi, Auahatanga me Nga Kaupapa a-Mahi



Jonathan Lane .

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

Attachments to be redacted under: 9(2)(ba)(i), 9(2)(b)(ii), 9(2)(j)




Lisa Sen

From: Hannah Walker

Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 4:14 PM

To:

Cc: Jonathan Lane; Hannah Walker

Subject: VAANZ SSIF Vaccine Platform: info [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]
Attachments: 9(2)(ba)(i), 9(2)(b)(i1)19(2)(i)

B O e S . |
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed y

N T N
\\ O
R\S) \b>
Kia ora Bethany i ¢ \ \ \) N
&

Really good to meet ypu‘tociay as. promlsed attached is information discussed w:thQ/

\ i-—~—~\ o )

\_~" N\

¢

\\eni: \a_nd guidelines are attached (noting that with the varlatlon these,dates will change).
ALY e\
N \ R W
Also attached |s tI;e}addltlonaI information we requested from Oliver (feedback Ietter) that was received 3 May — we
are’ wo‘rkmg tnrcugh what information we still need and will be m\fouch \Thet&llent Report attached is the

—mformatlon submitted by Oliver. } )
f\ \) " \ ) N\ \

Reporting requir

N Fmally Jonathan and | will set-up a meeting to dISCUSS the c&n%ract variation, attached are the emails that confirm
“the variation and refer to the information needed to klck tbls koff in the system.

\a

Don’t hesitate to get in contact if you h Ve a ﬁy q estions! Jonathan will be in touch about a meeting time soon.
C \ NN D

/\'

\'\'

Aku mihi .‘"-\ \ E\ b
Hannah \ )
\ \ ™ ) S/

Hannah Walker (, = \\ .f

(She/her) \

SENIOR INVESTMENT\MANAGER

Strateglc Investments

Science Syst’ékﬁ Investment and Performance | Labour Science and Enterprise

Mlnlstv\of Busmess, Innovation & Employment | Te Manati Pakihi, Auahatanga me Nga Kaupapa a-Mahi

N

From: Jonathan Lane @&
Sent: Tuesday, 15 December 2020 2:07 PM
To: Oliver Jarvis SR I

Cc: Hannah Walker E@16)
Subject: VAANZ SSIF Vaccine Platform: Final Guidelines/Spreadsheet [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Kia ora, Oliver. Here are the final reporting guidelines and the project-level data reporting spreadsheet. You can now
start the Initial Progress Report and Forward-Looking Plan in the MBIE portal. Heike can give you a login if you don’t

have one.

Regards
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SSIF Programmes - Reporting Guidelines

The material contained in this document is subject to Crown copyright protection unless otherwise indicated. The
Crown copyright protected material may be reproduced free of charge in any format or media without requiring
specific permission. This is subject to the material being reproduced accurately and not being used in a derogatory
manner or in a misleading context. Where the material is being published or issued to others, the source and
copyright status should be acknowledged. The permission to reproduce Crown copyright protected material does not
extend to any material in this report that is identified as being the copyright of a third party. Authorisation to
reproduce such material should be obtained from the copyright holders.

Published November 2020
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SSIF Programmes - Reporting Guidelines

Science Platforms

A combination of people, facilities, information and
knowledge that provide a particular, ongoing science and
innovation capability for New Zealand

Strategic Science Investment Fund
Investment Plan 2017-2024: 2017 Update




SSIF Programmes - Reporting Guidelines

Introduction

As an organisation that receives funding from the Strategic Sciencexlnég?ent Fund - Programmes
(SSIF), you are responsible for reporting to MBIE on your progr ss an /Srward-looking plan.

The SSIF Vaccine Platform receives funding for 15 months/frof 1 %gust 2020 to 31 October 2021
(including an establishment phase). MBIE requires:

> AnInitial Progress Report and Forward—lookin@b.y 20 January 2021
> AFinal Report by 30 November 2021. < v

These guidelines provide guidance on @in réquirements.

Key Actions and Dates for the Reporting Period

INITIAL PROGRESS REPORT AND-\ \
FORWARD-LOOKING PLAN™ M\

Portal opens for submission 14 December 2020, X
Portal closes for submission 20 January.2021 (noon)
Discussion with MBIE At nex%\rqb?t_hly\catc“h-up

FINAL'PROGRESS REPORT

Portal opens for submission 1 _November 2021

Portal closes for submission 30 November 2021 (noon)

Key SSIF Documents to Support Reporting
The key documems that shape SSIF reporting requirements are:

> SSIF Irwestrr_}'éﬁt Plan 2017-2024: 2017 Update - sets out the Government's expectations of
SSJFinvestment, and the Fund’s investment principles.

SSIF Rrodrammes Performance Framework - summarises elements of reporting that will
z\d%ér transparent information on the progress towards outcomes of SSIF Programmes
investments, and may be common across other MBIE investment mechanisms.

> Your Platform Plan - describes, at a relatively high level, the strategic intent of your
' organisation’s SSIF investment, and how you plan to use SSIF funding over the term of your
SSIF contract.

A Platform Plan outlines the strategic approach an organisation that receives SSIF funds will
take to deliver the aim of the Government's investment in strategic science. The Plan
describes, for each SSIF Platform, how the research and associated people, facilities,
knowledge and information will provide ongoing science and innovation capability for New
Zealand. A Platform Plan, and any subsequent changes signalled in your Reports, provide a
basis for discussions between an organisation and MBIE about how SSIF-funded research is
addressing the SSIF investment signals.

> Your SSIF contract - indicates the terms and conditions under which your organisation
receives SSIF funding, including the reporting requirements.



SSIF Programmes - Reporting Guidelines

Submitting Your Report

By the dates specified in the Key Actions and Dates table, we will open\’t?; MS portal to accept
your reports. The IMS portal will be set up to receive information. Whil\~ liging drafted, your
reports can be saved, printed and revised directly in the IMS ,p'@%lzbnc‘ yo/u are satisfied with

your reports, please formally submit.

For all IMS portal queries, e-mail or call the Investment Operations Team:

Email imssupport@mbie.govi.nz

Phone 0800 693 778 (Monday to @@m&ﬁ@pm &

&\@@




SSIF Programmes - Reporting Guidelines

Forward-looking Plan

The SSIF Vaccine Platform is intended to:

> operate flexibly and adaptably in line with the vaccine strfa@g and'strategic direction from
the COVID19 Vaccine Task Force

> be able to nimbly redirect research activity in li @h char}s in the global vaccine
environment

> take a "New Zealand Inc” approach to.achie ing the-Platform’s mission.

Your Platform Plan includes an initial plarto.deliver SSIF Vaccine Platform outcomes. MBIE
expects that aspects of the Platfor(i;Plan iyay need to change given the intention for flexibility
and adaptation outlined abiove,

Your Forward-lool\ci g~l§ n (FLPY'should outline how you will use SSIF funding overth
remainder of tHe contract/period (1 January to 31 October 2021) to deliver the SSIF outcarnes

outlined jn-yourPlatform Plan, including any changes as outlined above.
The FLP provides-an opportunity to:

confirm that your SSIF investment, in accordance witf the._strit gic intent outlined in
your Platform Plan, is still appropriate, or

> explain the need for any changes to your SS\%“e t strategy, and

> identify any risks to the delivery of t e’{l}a‘t]\o{r s“objectives.
Wi

It needs to be clear to MBIE from your FLP how.yo [>use SSIF for the remainder of the
contract period. You can provide informatiQn af‘brief statements. However, these must include
sufficient information to enable infoir(ed discassion of the topic.

We do not impose a word lingit fo

{t our ELP but we expect 1500-2000 words to be sufficient to
provide the information néeded

Focus on change

The FLP shon.l\:'j focus on-any changes, internal or external to your organisation, which might
affect how'yo \gw to use your SSIF funding, or the direction or delivery of your Platform over

th ﬁox'ng year:

>_~Changes in external drivers that might impact on your SSIF investment. (For example, what
strategic direction has the Task Force provided? Has the external environment relating to
the SSIF Vaccine investment changed? How will the Platform respond to these factors?)

> Significant changes to funding allocation to projects, impacts or science priorities.
(For example, why is a shift in the allocation of funds necessary? How has it changed and
what impact did the shift have on your overall investment?)

> Planned changes in research, impacts or other activities signalled in your Platform Plan that
will have a material effect on the science your SSIF investment will deliver.
(For example, why did you choose this approach? What, if any, strategic trade-offs have you
needed to make?)

> Explanation of any work in the year ahead that will be conducted as a result of delayed
progress.

New risks to the delivery of the Platform objectives you have identified.

> Specific initiatives, in particular regarding Vision Matauranga, capability development and
collaborations.



SSIF Programmes - Reporting Guidelines

> Other comments on your SSIF investment you wish MBIE to be aware of, and, if no
significant changes have occurred, you should provide the rationale for that.

A section is included in IMS for you to provide any additional commentsyBu wish to draw to
MBIE's attention. You can also include confidential information _in\tgs's_ectioﬁ?

ALY

Content of your Forward-looking Plan

In IMS, complete the following sections.

1. Strategic drivers

2. SSIF funding

3.  SSIF-funded research and activities
4. Additional or confidential'\commen

Section 1: Strategic Drivers

For your SSIF ifiVesimen: briefly outline the internal or external drivers that have.mos
influenced-your-SSIF plans for the remainder of the contract. Comment Qri.a changes’in key
drivers of your.SSIFinvestment, and explain how you will respond to.these.

Section 27 SSIF Funding

Fgr/yo‘ur total SSIF investment indicate the magnitude of, Qnd e &ain reasons for, any
significant shifts in funding of impacts, key science areas, aljgnpent of funds.

If no change to the funding allocation described inyour Platform Plan is planned, simply state
‘as per Plan’.

Section 3: SSIF-funded ReSeatch-and Activities

Describe your focus for the rema%de ofithe contract period and what you expect to achieve

within the Platform, under<e\aaw of the’following sub-headings:

Strategic intent
Impact
Science'excellence
H\or zons

nvesting in people
Vision Matauranga

v VMV NNV V V V

Domestic and international collaboration

Explain the rationale for the approach you have chosen. If your planned research or activities
differ from the direction described in your Platform Plan, explain why the change is necessary,
and what, if any, strategic trade-offs you have needed to make.

If no change to the approach outlined in your Platform Plan is planned, what assures you this
approach is still appropriate?
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Section 4: Additional or Confidential Comment

Use this section to comment on any other aspect of your SSIF invest eht that you would like to
draw to MBIE's attention. !

As per your SSIF Investment Contract, MBIE will treat in confi Qrﬁl\jlfo'rmation in this
section or elsewhere in the document. However, release o@ information held by MBIE may
be required under the Official Information Act. Pleaseclearly miark as ‘Confidential’ any
information that you consider to be particularly scns tiv§~ r commercial in confidence.
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Progress Reports

Progress reporting is the mechanism MBIE uses to demonstrate acc/o\\npabillty in its investment
of SSIF funds, and to understand how you have invested SSIE fun{:ling\é gress Reports also
help MBIE to understand and demonstrate the performance-of the\scierice system.

MBIE requires an Initial Progress Report and a Fi al Progress Report for the SSIF Vaccine
Platform. These reports will: .

> give MBIE visibility over the investmentto enable effective performance management
> allow MBIE and partner agencies to report back to government regularly.

The reporting requirements set ou\t in\t is section cover both Progress Reports. However, the
Progress Reports will covendifferent time periods.

Initial Progress Report

This repo’cove's the period from the beginning of the Full Contract of.the S@accine
Platform*(1 Aygust 2020) to 31 December 2020. The report is due with‘MBIEat'noon on 20
Janyary 2021

Final Progress Report

This report covers the period from the beginning.eftheiRull Coritract of the SSIF Vaccine
Platform (1 August 2020) to the end of the con‘tr\@ B1'October 2021). It should provide
sufficient information to allow MBIE to understand progress over the entire contract period.
Your Progress Report should describ yo%r\SSl ju\nded science and related activities, using
brief narrative and highlights or si%ifican achievements to illustrate how your SSIF-funded
science aligns with, or addresses,\{h\e%s\lg investment signals.

Your Progress Report provides\/ u thé opportunity to:

> demonstrate progress against the strategic intent of your Platform Plan
> highlight whatyou'have achieved using SSIF funding during the reporting period against
the SSIF.investment signals.

Formal Rrogress:Reports will be supplemented by scheduled monthly meetings between
Platform.leads and MBIE to discuss the progress of the Platform Plan.

How to submit

Your Progress Reports are submitted via MBIE's IMS portal. All information is entered directly
(this can be cut and pasted from Word documents) into the portal, with the exception of Key
Performance Indicators (KPIs) and project-level data, for which spreadsheets will be provided
for you to complete and upload to IMS.

For the Initial Progress Report, the IMS portal will open to receive reports on 14 December
2020, and will close at noon on 20 January 2021.

For the Final Progress Report, the IMS portal will open to receive reports on 1 November
2021, and will close at noon on 30 November 2021.
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How MBIE will use your Progress Reports

Your Initial Progress Report, together with the Forward Looking Pla /@é‘:\llow MBIE to assess
progress towards achievement of the objectives of your Platform t "di\e and.your plans for the
remainder of the contract. MBIE will provide feedback on both ogurr,gnts. If MBIE considers
there are substantive issues to address in either past perfqr/m\ ce o/futzre plans, we will
discuss these with you, either in writing or through a formal me ti};

Your Final Progress Report will allow MBIE to asses @ gress towards achievement of the
objectives of your Platform over the life of the\céatrgqﬁincluding the Establishment Phase). We

will provide written feedback to you on< at re;;o\ry
After each report, a summary of yaur'pro s§ emphasising science achievements and their

re
contribution to impacts, may adeQ/;hable to the Minister of Research, Science and
Innovation (for informatior)

Content of your, Progress Reports
In IMS, ¢ r_n;:;'l te thefollowing sections.

1 Fu_ndihg-%%nmary

2 PLJin.C-StéTZment

3 Progress and Key Achievements

4. Key Performance Indicators (KPlIs)
5
6

Project-Level Information (excel spreadsheet-(pload. inteJMS)
Risks and Confidential Comments

Section 1: Funding Summary

For transparency and accoun abil('rb, we'need to know your total SSIF expenditure (excluding
GST) for the reporting period\

If there is a signiﬁcint variancg})efween the total SSIF funding you have received for the
reporting period and%he amount you have spent, explain the reason(s) why. Explanation is
mandatory if thelvartanice-between your SSIF income and expenditure for the period is more
than $100:000 (eﬁlﬁaing GST).

The exée(loﬁ\dﬁcﬁ figure you provide in this section should equal the total expenditure on your
pfojectslevelExcel spreadsheet.

Section 2: Public Statement

The Public Statement helps provide transparency in the science that the SSIF is purchasing.

Your Public Statement should demonstrate progress against your strategic goals, and we may
publish this on the MBIE website. We will ask for it to be re-worked if the summary does not fit
the requirements.

Provide a summary of SSIF highlights and achievements, consisting of:

> Selected highlights and key achievements in science and capability. Please ensure it reads
as a cohesive and compelling summary.

Web links for additional information, for example, links to case studies.
> Name, logo (optional), and web address of the Platform host.

> Name (optional), phone number and/or email address of a contact who can provide more
information.
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You should ensure that the text you provide can be freely used by any interested party without
breaching commercial sensitivity or confidentiality agreements.

The Public Statement should be no longer than 300 words.

Section 3: Progress and Key Achievements

Comment on progress and key achievements during the repor{n>g yéar by providing a narrative
against each of the SSIF investment signals below.

Strategic intent

Impact

Science excellence

Horizons

Investing in people

Vision Méatauranga

vV V. .V V V VvV V

Domestic and'international collaboration
We do not'irgpose a word limit, but we expect 1500-2000 words should be Sufficient to

corppleteg\is seétion.

When writing your report, we recommend that you:
> clearly explain the rationale, results and value of your SSIF investment

> consistently consider the “so what" question (clearly explaining significance and
relevance of your research)

> comment on any significant change from your contracted Platform Plan in the science
or activities you have undertaken during the reporting period

> comment on any risks you have identified to the delivery of the Platforms objectives,
and mitigating actions

> provide evidence you have responded to strategic direction from the COVID19 Vaccine
Task Force, and to MBIE feedback during the reporting period.

We strongly\encour'ag\s focussed and concise narratives. The focus of your narrative should be
on howscience and capability have significantly contributed to the strategic intent, expected
impactl and other deliverables as outlined in your Platform Plan.

Ensbr}a consistent use of outcomes-focussed language, rather than process-focussed, to
illustrate achievements against each of the investment signals, eg:

>  Science excellence: Our SSIF-funded analysis of X showed Y. Results were presented in an
invited keynote address to the 25th International Congress of Modellers, and published in
the Global Journal of Excellent Science.

(rather than “SSIF-funded research on X was the subject of an invited keynote address at an
international conference, held in America in March 2017.")

> International collaboration: Collaboration with the University of Ireland expanded our
ability to forecast X, by combining the University's expertise in Y with our knowledge of Z.

(rather than “we initiated a new collaboration with researchers from the University of
Ireland.”)
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Section 5: Key Performance Indicators (KPIs)

All SSIF recipients report against contracted KPIs based on the invest ignals in the SSIF
Investment Plan.

MBIE is interested to know:

> the status of each of your KPIs (e.g. achieved, on t ck, not\ashieved)
> reasons for any non-achievements, and your ews,<6lans/approach to achievement.

You will be able to input directly into your KPIrfa IMS: You will use drop-down lists and

comment boxes in the spreadsheet to indicate qd/@mment on the status of each of your
KPIs.

Where the status is “on track”or."achiteved”, provide metrics or brief explanation that support
your selection of status. FO( KPIs\that.are not on track or have not been achieved by the due
date, comment on reasons f‘o}no i-achievement, and explain the actions you will take'to.ensute
completion, and i‘ﬁﬁte he revised timeframe to completion. SN
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Section 7: Project-Level Reporting

Although the focus of SSIF is on investment at a strategic level, MBIE als'_d’_c_pllects project-level
information for each Platform. Project-level information on SSIF inv&st én\t'(ijrequired:

> as a record of your SSIF income and expenditure, the sciencé-.t_h Finvestment is
purchasing, and the capability being supported by SS( X '

MBIE’s interest in SSIF at project level is primarily-to-provide\a snépshot of SSIF investment
that ensures investment transparency, and _co)‘\ lerﬁén\ts the high-level overview of how you

intend to invest SSIF funding described in yougl‘atfor‘m'Plan.
> to provide data in a format that will support.t _ar{sition to NZRIS-compliant reporting

MBIE may need to seek additiona p_r_oject-—levé information outside of the reporting cycle to
respond to advice requests from Ministers.

Excel spreadsheet

._} | .
An Excel spreadsh_e'et-vs}{ll__be -p Vided by email for project-level information for yolr total SSIF- ;
investment. Th;é‘spréadshéet contains mandatory and optional data about eac?’Bf your -
projects. The table below outlines which information reflects NZRIS compliant data
requi_rerr'\gnt_. N~ PAN N, Vet

Marilaﬁ?ry data demonstrate transparency in your SSIF investinent (ﬁnances and science).

_Opti jal data about your projects reflect some of the reqdi?emem?s for NZRIS-compliant
“réporting.

~ Completing the project-level spreadsheet

You will enter a single project covering the entire SSIF-Vaccine Platform investment in the
reporting period. '

The spreadsheet provides the opportunity (in‘the Non-Research Expenditure column) to
differentiate between research expenditure and project expenditure in support of your SSIF
investment, e.g. membership fees Kat~institute level), development and/or writing SSIF grants,
capability building expenditure etc.

Content of the Excel spreadsheet

FELD ( NOV DESCRIPTION

Mandatory data

Tab 1.1 Provide a descriptive (science-focused) title.

Project Title

Tab 1.1 If available, indicate the internal code for your project. This
Local Project code is unique for your organisation. If your organisation does
Identifier (NZRIS) not have an applicable code please type N/A.

Tab 1.1 Describe what was done; why it was needed; expected impact

Project Description or outcomes, and how SSIF will enable or contribute to these.

(NZRIS) Your rationale for SSIF investment in this area and the
contribution it will make should be obvious from the project
description you provide.
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FIELD

Tab 1.1

SSIF Funding
(Resource value)

Tab 1.1

Non-Research
Expenditure

Tab 1.1
Start date (NZRIS)

Tab 1.1
End date (NZRIS)

Tab 1.1

Project Status
(NZRIS)

Tab 1.1

Project Type (NZRIS)

Tab 1.1
Alignment with
Vision Matauranga

DESCRIPTION

$ (excluding GST) spent or committed to the project from 1
August 2020 to the end of the reporti%’ period.

For the Final Progress Report, yourtota e-/pémditure across all
projects should equal your annual SSIR bidyet. If not, explain
the variance in Funding Si}ﬁr?ary text\box in the narrative
section of your reportin IMS.

$ (excluding G\S"ll)-spent arcommitted to the project from 1
August 2020\to, the Ad of the reporting period that does not
directlye lateyto research expenditure.

Indicatethe start date of the project.

Indicate the anticipated end date of the project

State the status of the project.

Select from the drop-dow Ii\st\pQr&/ind. Options are: Active;
On Hold; Completed; Partially ‘Completed; Cancelled.

Select which NZFIS-pra @pe category best describes the
project.

Select ffom\the drop-down list provided. Options are: Frascati
R&B; c%& ascati R&D Innovation; Scientific services and
pro vhc’cs' Knowledge transfer, outreach and extension;
Co}\mercialisation; Administration; Infrastructure.

More detailed definitions of each category are available in
Section 8.a Project | Project Type Utilisation of the NZRIS Data

Specification.

Indicate which Vision Matauranga category provided best
describes the project.

Select from the drop-down list provided. Options are: Kaupapa
Maori research; Maori centred research; Research involving
Maori; Research relevant to Maori; Research not specifically
relevant to Maori/ not involving Maori; N/A (if non-research
expenditure).
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FIELD DESCRIPTION

Tab 1.1 List the ANZSRC Type of Activity that best describes the
ANZSRC Type of project. Aggregated data against projects should be roughly
Activity (NZRIS) consistent with your horizons balance."

Select from the drop-down list. Oﬁions are: Pure basic
research; Strategic basic Keiiearch; Applied research;
Experimental development; NAA (if non-research expenditure).

ANZSRC codes are-available online at Statistics New Zealand or the
Australian Buréad.of Statistics.

Tab 1.2 For yaur primary person, indicate the below. If you do not have
Project Personnel this da}a\p}‘ease ensure you do still fill out a row for this
(NZRIS) project, but select N/A for each column.

S Person Identifier Type. Select from the drop down list :
provided. Options are: Local; ORCID ID; ISNI; SCOPUS, x>
Researcher ID; Other Identifier.

> Person Identifier Value
Also indicate:
> Role. Select from the drop down'list provided. Options are:

Lead Contributor, Other({amgd Contributors, Other
Contributors; Supporting Staff;, Technician; Collaborator.

Start Date

> Estimated-FTE allocation (to one decimal place, eg 0.3) on
the project

Tab 1.3 Listall 's_db't:oht'bacts from this project to another organisation
Research to_contribute critical research capability. Do not include
subcontracting subcontracts related to service providers unless the service

they provide is an essential part of the research project.
Include funding figures (excl. GST)

Under the Domestic and International Collaboration section in
your narrative Progress Report, please provide a (high-level)
overview of the expertise your subcontractors bring to your
SSIF research.

Tab 1.5 Please enter up to three of the relevant 6-digit SEO codes that
ANZSRC SEO coding  Pest describe the intended outcomes of the project in the
(NZRIS) "ANZSRC Code” column.

The Division/Group/Field or Objective columns will be auto-
populated from your choice of ANZSRC Code.

Estimate the proportion of the project relevant to each of the
codes. Your estimates should total 100%.
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FIELD

Tab 1.5

ANZSRC Field of
Research (FOR)
codes (NZRIS)

DESCRIPTION

S — S ——

Please enter up to three of the relevant 6- dlg\taFOR
best describe the main research disciplinefs
the project in the “ANZSRC Code"” cqtu\xni

codes that

rtributing to

The Division/Group/Field or _Object'iu"e colurmns will be auto-

populated from your choicg-j)f-.ANZSRC' Code.

Estimate the propor \t fe project relevant to each of the
\shgul

codes. Your esti ‘t>otal 100%.

ANZSRC codes are‘available online at Statistics New Zealand or the

Australign Bureau of Sfatistics,

- SR, T, W . . S - - - S S—

Optional data

Tab 1.1
Keywords (NZRIS)

Tab 1.2

Other project
personnel (NZRIS)

’).ist your choice of keywords that describe topics ap
themes of significance to the project.

O\

Keywords may enable you to provide a mOe%’e’oise '

description than is possible using ANZ%C cotes

Please separate keywords W|th comm

If you wish you may enter ot‘e\ \eﬁsonnel workmg on the

project. These data ar’ G\tlonao

Due to the func‘ enal ty ofithe spreadsheet, other personnel
should beenteredvon/tab 1.2 Project personnel in green-

shadedCells

ame the (other) personnel working on the project.
persarinamed, indicate if possible:

For each

Person Identifier Type. Select from the drop down list
provided. Options are: Local; ORCID ID; ISNI; SCOPUS,

Researcher ID; Other Identifier.
> Person Identifier Value
Also indicate:

> Role. Select from the drop down list provided. Options are:
Lead Contributor, Other Named Contributors, Other
Contributors; Supporting Staff; Technician; Collaborator.

Start Date

> Estimated FTE allocation (to one decimal place, e.g.0.3) on

the project
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Section 9: Risks and Confidential Information

Risks

Briefly discuss any barriers or risks that may constrain you

objectives.
Confidential Information

P

r pro

resst Whe Platform

Use this section to comment on any information’tha§)>o\~c)onsider as particularly sensitive or as

commercial that you wish to draw to MBIE's attentio
As per your SSIF Investment Contracg\,\MB@I )t
ve

2NN\
be required under the Officiald’r-mfo.r‘?nafi@\p\A’c/t.

8 éﬁn confidence any information in this
section or elsewhere in the document: However, release of any information held by MBIE may ( §

»
N



vava gl
Vy;"



uonesijeads

uonedlxoq uonisod WEN

“dnoJ9 AIOSIAPY SUIDJEA U3 JO dNn-dXew [eul) 9Y3 UO UOIIBWIOUI 3y} S| MOJ3q ‘Palsanbal sy
‘uonew.oul 8yl YSnoayy Suipuas Joy noA yueyy pue AepisisaA.ueyieuo( pue noA 199w 01 1eais sem
‘yeuuen elo ey

[vNy3LxX3 EEREL SN ECEN uﬂ.@: ojurs:iiloneld sudeA JISS ZNVVA =Y ipalqns
¢ aue ueyjeuor 29

19M|EM euueH oL

‘wd mo  120Z AW 6T ‘Aepsaupa :3uas
: NEIERE smalpuy >cm£wm :wolg

N 9 pue|eaz MaN
ST9 uoldul||dM ‘€LPT X089 Od
g [3A97 19336 1N01S GT

pNINIENeYM BUDIH / JuswAo|dw 3 g uoieAouU] ‘ssaulsng Jo Ansiulg
as1idiaiu] pue 33ud1dS ‘INoge] < SIUBWIONI] PUE JUBWISAAU| WdISAS SOUBIDS

SININ m/W>Zh JI93LVHLS “YIDVNVYIN AINFWLSIANI HOINIS
aue ueyjeuof

spae3ay

‘Aueyiag ‘yonw AJaa syueyl

[IYNYILXI ISYITTU:IDINIAIINOD-NI] Oul :usiogie|d dudep 4ISS ZNVVA 3y :afqng
JeM YeuueH 'smaipuy Aueylag 0]

Nd LE¥ 1202 Aew 02 ‘Aepsany) ‘Juss

aue ueyleuor ‘wol4

.%
uag esi]



iyl nyy
\.\'./.

(NN
'U00S 3UII} BUINF3W € IN0Ge 4INO) Ul 34 [|IM UeYIEUO[ jsUoNSIND AuE ey NoA J1' 19e3U00 Ut 323 01 BeYs3Y 1,u0Q

N\ \.a\ W./.,.xf.l.\\
ANEDD “W215AS aY1 U1 440 SIY1 30N
0] PaPa3U UOIBWIOJUI BY] 0} 49J3. PUE UOIBLIBA B} WJUOD 1By} S|IeWS 3Y1 d4e PaYIeIIe ‘UOIIBLIBA 10BIIUOD BY3 SS ﬁ/ﬁ\c;mm& e dn-135 ||IM | pue ueyleuor — Ajjeuld

<’

"13A1|0 Aq paniwigns co:mEmc%N/mE g\bmcumtm 110day 1u1D 3YL "Yonol ul aq jjim pue

Paau |)i3s am uorew.oyul 1eym ysnoays Suijiom ase am — Aey € paAIadaL sem Jeyl (J913] Joeqpasy) Lw>_ﬁéﬂu mfw:_owg 9M UOIIBLLIOUL [BUOCIIIPPE 3Y3 S| paydenie os|y

‘(28ueyd ||1m sa1ep 3say] uoleleA ayg sms/pm_up Sunou) payoeiie aie saujaping pue syuswadinbad Sunioday

AN\
"JAAIO YU v)d_..uxm/ o11eWIO0)Ul S| paydeie pasiwold se — Aepol noA 199w 03 poos Ajjeay

Aueyiag eso ey

13)|eM YeuueH :woag

Aueylag
‘IYiw esN

‘S329M M3} IX3U 3Y3} Ul UoljelIeA ﬁ.mbc@ﬂ%;tm;o 08 03 dn-yo1ed [|IM M ‘BSIMIBYI0 "UOIIBIILIEII-4BYLINS =1nbaJ | J1 YONOo3 Ul 3¢ pue 31eP 0} UOIIRWIOJUI BYI MBIABY [|IM |

o (O

AN\ |

Ruaids adioep
=7

sulngsenuey

sa|pnis _mu_gu ‘ASojoJIn

ASojourdep

uolesi|enIawwod
‘uoie|ngal ‘s|ppow |estulja-ald 6 10(0)(2)8 (ea)(Z)E

el




S9JIAIBS JudwWuIaA0b puejeaz map buisn pue buipulj o N6 JNOA - ZUJAOD MMM

puejeaz maN
SPT9 UOIBUIdM ‘€LPT X0og Od
0\ 9 [2A97 19315 IN01S ST

PNINIeYeyYM euyiH / JuswAojdw3 ) uoneAOUU| ‘SS3UISNg JO AJISIUIIA|
951d493UF pue SIUIIDS INOgeT - BIUBWIONSJ PUB JUSWIISIAU| WIISAS 2DUSIDS

SININLISIANI D19ILVHLS ‘YIOVNVYIN LINIFWLSIANI HOIN3S
aueq ueyjeuor

spse3ay

N *au0 aAey j,uop noA ji uido| e noAand-ues IaH ‘|enod JIgIN 3yl Ul uejd
mc_v_oo._-_uLmBLo“_n:mtoawxmmmhmo&_m_p_c_wftmumz,occmu:o>.._umm;mvm8ammc_toamhmum_u_w>w_-8w_oawf_ucmmwc__w_amm;_tonw(__mc:mﬁwhmm‘_w:.Lw>__o\m‘_0m_v_
2

.

“[IYN¥3LX3 3S¥3134:3INIAIINOD-NI] 383yspeaids/saliyaping) (eUL :uLI0f1eld BUIDIBA HISS ZNVVA 3fgns
A9 : TEIFEE 1av e M Yeuuel :2)
R I S1nJef JAAIO oL

S INd £0:Z 020Z +2qwiadaq ST ‘Aepsany :juas
Y N ETE sue ueyyeuor :wouy

iyew-e ededney e3N aw eSuejeyeny ‘lypjed njeueln a1 | wawAojdw3 g uoizeaouu| ‘ssauisng jo AJISIUIA
4&9._885 puUB 32UdIIS INOCE] | SIUBWIONSJ PUB JUBWISDAU| WIISAS 9DUBIDS

SJUSWISIAU| J18231e41S

HIADVNVIN INIJWLSIANI HOINIS

(43y/3ys)

Ja)|ep yeuuey

yeuuey



*191ndwod JnoA

woJy Juawydelie Aue pue agessaw ay] 913|ap pue Japuas 3y} 3.0 Ssedidy auqiyoasd Aj3ouas si asn Aue 1eyl pue J0.id ul 98esSaW SIY) PaAIadal aAey NOA 1ey) pasiape
aq ‘quaidioal papualul ay3 03 AIaA1ap Jo} 3|qisuodsas uosiad ay3 1o JuaIdiel papualul 3y} J0u aJe noA J| ‘Jualdidas papualul 3yl JO asn ay3 Joj A|3|0S pue |eljuapyuod ale
3 Yyum pajywsuely saiy Aue pue agessaw S|yl .EwE>o_nEu@:m vo_a.m»o._c_ ‘ssauisng 40 AJISIUI 343 JO 350Y3 A[11eSSaI3U J0U aJe agessaw siy} ul passasdxa suoluido Auy



Lisa Senﬂ

From: Fran Priddy <fpriddy@malaghan.org.nz>

Sent: Friday, 19 March 2021 2:52 PM

To: Jonathan Lane

Cc: Hannah Walker; Oliver Jarvis

Subject: VAANZ cohort study update

Attachments:

Hi Jonathan - | hope you are well. To update you, | have not gotten a response from MOH about our
revised VAANZ cohort yet. Because it is basically the same study they already approved, but with fewer
people and less data collected, we are expecting a green light. | have attached a draft synopsis here so you
can see how the size and objectives are modified. The clinical partners sites are revising their budgets and
so we hope to have that updated information to you next week.

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

MIALAGHA“_' Harnessing the power
INSTITUTE of the immune system

Attachmentredacted under: 9(2)(ba)(i)
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From: Jonathan Lane

Sent: Tuesday, 23 March 2021 12:47 PM

To: Fran Priddy

Cc: Hannah Walker; Oliver Jarvis

Subject: RE: VAANZ cohort study update [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Hi, Fran. Thanks for this and apologies for the late reply — I've been recovering from wisdom tooth surgery. | look
forward to seeing the revised budget.

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

From: Fran Priddy [mailto:fpriddy@malaghan.org.nz]
Sent: Friday, 19 March 2021 2:52 p.m.

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

I\/I/ MALAGHAN
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From: Jonathan Lane

Sent: Wednesday, 3 March 2021 1:10 PM

To: Fran Priddy

Cc: Oliver Jarvis; Hannah Walker

Subject: RE: VAANZ cohort - MOH positive feedback [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Great — thanks for that, Fran. Good news. I’ll connect with Health.

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
Sent: Wednesday, 3 March 2021 12:20 p.m.

To: Jonathan Lane

Cec: Oliver Jarvis

Subject: Fw: VAANZ cohort - MOH positive feedback

Hi Jonathan -

We received a positive response from MOH, below.
Thanks,

Fran

——— e == —— — —— e — = = -

From: Tim Hanlon 0
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 12 05 PM

To: Fran Priddy <fpriddy@malaghan.org.nz>; Janelle Duncan EBJE)
Subject: RE: VAANZ cohort

Hi Fran,

Apologies for not e-mailing first thing. We had a programme workshop which took far longer than | had expected.
I did not attend Steering Group in the end as lan Town agreed to speak to the study.

We have received the signed memo from the Director General of Health, so we can proceed as planned.

Janelle will follow up with you on the actions; it is good news!

Thank you for your patience and forbearance.



Best wishes,
Tim

Dr Tim Hanlon
Post Event Pillar Lead | COVID-19 Vaccine and Immunisation Programme
Manatd Hauora | Ministry of Health

9(2)(2) | www.eth.g ovt.nz

MANATU HALCRA

From: Fran Priddy <fpriddy@malaghan.org.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 3 March 2021 9:15 am

To: Tim Hanlon [JEJE) ; Janelle Duncan E@[E)
Subject: VAANZ cohort

Hi Tim and Janelle -

i hope you are well. | am wondering if the VAANZ study was able to be considered at the meeting
yesterday and any feedback?

Many thanks,

Fran

Frances Priddy MD MPH FACP

Clinical Director

Vaccine Alliance Aotearca New Zealand (VAANZ)
Ohu Kaupare Huaketo

E: fpriddy@malaghan.org.nz
W: www.malaghan.org.nz
A: PO Box 7060,

Wellington 6242 New Zealand

MALAGHAN Hornessing the power
of the immune systemn
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

Sent: Monday, 10 May 2021 9:34 AM

To: Oliver Jarvis; Jonathan Lane

Subject: RE: VAANZ contract [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]
Attachments: 9(2)(ba)(i), 9(2)(b)(ii)

See attached Oliver.
Thanks
Hannah

From: Oliver Jarvis E@1E)
Sent: Monday, 10 May 2021 9:30 AM

To: Jonathan Lane F@E)

Cc: Hannah Walker F@16)
Subject: Re: VAANZ contract

Please disregard previous email — I've realised it is in the IMS system.

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
Date: Monday, 10 May 2021 at 9:27 AM
To: Jonathan Lane

Cc: Hannah Walker ZEEe
Subject: VAANZ contract

Hi Jonathan,

I'm realising we never got a copy of the countersigned original contract from MBIE. Are you able to send me a copy
of this?

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

Attachment redated under: 9(2)(ba)(i); 9(2)(b)(ii)




Lisa Seng

From: Bethany Andrews

Sent: Wednesday, 9 June 2021 1:20 PM

To: Jonathan Lane; Hannah Walker; Neil Dalphin

Subject: VAANZ Observational Study Press Release

Attachments: MEDIA RELEASE PANUI PAPAHO New study into Pfizer-BioNTech COVID-19

vaccine to provide unique NZ data - June 2021.pdf

Bethany Andrews
GMP Manager

T

s T S ST e S

W: www.malaghan.orag.nz

A: PO Box 7060, Wellington 6242, New Zealand

MALAGHAN Harnessing the power
INSTITUTE of the immune system



New study into Pfizer-BioNTech COVID-19

UALAGHAN Vaccine to provide unique NZ data

MEDIA RELEASE | PANUI PAPAHO 10/06/2021

A clinical study getting underway in Rotorua and Christchurch wil! provide valuable
information on how our unique population responds to the Pfizer-BioNTech COVID-19
vaccine.

The study - 'Ka Matau, Ka Ora' (from knowledge comes wellbeing) - is being led by Vaccine
Alliance Aotearoa New Zealand - Ohu Kaupare Huaketo (VAANZ) and is being undertaken
to inform the national COVID-19 strategy and ultimately enhance vaccine effectiveness and
confidence.

“While the Pfizer-BioNTech vaccine has demonstrated efficacy and safety in pivotal clinical
trials and real-world studies, it has not yet been studied in New Zealand," says the Malaghan
Institute’'s Dr Fran Priddy, VAANZ Clinical Director. "We want to understand how New
Zealanders' immune systems respond to the vaccine, particularly in populations likely at
higher risk from COVID-19, such as Maori, Pasifika and the elderly.”

Dr Priddy says with vaccine safety already being closely monitored and evaluated in New
Zealand and internationally, Ka Matau, Ka Ora will focus on characterising immune
responses.

“Studies done post-vaccination in other countries have shown lower antibody responses in
some groups, such as the elderly and those with obesity.

"We don't know if this translates to reduced effectiveness, but it will be very hard to
measure effectiveness unless we have a large outbreak. So measuring immune responses is
the best proxy right now for us in New Zealand.”

Dr Priddy says our 'COVID-naive' population will also offer unique data to global research.
"Vaccine immune responses may differ in populations with little prior viral exposure, as is
currently the situation in New Zealand.”

There are ways to increase immune responses to vaccines says Dr Priddy, so if the study
identifies responses that may impact effectiveness, this could be addressed in the future by
booster shots, different vaccination schedules, or different vaccine types.

Clinical Immunologist Dr Maia Brewerton, who is on the Malaghan Institute’'s Te Urungi
Ma3aori advisory board, says that Aotearoa is in an enviable position due to our elimination
strategy and measuring specific immune markers offers a useful alternative approach to
assess the vaccine response amongst our people.

“"Maori and Pasifika have a greater burden of conditions like heart disease associated with
more severe COVID-19 disease, however even after we account for these conditions, M3ori
and Pasifika are still at increased risk of developing severe disease. We know there is more
to learn and this research is important to help identify and understand any differences in the
immune response which can guide the optimal vaccine approach for our people,” she says.



“During the influenza pandemics last century, Maori experienced higher death rates and |
hope with knowledge from research like this we can prevent a repeat of this story for M3aori
as we journey into the uncertain future of this COVID-19 pandemic together - Ka Matau, Ka
Ora."

Background
Ka Matau, Ka Ora

Ka Matau, Ka Ora (from knowledge comes wellbeing) is a clinical study to evaluate the
immunogenicity of COVID-19 vaccine regimens in adults in New Zealand. It is being
sponsored by the Malaghan Institute of Medical Research (as part of VAANZ) in
collaboration with Pacific Clinical Research Network (PCRN}), the Ministry of Health and the
Human Vaccines Project.

Recruitment for Ka Matau, Ka Ora is being undertaken at two PCRN study sites —Lakeland
Clinical Trials in Rotorua and Southern Clinical Trials in Christchurch. The study aims to
enrol at least 300 adult participants with a focus on M3aori, Pasifika, older adults 265 years
old, and those with co-morbidities associated with increased risk of COVID-19. The study will
assess immune responses for up to 12 months after the last vaccine dose.

Anyone interested in getting involved in the study can contact:

Lakeland Clinical Trials | 07 347 7870| info@lakelandtrials.com | lakelandtrials.com
Southern Clinical trials | 0800 358788 | enquiries@sctrials.co.nz | sctrials.co.nz

Vaccine Alliance Aotearoa New Zealand - Ohu Kaupare Huaketo (VAANZ)

VAANZ is a partnership between the Malaghan Institute of Medical Research, the University
of Otago and Victoria University of Wellington. As part of the Government's COVID-19
vaccine sfrategy, VAANZ is running a national COVID-19 vaccine evaluation and
development platform to support the development of potential domestic and international
second generation COVID-19 vaccines, focusing on vaccines that provide longer immunity,
are effective against emerging coronavirus strains and could be manufactured domestically
in the future. VAANZ is also helping build New Zealand's capability in vaccine development
and production to ensure New Zealand is prepared for future pandemics.
www.malaghan.org.nz/infectious-diseases/covid-19/

Pacific Clinical Research Network (PCRN)

PCRN is a research network of clinical trial facilities attached to or part of general practice.
The founding partners of the network are the Southern Clinical Trials group and Lakeland
Clinical Trials Group in New Zealand and Paratus in Australia. PCRN has driven the
evolution of clinical frial facilities in New Zealand over 20 years and is now the largest
clinical trial network in New Zealand.

Media enquiries

Gail Marshall (Head of Communications, Malaghan Institute of Medical Research)
gmarshall@malaghan.org.nz | +64 21 360 432

www.malaghan.org.nz



Lisa Seng

From: Jonathan Lane

Sent: Wednesday, 9 June 2021 3:01 PM

To: Bethany Andrews; gmarshall@malaghan.org.nz
Subject: RE: VAANZ Observational Study Press Release
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Thanks, Bethany and Gail. Looks good and | understand Hilary Morrison’fre \X\QBIE has gone back to Gail to that
effect.

/
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Jonathan Lane (he/him) Q Y\
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Lisa Seng

From: Fran Priddy <fpriddy@malaghan.org.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 24 June 2021 5:13 PM

To: Shayma Faircloth; David Murdoch; Tim Hanlon; Maia Brewerton; Jonathan Lane;
Brittany Lewer

Cc: Peter McIntyre

Subject: Re: VAANZ Research Over5|ght Committee (CV-ROC) Meeting 1: Ka Matau, Ka Ora

Attachments: 9(2)(ba)(i)

N Y
\O
Dear Shayma and all -

Attached is a PDF of the study update | will shar<t) eetmg tomorrow.

Kind regards,
Fran @

Frances Priddy MD MPH FACP

Clinical Director

Vaccine Alliance Aotearoa New Zealand (VAANZ)
Ohu Kaupare Huaketo

E: fpriddy@malaghan.org.nz

W: www.malaghan.org.nz
A: PO Box 7060,
Wellington 6242,New Zealand

N\ M MALAGHAN Harnessing the power
N of the Immune system
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From: Shayma Faircloth

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 ]\2 AM

To: David Murdoch <david. ngd“rdosh(}@?ago ac.nz>; Tim Hanlon ; Maia Brewerton
E_\Jonathan ane ; Fran Priddy <fpr|ddy@malaghan org.nz>;
Brittany Lewer _

Cc: Peter Mcl(’fyre <peter.mcintyre@otago.ac.nz>
Subject RE VAKNZ ‘Research Oversight Committee (CV-ROC) Meeting 1: Ka Matau, Ka Ora

Dl_egr alj_,\l

Pleasefind attached the agenda for the meeting on Friday. | also attach the protocol and relevant documents for the
VAANZ study for your records.

Kind regards,
Shayma

Shayma Faircloth | She/Her

Senior Advisor, Post Event Workstream | COVID-19 Vaccine and Immunisation Programme
Manatﬁ Hauora | Ministry of Health

_ | www.health.govt.nz

1
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From: Shayma Faircloth
Sent: Thursday, 17 June 2021 11:23 am

To: Shayma Faircloth; David Murdoch; Tim Hanlon; Maia Brewerton (ADHB); o%a@r{l‘/aﬁe; Fran Priddy; Brittany
Lewer A \Y%
u,

J
Subject: VAANZ Research Oversight Committee (CV-ROC) Meeting 1: K‘a’M\a\t\a Ka Ora

When: Friday, 25 June 2021 8:30 am-9:30 am (UTC+12:00) Auckl:@b Wellington.

Where: ROOM WLG 4S5.6 (4); Microsoft Teams Meeting w
Dear all, <®@ &
Thank you for your contribution to the doodle/r%&he first meeting will take place on Friday 25 June 8:30AM@

%\J
We will be in touch with an agenda sho<r:\l‘y.
Kind regards,
Shayma
/’::‘X

Secretariat for CV-ROC

5 (5(\\ e\

) \\
_W%;%Tea ms meeting @
O\ &

"\\"{t)i'ﬁ' on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting o

R
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

Attachment redated under: 9(2)(ba)(i)




Lisa Seng

From: Graham LeGros <glegros@malaghan.org.nz>

Sent: Monday, 22 March 2021 7:05 AM

To: Peter Crabtree; Simon Rae; Jonathan Lane

Cc: Oliver Jarvis

Subject: Update on the report that SARS-CoV-2 South African variants infection of mice
Attachments: The B1.351 and P.1 variants extend SARS-CoV-2 host range to mice[1][1].pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear All,

No doubt you are aware of the recent Biorix'paper.indicating that the variants of COVID-19 are able to infect mice
raising the issue of future evolution of the virus and animal reservoirs for later pandemics.

We have been aware of this for a while.

1) Aswe speak the validity of the paper is being checked out (by our VAANZ Scientisi-at NIAID) and we will
know. in 2 weeks if'tl)'\e reported results can be reproduced
It has happened befere:. In the 1950s, the human coronavirus OC43 began to diverge into its
present genotypes.# Phylogentically, mouse hepatitis virus (Murine coronavirus), which infects the mouse's
liver and central-nervous system,¥ is related to human coronavirus OC43 and bovine coronavirus. Human
coronavirus HKU1, like the aforementioned viruses, also has its origins in rodents.2. we

2) the good news to always keep in mind is that __thf%‘gun‘ty generated by vaccine should be able to protect
against these strains as they all require that'"RBD_structure to gain entry to cells. So good high titre
neutralisation antibody is where we need.to’aim:

3) It has already been reported fof_\zoo cats.etc.
4) The mouse adapted virus strains which’have been produced to date do not infect human cells nearly as well.

Happy to.disouss if needed. How or when media pick this up is decision for lan Town and Ministry of Health
I suppose. ‘'lan knows.
G

Prof. Graham Le Gros CNZM FRSNZ FRCPA (Hon)
Director of Research

- - ——— 5
E: director@malaghan.org.nz

O: http:/forcid.org/0000-0002-5721-0442

A: PO Box 7060, Wellington 6242, New Zealand
W: www.malaghan.org.nz

/ MALAGHAN Haornessing the power
; of the immune system




Lisa Seng

From: Oliver Jarvis
Sent: Friday, 12 February 2021 4:07 PM
To: Jonathan Lane; Hannah Walker
Cc Fran Priddy; James Ussher; Graham LeGros
Subject: Vaccine Rollout Trial
Attachments: 9(2)(ba)(i), 9(2)(b)(ii)

N\
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi Jonathan & Hannah, & @ &

Attached is the 2/3 pager on the trial di&;ﬁ‘%&j\y‘esterday.

As mentioned, the sooner we hear € better, as there is real time pressure for t is,%ecia ly given
today’s announcement. @

Kind regards @ @
Oliver % &
OliverJ ar<ﬁ %
P;og’rk\r\ﬂ\%an\gp
,\7‘&\5@' )\.lvf?lnce Aotearoa New Zealand
(\/O%u@@are Huaketo @

N\

(2)(a) @
W: www.malaghan.org.nz %f\\\>’§
A: PO Box 7060, Wellington 6242,%%.1U,Zealand

¥ it -

©

MALAGHAN Harnessing the power
INSTITUTE of the immune system

Attachement redcted unr: 9(2)(ba)(i), 9(2)(b)(ii)




Lisa Seng

From: Jonathan Lane
Sent: Friday, 9 April 2021 12:55 PM
To: Graham Le Gros (glegros@malaghan.org.nz); Oliver Jarvis
9(2)(a)
Subject: We expect decision Tuesday 13 April [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]
Regards

Jonathan Lane

SENIOR INVESTMENT MANAGER, STRATEGIC INVESTMENTS

Science System Investment and Performancey Iiabour Science and Enterprise
Ministry of Business, Innovation &.Empl\yment'/ Hikina Whakatutuki

15 Stout Street, Level 6
PO Box 1473, Wellington:6145
New Zealand



